o 0O

m

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
September 11, 2012
6:00 pm
Loyalton Middle School, Loyalton, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Downieville School, Downieville CA.
In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate
in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at the Sierra
County Board of Education, 305 S. Lincoln Street, Sierraville, CA 96126 and, when feasible, attached to the online agenda at
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence

2. Superintendent’s Report

a. Employee Recognition - Lennie Garcia
b. Summer Institute

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 08/01/12 to 8/31/12**
b. Letter from California Department of Education**

4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)

5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

6. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on any

item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on the
agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.
(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held August 14, 2012**
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of August 2012**
3. BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
a. Approval of Board Policy 3511.1, Integrated Waste Management, new**
b. Approval of Administrative Regulation 3511.1, Integrated Waste Management, new**


http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9

Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
September 11, 2012
c. Approval of Board Policies 4111, 4211, 4311, Recruitment and Selection, revision**
d. Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.6, 4212.6 and 4312.6, Personnel Files, revision**

e. Approval of Board Policies 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee Notifications**

f. Approval of DELETION of Administrative Regulations 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee
Notifications**

g. Approval of Exhibits 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee Notifications (replaces AR above)**

h. Approval of Board Policy 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment, revision**

i. Approval of Administrative Regulation 6159, Individualized Education Program, revision**

j-  Approval of Board Policy 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision**

k. Approval of Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision**

I.  Approval of Exhibit E 1312.4, Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures (Classroom Notice)**
G. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-005, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision**
Roll Call Vote

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-006, Gann Limit**
Roll Call Vote

c. Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for FY 2011-2012**
H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 9, 2012, at Downieville School, Downieville,
California, at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a.

. ADJOURNMENT

*** prior month handout Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent
** enclosed
* handout
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
2



uocijean (o - Lo ]| o0 elolS -
WdOor'e Z2L0Z § dog (ONITLNIMT) Buipuep [sune 1o} psjelsusn Heanp3 4 HO 00 15100

Z10 | sbed (N = oEalg aBe4 '] = syBid [90 ¥ = IA1 190 ‘N = $jEalg abed PUng ‘N = (PUNd SOVS 'Z-L = 193IG0 ' L0 = PUNg 'A = ¢S99y PelOLISaY
3dV02S3 | ‘N = ¢SenIlier] pue S}essy ‘N = ¢SIr Paysodun ‘Z = Pousd ‘S10Z = JE9A 1BoSId 'N = SUIGO/RUIUQ ‘L = BID) ‘SUOISSILIBJ JosN AQ palslild  uoisies
00°000°05 00°'000'0S 0000005 saoinag Jof sjualuaslBeqgng ools
65°152°5¢ yLv8e izieg'e 00°L5€°62 00°25€°62 000% 103lqQ J0} [R}OL
65119 “65°L1L6 00008'L 00°000°2 00°000'L dasndn 2DIysA oser

00'000'Z 00°000'Z 00°000'Z solddng 20Wo ocey
R

A RA) L9600’} £o'ogL'L 00522 YL 00°62'F) ‘ seddng pue srealely 00EY
ErOLE'S zi'981 ayesl 000527 00052y jeLisIe aoURIayeY pUE Aleiqr] 00z
00'2€S 00°Z€S 00°Z€S QUING 2J07) $HOAAIXA ) panoiddy 004
£6'G88°LE BbZoc've 65°890°652 00°21£'52¢ 00'21E'52¢ 000£ 198[q0 404 [B301

+L P01 a8 OGS 00'E80' Y 00°'1L89’S 00'L89°'S aindeaay UoORINPaY SYIJ ¢08g
: 0008248 u_tmo palesolly 'g3d0 L0LE
0e'zLe', 008’8 00'8%¥'8 ORI Uohesuaduior SISNIOM 109
Se'8lL'E 00°999°'c 00'999°¢ payisse|d NS ¢0SE
00°6¥2°E - peleayel INS 105

jock g

00'¥€5'22 00'00+'G2 180 SWauUsg SIeliop 7 ek LObE
18 V6 £5°660'F 00'669°% 00'669'% SUOIISOJ PALISSEL) BIEDINBN zZ1e8
. 06°068'€ 00202

3

89°vPE'9

Zzoll'e 0LZ8E LY 00°'E06°06 SUOIISOd PoISSElD SHdd

00" 00°00€ " 00°00% 00°00€ SUONISOd PalIsselD SH1S zZoie
¥9'861 90'8LE'L 0L'8Ys'ee 00°995'vE 00°99€°F2 SUONISOH PEIEoWINe]) SHIS 10iE
£LT6VLL 057 2Z8'VE 16'966'882 00°LLE'SEE 00°21E'sEE 000Z 392190 403 (2301

a0 vhi'9 0019 00'FPL'G salle|eg paiysseld Jayl0 0062
¥Z 6 00°9GE'2L 92'0vE'98 00°9¥L'ELL 00°9vL'EL} 1815 220 B

B g 00/Z08:00)
rAAYA peE9L/s FANA R 00888 00'888't
00°000'L 00'000°L 000001 seINWsqns palisse|D 0ocle
L6 LLE'Y 60°6L5'P0L 00282801 00°2£2°801L Sauges saply [euciiondisu) 0012

06'c2E'eLT 00°LYE's6T 00°L¥e'562

0001 393[qQ 10} |R30L

957 0p0'9

0g
04'€oF'L 0£'988'.5 00'0SE'6S 00°05¢°85 Jag poddng jidnd pejeshiie) oozl
00'8E8'¥ 00'EEs'Y 00'€£8'y saINSqNg patesue) 0z
-#£°952 PLLEL'G OL'LEL LOL 00°996'691 00°'996°G9 soue(es sisyoea | 00l 1
pung uag - Lo puny
aouefeg Y TR
_ junodoy < P

€LIZLOT 1884 jedsiy

aosuejeg-Aiewiwing joelqQ junoooy BlLofeosid



uoneon 0 231 oN el -
WdOT:E ZL0Z 6 das '(ONIMLNIMT) Buipuas [eune Jo} petelauss Reanp3 3 HO 00 1S- 100

(N = ¢xeai1g ebed '| = siBIQ fA0 '+ = 11100 N = ¢deaug sbed pund 'N = (pund SOVS 'A-L = 108[G0 L0 = pund ‘A = §S190Y PRoMISay

EPEELER ‘N = {SPIIGEI] PUB $198SY ‘N = 2531 paisodun ‘g = pouad ‘£L0Z = JEdA [B0S ‘N = SUILO/UIUQ ‘| = BIQ) ‘suoissiuied sesn Aq pesellld  uolosles
00°8PL'Y0S 65°S0E"P51 MWyLL2Z6 00°8Z2°185°} 00'82Z'185'} sjuhosoe asuadxs pue 10 pund ‘Log BiQ 40§ [BlOL
00°8¥2'405 66°G0E'PSL Will'Zee 00°82Z°185'} 00°82Z°L85} Sjunoa9e asuadxg 1oy (210 |
00°058'2£2 00" 00" 00°058°28Z 00°058°252 0002 19290 10} ejo)
00’ $1509) YaulpulHoddng e oLEL
00'92'66 00'v92'66 00°'+92'66 SMIG 0)@ 100 SSAIXS 'uolIn R A
00°985°e€l 00'985°¢EL 00°985'¢EL a1By 151 481y uogin] Aunod OLLs
6L°12Z'i6} £1°558'89 89°£96°96 00'910°¢9E 00'9v0'c9E 0005 12°iq0 Jo4 10}

00°000'¢ 00°000°2 00°000' suojeEJUNWWO?)

9iE9Z' 2600 : Wioxi.0) asnids
G ATANL 09°215'62 00°09¥'62 00"#69'961 00769961 S9OIAIBS PAIORALOD
90'66 ZZ660°L 00°005' 00°008't 5894 B SEOISS JOYO

000002
oY
00'005
00°000'SE
00°000°6

AS 0:00L ;
£6°025'8 Zg'ee SZ'evb'L 00°000°'0} 00°000°04 20|alag Buidsasigsnoy uojeradg

00°9€€ 00'298'6 000020} 00°60Z°01 soueInsul
oo.wmv.\, 00'692'9 00'00L'2 dusiequop pue sanq

pli
(penupuos) pung usn - Lo pundg

- ouziea _ - uonduoseq ool
_ junoody . . paydopy. o O SN Ll
LITLOT JedA [edsld 1snbBny ySnoiy) seouejeg

asueeg-Aewwng slqo junosay . BLOJEOSId



89/84/2812 15:49 89163247141 SFSD FAIS PAGE ©82/83

TOM TORLAKSON
STATE SUPERINTENDENT QF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION
' DRAFTJuly 25, 2012

Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra Jownt Unified School District
P.O. Box 157

Sierraville, CA 96126

Dear Superintendent Hardeman:
Subject: 2012~13 County Office of Education and School District Budgets

Pursuant to California Edueation Cade (FC) sections 1622(b) and 42127(j), we have
examined your budgets to determine whether they comply with the Criteria and
Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of Education, allow your county
office and school district to meet their financial obligations during the fiscal year, and are
consistent with a financial plan that will enable them to satisfy their multivear financial
commitments. Based on our review, the county office’s July 1 budget meets the above
specified criteria and is approved. We are approving the district's July 1 budget with the
following cautionary remarks and advice.

Although both the county office and school district project balanced budgets and
adequate reserves for the current year, absent hudget reductions, the district projects
negative ending balances in the subsequent two fiscal years, We note that the district
will require significant reductions to its 2013—14 and 2014—15 unrestricted budgets to
avoid shortfalis and to continue to maintain a prudent reserve for economic
uncertainties. We understand that your discussions include a plan to consolidate
schools and reduce staff in 2013-14 and 2014—15. We advise that your discussions
should include careful and immediate consideration of all possible means of reducing
expenditures, and we emphasize that these reductions should be implemented as soon
as practicable to maximize their cumulative multi-year effect.

We will look ta the First interim Report as a timely point to review the ahility of the
district to meet its financial obligations, and ask that in the meantime you keep us
informed of your actions and progress. As you are aware, the State Superintendent of
Public Instruction is legally responsible for overseeing the fiscal solvency of county
offices and school districts for which the county board of education serves as the
governing board, and the California Department of Education may find it necessary to
intervene in the district's financial condition at any time during the fiscal year.

143C N STREET, SACRAMENYC, CA 95814.5001 » $16.319.0800 = WWW. . CDE.CA . GOV



89/84/2812 15:49 09163247141 SFSD FAIS PAGE ©3/83

Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
DRAFTJuly 25, 2012
Page 2

We remind you that £C sections 1622(e)(3) and 42127(i}(4) specify that a county office
of education or a school district selecting the single budget adoption process must,

no later than 45 days after the Governor signs the Budget Act, make available for
public review any revisions in revenues and expenditures made to its budget to reflect
the funding made available by that Budget Act.

We appreciate the submission of your budgets and await your First Interim Reports,
which must be filed with our office no later than December 17, 2012. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact our office by phone at 916-322-1770.

Sincerely,

Peggy O’'Guin, Administrator
Financial Accountability and Information Services

PWO:mp
Y2012-02033-46 ¢

cc:  Rose Asquith, Business Manager,



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
August 14, 2012
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A. CALL TO ORDER
President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Allen Wright, President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Mr. Mike Moore, Member
Mr. Todd York, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: One

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director

C. FLAG SALUTE

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

E. BOARD ORGANIZATION

a. Nomination and appointment of Clerk for the Sierra County Board of Education
DRYDEN nominated TODD YORK as clerk/MOORE seconded the motion. Motion passed
unanimously.

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. CORRESPONDENCE
2. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

1. Superintendent’s Report

a. Employee Recognition — Marla Stock

b. Heidi Bethke, 2012-2013 Response to Intervention Coordinator, Loyalton High
School

c. Secure Rural Schools — Renewed for one year. Approximate estimated funding:
County: $70,000; District: $557,000

d. 2012-2013 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

e. Adjourn to Loyalton High School Site, (700 Fourth St., Loyalton, CA) - Walk
Through. The trustees returned at 6:43 pm.



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 14,2012

f.  The Board viewed the internet wiring at the Loyalton High School. They will inspect
the roof at a later date.

3.  BUSINESS REPORT

Ms. Asquith presented the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 7/31/12. There
were no comments or questions.

4. STAFF REPORT
5. SPTA REPORT
6. BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT
Letter of resignation from Jeff Bosworth acknowledged.

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT
President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 6:45 pm.
Question: What is Escape Technology? Ms. Asquith responded that it is a private industry that
builds financial software for schools. Placer County hosts the server for Escape, therefore
making it more secure.
President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 6:48 pm.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included in the consent calendar:

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held July 10, 2012

2. Approval of bill warrants for month of July 2012

3. BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

a. Board Policy 4312.1, Contracts, Personnel, revision

Board Policy 5126, Awards for Achievement, Students, revision
Administrative Regulation 5126, Awards for Achievement, Students, revision
Board Policy 5141.6, Student Health Services, revision
Board Policy 5145.7, Sexual Harassment, Students, revision
Administrative Regulation 5145.7, Sexual Harassment, Students, revision
Board Policy 6178.1, Work Experience Education, revision
Administrative Regulation 6178.1, Work-Based Learning, revision
Board Policy 7110, Facilities Master Plan, revision
MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN

FER e fae o

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. NEW BUSINESS
a. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-003, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision

MSCU/MOORE/YORK
ROLL CALL VOTE
DRYDEN: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2012

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-004, To Support Propositions 30 and 38
MSCU/MOORE/DRYDEN
MOORE referred to the board policy stating to support everything that would benefit our
schools. He continued to describe the shortfall of 5.5 billion and the 5% that will come
from school districts if one of the resolutions doesn’t pass. Since 2008, schools have
suffered 28 billion dollars in cuts. California is 47" in the nation per pupil funding. We
will take a hit of $472 per student.
DRYDEN expressed concern that there may not be a guaranteed return for the schools.
She asked if the Board should respond to CSBA as to the results and reasons of the vote?
WRIGHT: Anyone who wants to write a letter in regards to this discussion, please send it
to him and it will be forwarded to the California School Boards Association.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
MOORE-YES
WRIGHT-YES
DRYDEN -NO
YORK -NO
Motion Fails

c. Approval of Academic Strategic Plan
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

The next regular meeting of the Board will be held on Tuesday, September 11, 2012, at Loyalton Middle
School, Loyalton, California at 6:00 pm.

Suggested Agenda Items

a. Unaudited Actuals.

I. ADJOURNMENT
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

Adjourned at 7:04 pm.

Todd York, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
3



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2012 through 08/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00013537 08/07/2012 CCSESA 01-5300 1,100.00
00013538 08/07/2012  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5500 54.75
00013539 08/07/2012  ASSOCIATION OF LOW WEALTH 01-5300 200.00
SCHOOLS
00013540 08/07/2012 PITNEY BOWES, INC. 01-5600 9.37
01-5899 28.13 37.50
00013541 08/07/2012 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 163.40
00013542 08/07/2012  TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE 01-9535 3,201.00
GROUP
76-9576 11,223.10 14,424.10
00013543 08/07/2012 VOYAGER 01-5899 30.50
00013544 08/07/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 59.68
00013545 08/15/2012 CASBO 01-5300 619.00
00013546 08/15/2012  SELPA ADMIN ASSOC C/O SAN LUIS OBISPO 01-5300 600.00
SELPA
00013547 08/15/2012  SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF 01-5808 100.78
EDUCATION
00013548 08/15/2012 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 34.21
00013549 08/15/2012 U.S. BANK 01-5200 20.00
00013550 08/29/2012  ALPINE FIRE SERVICES, INC. SALES AND 01-5600 119.56
SERVICE
01-5899 102.34 221.90
00013551 08/29/2012 ROSE ASQUITH 01-5200 25.65
01-5899 76.95 102.60
00013552 08/29/2012 CARMICHAEL FLOOR CO. 01-5810 5,912.60
00013553 08/29/2012 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 110.83
00013554 08/29/2012 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 835.34
00013555 08/29/2012 OLIVER WORLDCLASS LABS 01-5810 2,700.00
00013556 08/29/2012 PCI EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING 01-4200 186.12
00013557 08/29/2012  POSITIVE ACTION, INC. 01-5200 929.00
00013558 08/29/2012 STAPLES, INC. 01-4300 71.85
00013559 08/29/2012  TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE 01-9535 3,201.00
GROUP
76-9576 11,223.10 14,424.10
00013560 08/29/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 20.82
Total Number of Checks 24 42,959.08
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 County School Service Fund 24 20,512.88
76 Payroll Clearing 2 22,446.20
Total Number of Checks 24 42,959.08
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 42,959.08
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 1

001 - Sierra Co Office of Education Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep 52012 9:30AM



Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Integrated Waste Management

BP 3511.1
Business and Noninstructional Operations

***Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Public
Resources Code 42630, schools are encouraged to assist cities and counties in meeting the solid waste
diversion goals set by Public Resources Code 41780. In addition, pursuant to Public Resources Code
42649.2, as added by AB 341 (Ch. 476, Statutes of 2011), businesses, including schools, that generate
more than four cubic yards of solid waste per week are required to arrange for recycling services in
accordance with law. Useful resources such as specific waste management strategies, available funding
sources, and other publications, including resources for developing and implementing integrated
education programs that link instruction on integrated waste management and environmental concepts
with student action projects at school sites, may be obtained from the California Department of Resources
Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle). ***

The Governing Board believes that the conservation of natural resources and the protection of the
environment are connected to the district's educational mission and are essential to the health and
well-being of the community. The Superintendent or designee shall develop and/or implement a
cost-effective, integrated waste management program that incorporates the principles of green school
operations,

(cf. 0100 - Philosophy)

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations)

(cf. 3511 - Energy and Water Management)
(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

The district's program shall include strategies designed to help the district reduce solid and hazardous
waste generation, improve efficiency in its use of natural resources, and minimize the impact of such use
on the environment. The program shall address all areas of the district's operations, including, but not
limited to, procurement, resource utilization, and facilities management practices.

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with city, county, and state agencies and other public or
private agencies in developing and implementing the district's integrated waste management program.

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 7131 - Relations with Local Agencies)

The Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to identify funding opportunities for the district's
integrated waste management program including applying for available grants or other cost-reduction




incentives.

To the extent that funding permits, the Superintendent or designee shall provide appropriate educational
and training opportunities to students and staff regarding the benefits and methods of conserving natural
resources and protecting the environment.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)
(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor all aspects of the district's integrated waste
management program and shall provide an update to the Board on its effectiveness as necessary.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8700-8707 Environmental education

17070.96 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1996, consideration of high performance standards
17072.35 New construction grants; use for designs and materials for high performance schools
32370-32376 Recycling paper

33541 Environmental education

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

25410-25421 Energy conservation assistance

40050-40063 Waste management; integrated waste management

41780 Waste diversion

42620-42622 Source reduction and recycling programs

42630-42647 School site source reduction and recycling

42649-42649.7 Recycling of commercial solid waste

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 14

17225.12 Commercial solid waste

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery:
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/ReduceWaste/Schools

California Division of State Architect: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov

California Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.calepa.ca.gov
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov

STERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOCL DISTRICT
adopted: September 11, 2012 Sierraville, California



Proposed
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Integrated Waste Management

AR 3511.1
Business and Noninstructional Operations

For all applicable areas of district operations, the Superintendent or designee shall design an integrated waste
management program that minimizes the generation of waste, encourages the recovery and diversion of reusable
materials from the waste stream, improves efficiency in the utilization of natural and material resources, and
protects the environment. The program shall implement measures and/or practices to:

1. Reduce the consumption of disposable materials, increase the composting of organic materials, and fully
utilize all materials prior to disposal

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations)
2. Recycle materials such as paper, glass, plastic, and aluminum

Any school site or district facility which generates more than four cubic yards of commercial solid waste
per week shall take at least one of the following actions: (Public Resources Code 42649.2; 14 CCR
17225.12)

a. Source separate recyclable materials from solid waste and subscribe to a basic level of recycling service
that may include collection, self-hauling, or other arrangement for the pickup of the recyclable materials

b. Subscribe to a recycling service that may include mixed waste processing that yields diversion results
comparable to source separation

3. Prefer recycled and other environmentally preferable products when procuring materials for use in district
schools and buildings or contracting for the construction or modernization of any district building

{cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf. 3311 - Bids)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

4, Work with city, county, or other government agencies to locate markets for the district's reusable and
recyclable materials

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 7131 - Relations with Local Agencies)

5. Minimize the use of nonbiodegradable materials and work with vendors and contractors to use packaging
and delivery materials that generate less waste

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 11, 2012 Sierraville, California



Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Recruitment And Selection

BP 4111, 4211, 4311
Personnel

Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session,
Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and 5B 70
(Ch. 7, Statutes of 2011), Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical
programs and provides that districts are deemed in compliance with the program and funding
requirements for these programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. As a result of this
flexibility, the district may choose to temporarily suspend certain provisions of the following
policy or administrative regulation that reflect those requirements. However, this flexibility does
not affect or alter any existing contract or bargaining agreement that the district may have in
place. Thus, districts should examine the terms of those contracts and agreements and consult
with district legal counsel for additional guidance. Also see BP 2210 - Administrative Discretion
Regarding Board Policy.

*##Note: The following optional policy may be modified to reflect district practice. The
Governing Board should ensure that district hiring procedures are designed to eliminate, or at
least minimize, the possibility of hiring unsuitable or undesirable individuals to avoid liability for
negligent hiring. In C.A. v. William S. Hart Union High School District, the California Supreme
Court held that defendant district could be vicariously liable for negligence of its administrators
and supervisors in the hiring, retention, and supervision of a counselor who sexually harassed
and/or abused a student. ***

The Governing Board is committed to employing suitable, qualified individuals to carry out the
district's mission to provide high-quality education to its students and to ensure the efficient
running of district operations.

(cf. 0100 - Goals for the Schoot District)

(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 4100 - Certificated Personnel)

(cf. 4200 - Classified Personnel)

(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board})

The Superintendent shall develop fair, open, and transparent recruitment and selection processes
and procedures which ensure that employees are selected based on demonstrated knowledge,
skills, and competence and not on any bias, personal preference, or unlawful discrimination.




(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation}

(cf. 4111.2/4211.2/4311.2 - Legal Status Requirement)

When a vacancy occurs, the Superintendent or designee shall review the job description for the
position to ensure that it accurately describes the major functions and duties of the position,
He/she also shall disseminate job announcements to ensure a wide range of candidates.

The district's selection procedures shall include screening processes, interviews, observations,
and recommendations from previous employers as necessary to identify the best possible
candidate for a position. The Superintendent or designee may establish an interview committee,
as appropriate, to rank candidates and recommend finalists. All discussions and
recommendations shall be confidential in accordance with law.

During job interviews, applicants may be asked to describe or demonstrate how they will be able
to perform the duties of the job. No inquiry shall be made with regard to any category of
discrimination prohibited by state or federal law.

For each position, the Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board one candidate who
meets all qualifications established by law and the Board for the position. No person shall be
employed by the Board without the recommendation or endorsement of the Superintendent or
designee.

(cf. 4112 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts)

Recruitment Incentives for Teachers

#+*Note: The following optional paragraph reflects the purposes of the Teaching as a Priority
(TAP) block grant program established by Education Code 44735. The goal of the program is to
recruit credentialed teachers for high-priority schools, defined as schools ranking in the bottom
half of the Academic Performance Index. The following paragraph may be revised to reflect
incentives approved by the Board. ***

Contingent upon available funding, the Superintendent or designee may provide incentives to
recruit credentialed teachers to teach in any district school ranked in the bottom half of the state
Academic Performance Index. Such incentives may include, but are not limited to, signing
bonuses, improved work conditions, teacher compensation, or housing subsidies. (Education
Code 44735)




Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE _

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

44066 Limitations on certification requirement

44259 Teaching credential; exception; designated subjects; minimum requirements
44735 Incentive grants for recruiting teachers for low-performing schools
44740-44741 Personnel management assistance teams

44750 Teacher recruitment resource center

44830-44831 Employment of certificated persons

44858 Age or marital status in certificated positions

44859 Prohibition against certain rules and regulations re residency
45103-45139 Employment (classified employees)

49406 Examination for tuberculosis

52051 Academic Performance Index

GOVERNMENT CODE

815.2 Liability of public entities and public employees

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, including:
12940-12956 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

1324a Unlawful employment of aliens

1324b Unfair immigration related practices

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

20004-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

C.A. v William S. Hart Union High School District et al., (2012) 138 Cal.Rptr.3d 1
Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Education Job Opportunities Information Network: http://www.edjoin.org
USA: http://www.calteach.org

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy Sierraville, California
adopted: April 10, 2007
Revised: September 11, 2012



PROPOSED
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Personnel Files

AR 4112.6,4212.6,4312.6
Personnel

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain personnel files for all current employees at the
district's central office.

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the types of information to be included in
personnel files, including, but not limited to, records required by law, and shall process all

material to be placed in such files.

Personnel records for current and former employees shall be retained in accordance with 5 CCR
16023.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
Placement of Material in Personnel Files

Any administrator who places written material or drafts written material for placement in an
employee's file shall sign the material and indicate the date of the placement.

When an employee is asked to sign any material that is to be placed in his/her file, he/she shall
be informed that the signature only signifies that he/she has read the material and does not
necessarily indicate that he/she agrees with its contents.

Any request by an employee to include materials in his/her personnel file must be approved by
the Superintendent or designee.

An employee may initiate a written reaction or response to his/her performance evaluation. The
response shall be permanently attached to the evaluation and placed in the employee's personnel
file.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

Derogatory Information

Information of a derogatory nature shall not be entered into an employee's personnel file unless



and until the employee is given notice and an opportunity to review and comment on that
information. Such a review shall take place during normal business hours. The employee shall be
released from duty for this purpose without a salary reduction. The employee may enter his/her
own comments and have them attached to the derogatory statement. (Education Code 44031)

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 4112.9 - Employee Notifications)

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 ~ Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Persons with Authorized Access

***Note: Pursuant to Government Code 6254, districts may refuse to disclose personnel records
when such disclosure would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, although
such disclosure is not prohibited. In Marken v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District,
the court, relying on Bakersfield City School District v. Superior Ct., held that "if a complaint is
of a substantial nature and there is reasonable cause to believe the complaint or charge of
misconduct is well-founded," then the public's right to know outweighs the employee's right to
privacy. The ruling emphasized that balancing the public's right to know with the employee's
privacy rights must be determined on a case-by-case basis. Districts should consult legal counsel
prior to disclosing an individual's personnel records.***

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain the confidentiality of any personnel records
which, if inappropriately disclosed, would constitute an unwarranted invasion of the employee's
privacy.

Access to an employee's personnel file shall be granted only to the employee, persons authorized
by the employee, district personnel, and others with a valid "right to know" or "need to know"
who are authorized access by the Superintendent or designee.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

Individual Governing Board members shall not be allowed to access personnel files, but the
Board may request pertinent information from an employee's file in cases of personnel action.

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)
(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

Any authorized reviewer shall maintain strict confidence of the contents of a personnel file.
Personnel files shall be reviewed and replaced within the shortest time possible. In no case shall
a personnel file be left unattended or left unsecured overnight.




File Review by Employee

Any employee wishing to inspect his/her personne! record shall contact the Superintendent or
designee.

With the exceptions noted below, all personnel records related to the employee's performance or
to any grievance concerning the employee shall be made available for inspection by the
employee. Noncredentialed employees shall have access to any numerical scores obtained as a
result of writien examinations. (Education Code 44031; Labor Code 1198.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall not be required to make available to the employee:
(Education Code 44031; Labor Code 1198.5)

1. Records related to the investigation of a possible criminal offense
2. Letters of reference
3. Ratings, reports, or records that were obtained prior to the employee's employment,

prepared by identifiable examination committee members, or obtained in connection with a
promotional examination

(cf. 4112.41/4212.41/4312 .41 - Employee Drug Testing)
(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records)

##%Note: Education Code 44031 and Labor Code 1198.5 require districts to make the contents
of personnel files available to an employee at reasonable intervals and at reasonable times, as
specified below. The law does not define the term “reasonable interval” or "reasonable time." If
questions arise, districts should consult with legal counsel as appropriate.***

Personnel records related to the employee's job performance or to any grievance concerning
him/her shall be made available to the employee at reasonable intervals and at reasonable times.
The Superintendent or designee shall not be required to make such records available at a time
when the employee is required to render services to the district, unless the employee is required
to view the file where it is stored. (Education Code 44031, Labor Code 1198.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall do one of the following: (Labor Code 1198.5)

1. Keep a copy of each employee's personnel records at the place where the employee
reports to work

2. Make the employee's personnel records available at the place where the employee reports
to work within a reasonable period of time following the employee's request

3. Permit the employee to inspect the personnel records at the location where the district
stores the personnel records, with no loss of compensation to the employee




The employee may be accompanied by a representative of his/her choice while reviewing his/her
personnel records.

Inspection shall take place in the presence of the Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent
or designee shall keep a record of the date and time the file was reviewed and the name and title
of the person(s) present during the review.

In no instance shall any material be removed from the records. Requests for copies of material in
a personnel record must be made in writing.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35253 Regulations to destroy records

44031 Personnel file contents and inspection

44663 Performance appraisals and related materials
GOVERNMENT CODE

3305-3306.5 District police officers; personnel files

6250-6270 California Public Records Act, especially:

6254 Exemption for personnel records if invasion of personal privacy
6254.3 Disclosure of home address and phone number

LABOR CODE

1198.5 Inspection of personnel files

PENAL CODE

11165.14 Report of investigation of child abuse complaint

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

16020-16022 Records, general provisions

16023-16027 Retention of records

COURT DECISIONS

Marken v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District, (2012) 202 Cal. App.4th 1250
Bakersfield City School District v. Superior Ct. (2004) 118 Cal. App.4th 1041
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Cal. Atty. Gen., Indexed Letter, no. IL 75-73 (June 6, 1975)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Regulation SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: September 11, 2012



Proposed

Sierra County/Swrra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Employee Notifications

BP4112.9,42129,4312.9
Personnel

The Governing Board believes that providing clear communications to staff is essential to establishing a
professional, positive work environment and enhancing their job performance. The Superintendent or
designee shall provide district employees all notifications required by law and any other notifications
he/she believes will promote staff knowledge of the district's policies, programs, activities, and
operations.

When required by law, Board policy, or administrative regulation, district employees shall be asked to
sign an acknowledgment indicating receipt of the notification. Such acknowledgments shall be retained in
each employee's personnel file.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

231.5 Sexual harassment policy

17612 Notification of pesticide use

22455.5 STRS information to potential members

22461 Postretirement compensation limitation

35031 Nonreelection of superintendent, assistant superintendent, or manager of classified services
35171 Notice of regulations pertaining to certificated employee evaluations
37616 Notice of public hearing on year-round schedule

44031 Perscnnel file contents, inspection

44663-44664 Evaluation of certificated employees

44842 Reemployment notices, certificated employees

44896 Transfer of administrator or supervisor to teaching position

44916 Written statement of employment status

4492921 Reelection or nonreelection of probationary employee after second year
44934 Notice of disciplinary action for cause

44938 Notice of unprofessional conduct and opportunity to correct
44940.5-44941 Notification of suspension and intent to dismiss

44948.3-44948.5 Dismissal of probationary employees

44949 Cause, notice and right to hearing

44951 Continuation in position unless notified, administrative or supervisory personnel
44954 Nonreelection of temporary employees

44955 Reduction in number of employees

45113 Notification of charges, classified employees

45117 Notice of layoff, classified employees

45169 Employee salary data, classified employees

45192 Industrial and accident leave

45195 Additional leave



46162 Notice of public hearing on block schedule

49079 Notification to teacher; student who has engaged in acts re: grounds suspension or expulsion
GOVERNMENT CODE

1126 Incompatible activities of employees

3100-3109 Oath or affirmation of allegiance

8355 Certification of drug-free workplace, including notification

12950 Sexual harassment

54957 Complaints against employees; right to open session

54963 Unauthorized disclosure of confidential information

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

104420 Tobacco-free schools

120875 Information on AIDS, AIDS-related conditions, and hepatitis B

120880 Notification to employees re AIDS, AIDS-related conditions, and hepatitis B
LABOR CODE

2800.2 Notification of availability of continuation health coverage

3550-3553 Notifications re; workers' compensation benefits

5401 Workers' compensation; claim form and notice of potential eligibility

PENAL CODE

11165.7 Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act; notification requirement

11166.5 Employment; statement of knowledge of duty to report child abuse or neglect
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

2613 Disability insurance; notice of rights and benefits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7288.0 Sexual harassment training, provision of district policy

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4622 Uniform complaint procedures

80303 Reports of change in employment status, alleged misconduct

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

3204 Employees exposed to bloodborne pathogens, access to exposure and medical records
5193 California bloodborne pathogens standard

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 38

4344 Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act, notice requirement
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 41

§101-8106 Drug-Free Workplace Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

825.300 Family and Medical Leave Act; notice requirement

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

104.8 Nondiscrimination

106.9 Dissemination of policy, nondiscrimination on basis of sex

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 40

763.84 Asbestos inspections, response actions and post-response actions

763.93 Asbestos management plans

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 49

382.601 Controlled substance and alcohol use and testing notifications

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 11, 2012 , Sierraville, California



Proposed Deletion: Replaced with E 4112.9

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Employee Notifications

AR 41129, 4212.9,4312.9
Personnel

policy or regulations.

Acknowledgments Required by Law

6. The classified employee's class specification, salary data, assignment or work location, duty

hours and prescribed workweek
(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

7. Information about certificated employee membership in the State Teachers' Retirement
System

Acknowledgments Not Required by Law



1. The district's drug- and alcohol-free workplace
(cf. 4020 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace)
2. The district's nonsmoking policy

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

3. Prohibition of sexual harassment
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)
4. The certificated employee's employment status,
(cf. 4112.1 - Contracts})

5. State disability insurance rights an

7. Requirements and ncy teaching or specialist permit

applicants

9. Derogatory information to be placed in personnel file
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
10. Exhaustion of classified employee's paid leave

(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)
(cf. 4261.11 - Industrial Accident/Illness Leave)



11. Notice of charges related to disciplinary action
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
12. Notice of intention to dismiss

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

13. Students whose actions could constitute grounds for su or expulsion, except for

possession or use of tobacco

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

231.5 Sexual harassment policy
22455.5 STRS information to potential mem
22515 Irrevocable election to join STRS
44031 Personnel file contents, inspection

2613 WNotice of rights and
CODE OF REGULATIONSY
80026.1 Information to apphcants

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

5193 California bloodborne pathogens standard

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 49

382.601 Controlled substance and alcohol use and testing notifications

Regulation SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 10,2007 Sierraville, California



CSBA Sample
Exhibit

Employee Notifications

E4112.9
Personnel

***Note: The following exhibit lists notices which the law requires be provided to employees.
Unless otherwise indicated, code numbers below refer to Education Code sections.***

I. To All Employees

When/Whom to Notify: At the beginning of school year or upon employment
Legal Code: Education Code 231.5, Government Code 12950, 2 CCR 7288.0
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11
Subject: The district's policy on sexual harassment, legal remedies, complaints

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Education Code 17612

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.2

Subject: Use of pesticide product, active ingredients, Internet address to access information

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, prior to
Legal Code: Education Code 37616
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6112

Subject: Public hearing on year-round implementinrogram schedule

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, prior to

Legal Code: Education Code 46162

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6112

Subject: Public hearing on block implementing block schedule schedule

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees

Legal Code: Government Code 1126

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4136/4236/4336

Subject: Prohibition of activities that are inconsistent, incompatible, in conflict with, or inimical
to duties; discipline; appeal

When/Whom to Notify: Prior to beginning employment

Legal Code: Government Code 3102

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3
Subject: Oath or affirmation of allegiance required of public employees



When/Whom to Notify: To all employees

Legal Code: Government Code 8355; 41 USC 8102

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4020, BP 4159/4259/4359

Subject: District's drug- and alcohol-free workplace; actions that will be taken if violated;
available employee assistance programs

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, if the district receives Tobacco-Use Prevention
Education funds

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 104420

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3513.3

Subject: District's tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 120875, 120880

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43
Subject: AIDS and hepatitis B, methods to prevent exposure

When/Whom to Notify: To covered employees and former employees

Legal Code: Labor Cod €2800.2

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4154/4254/4354

Subject: Availability of COBRA/Cal-COBRA continuation and conversion coverage; statement
encouraging careful examination of options before declining coverage

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment or by end of first pay period

Legal Code: Labor Code 3551

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4157.1/4257.1/ 4357.1

Subject: Workers' compensation benefits, how to obtain medical care, role of primary physician,
form for reporting personal physician/chiropractor

When/Whom to Notify: Prior to beginning employment

Legal Code: Penal Code 11165.7,11166.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 5141.4

Subject: Status as a mandated reporter of child abuse, reporting obligations, confidentiality
rights, copy of law

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment, and when employee goes on leave for specified
reasons

Legal Code: Unemployment Insurance Code 2613

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4154/4254/4354

Subject: Disability insurance rights and benefits

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees
Legal Code: 5 CCR 4622
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 1312.3



Subject: Uniform complaint procedures, available appeals, civil law remedies, identity of
coordinator

Whern/Whom to Notify: To all employees via employee handbook, or to each new employee
Legal Code: 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Benefits through Family and Medical Leave Act

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees and job applicants

Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.8, 106.

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 0410, BP 4030

Subject: District's policy on nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: 40 CFR 763.84, 763.93

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR3514

Subject: Availability of asbestos management plan; any inspections, response actions or
post-response actions planned or in progress

II. To Certificated Employees

When/Whom to Notify: To eligible certificated employees in a timely manner, and to part-time
and substitute certificated employees within 30 days of hire

Legal Code: Education Code 22455.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4121

Subject: Criteria for membership in retirement system; right to elect membership at any time

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment of a retired certificated individual
Legal Code: Education Code 22461

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.14/4317.14

Subject: Postretirement compensation limitation

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employees

Legal Code: Education Code 35171

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115, BP 4315
Subject: District regulations related to performance evaluations

When/Whom to Notify: 30 days before last day of school year for instructional staff, or by June
30 for noninstructional certificated staff, in any year in which employee is evaluated

Legal Code: Education Code 44663

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115

Subject: Copy of employee's evaluation

When/Whom to Notify: To a certificated employee with unsatisfactory evaluation



Legal Code: Education Code 44664
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115
Subject: Notice and description of the unsatisfactory performance

Wher/Whom to Notify: By May 30, if district elects to issue reemployment notices to
certificated employees

Iegal Code: Education Code 44842

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.1

Subject: Request to notify district of intent to remain in service for the following school year;
copy of law

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employees upon employment
Legal Code: Education Code 44916

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.1, AR 4121
Subject: Employment status and salary

When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees in district with ADA of 250 or more, by
March 15 of employee's second consecutive year of employment

Legal Code: Education Code 44929.21

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.6

Subject: Whether or not employee is reelected for next school year

When/Whom to Notify: When certificated employee is subject to disciplinary action for cause
Legal Code: Education Code 4493

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4, AR 4118

Subject: Notice of charges, procedures, and employee rights; intent to dismiss or suspend 30
days after notice

Whern/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee charged with unprofessional conduct
Legal Code: Education Code 44938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4118

Subject: Notice of deficiency and opportunity to correct

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee charged with mandatory leave of absence
offense, within 10 days of entry of judgment in proceedings

Legal Code: Education Code 44940.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4118

Subject: Notice of intent to dismiss 30 days from notice

When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees 30 days prior to dismissal, or not later than
March 15 for second- year probationary employees

Legal Code: Education Code 44948.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4

Subject: Reasons for dismissal and opportunity to appeal



When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees in districts with less than 250 ADA, before
notice of nonreelection but no later than March 15, with final notice by May 15

Legal Code: Education Code 44948.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4

Subject: Recommendation of nonreelection notice for reason other than personnel reduction;
statement of reasons upon request

When/Whom to Notify: By March 15 when necessary to reduce certificated personnel, ~ with
final notice by May 15

Legal Code: Education Code 44949, 44955

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4117.3

Subject: Reasons for personnel reduction and employees’ right to hearing; final notice of Board
decision re: termination

When/Whom to Notify: On or before June 30, to temporary employee who served 75 percent of
school year  but will be released

Legal Code: Education Code 44954

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4121

Subject: District's decision not to reelect employee for following school year

When/Whom to Notify: To teacher, when student engages in or is reasonably suspected of
specified acts

Legal Code: Education Code 49079

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4158/4258/4358

Subject: Student has committed specified act that constitutes ground for suspension or expulsion

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee upon change in employment status due to
alleged misconduct

Legal Code: 5 CCR 80303

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.7

Subject: Contents of state regulation re: report to Commission on Teacher Credentialing

1II. To Classified Employees

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employee charged with mandatory leave of absence
offense, in merit system district

Legal Code: Education Code 44940.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4218

Subject: Notice of intent to dismiss in 30 days

When/Whom to Notify: When classified employee is subject to disciplinary action for cause, in
nonmerit district

Legal Code: Education Code 45113

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4218

Subject: Notice of charges, procedures, and employee rights



When/Whom to Notify: To classified employees, at least 45 days prior to layoff, or by April 29
if specially funded program is expiring

Legal Code: Education Code 45117

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4217.3

Subject: Notice of layoff and reemployment rights

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employees upon employment and upon each change in
classification

Legal Code: Education Code 45169

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4212

Subject: Employee's class specification, salary data, assignment or work location, duty hours,
prescribed workweek

When/Whom to Notify: To classified permanent employee whose leave is exhausted
Legal Code: Education Code 45192, 45195

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4261.1, AR 4261.11

Subject: Exhaustion of leave, opportunity to request additional leave

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers, prior to district drug testing program and
thereafter upon employment Legal Code: 49 CFR 382.601

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42

Subject: Explanation of federal requirements for drug testing program and district's policy

IV. To Administrative/Supervisory Personnel

When/Whom to Notify: To deputy, associate, or assistant superintendent or senior manager of
classified service, at least 45 days before expiration of contract

Legal Code: Education Code 35031

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4312.1

Subject: Decision not to reelect or reemploy upon expiration of contract or term

When/Whom to Notify: Upon request by administrative or supervisory employee transferred to
teaching position

Legal Code: Education Code 44896

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4313.2

Subject: Statement of the reasons for the release or reassignment

When/Whom to Notify: By March 15 to employee who may be released/reassigned the
following school year

Legal Code: Education Code 44951

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4313.2

Subject: Notice that employee may be released or reassigned the following school year

V. To Individual Employees Under Special Circumstances



When/Whom to Notify: Prior to placing derogatory information in personnel file
Legal Code: Education Code 44031

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.6/4212.6 /4312.6
Subject: Notice of derogatory information, opportunity to review and comment

When/Whom to Notify: 24 hours before Board meets in closed session to hear complaints or
charges against employee

Legal Code: Government Code 54957

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BB 9321

Subject: Employee's right to have complaints/charges heard in open session

When/Whom to Notify: Notice or training to employee with access to confidential information
Legal Code: Government Code 54963

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23

Subject: Law prohibiting disclosure of confidential information obtained in closed session

When/Whom to Notify: Within one working day of work-related injury or victimization of crime
at workplace

Legal Code: Labor Code 3553, 5401

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1

Subject: Potential eligibility for workers' compensation benefits, claim form

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee with exposure to bloodborne pathogens, upon initial
employment and at least annually thereafter

Legal Code: 8 CCR 3204, 5193

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42

Subject: The existence, location, and availability of exposure and medical records; person
responsible for maintaining and providing access to records; right to access records

When/Whom to Notify: To employee eligible for military leave

Legal Code: 38 USC 4334

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.5/4261.5/4361.5
Subject: Notice of rights, benefits, and obligations under military leave

When/Whom to Notify: Within five days of employee's request for family care and medical
leave

Legal Code: 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Whether or not employee is eligible for FMLA leave, rights and obligations;
consequences of failure to meet obligations

7/12



Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Nondiscrimination/Harassment

BP 51453
Students

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal access
and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, and
activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, and bullying of any student based on the student's actual race, color, ancestry,
national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental
disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, or gender expression; the perception of one or
more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
perceived characteristics.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
{cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

Prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying includes physical, verbal, nonverbal, or
written conduct based on one of the categories listed above that is so severe and pervasive that it affects a
student's ability to participate in or benefit from an educational program or activity; creates an
intimidating, threatening, hostile, or offensive educational environment; has the effect of substantially or
unreasonably interfering with a student's academic performance; or otherwise adversely affects a student's
educational opportunities.

The Board also prohibits any form of retaliation against any student who files a complaint or report
regarding an incident of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying.

The Superintendent or designee may provide age-appropriate training and information to students,
parents/guardians, and employees regarding discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying,
including, but not limited to, the district's nondiscrimination policy, what constitutes prohibited behavior,
how to report incidents, and to whom such reports should be made.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)
In providing instruction, guidance, supervision, or other services to district students, employees and



volunteers shall carefully guard against segregating or stereotyping students.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

(cf, 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

The principal or designee shall develop a plan to provide students with appropriate accommodations when
necessary for their protection from threatened or potentially harassing or discriminatory behavior.

*#*Note: Policies related to discrimination or harassment must be consistent with First Amendment rights to free
speech. Education Code 48950 prohibits a district from subjecting a high school student to disciplinary sanctions
solely on the basis of speech or other communication that would be constitutionally protected if engaged in outside
of campus. However, Education Code 48950 also specifies that the law does not prohibit discipline for
harassment, threats, or intimidation unless constitutionally protected. Whether such speech might be entitled to
constitutional protection would be determined on a case-by-case basis, with consideration for the specific words
used and the circumstances involved. ***

Students who engage in discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation in violation of
law, Board policy, or administrative regulation shall be subject to appropriate discipline, up to and
including counseling, suspension, and/or expulsion. Any employee who permits or engages in prohibited
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation shall be subject to disciplinary action, up
to and including dismissal.

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21- Professional Standards)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Grievance Procedures

#+¥Note: Education Code 234.1, as amended by AB 9 (Ch. 723, Statutes of 2011), mandates that districts adopt a
process for receiving and investigating complaints of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based
on specified actual or perceived characteristics. Such a process must include (1) a requirement that school personnel
who witness an act take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so, (2) a timeline for investigating and
resolving complaints, (3) an appeal process, and (4) translation of forms when required by Education Code 48985,

The following position is designated Coordinator for Nondiscrimination to handle complaints regarding
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, and to answer inquiries regarding the district's
nondiscrimination policies:

Superintendent
305 S. Lincoln Street
Sierraville, CA 96126




530-994-1044

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Any student who feels that he/she has been subjected to discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or
bullying should immediately contact the Coordinator, the principal, or any other staff member. In
addition, any student who observes any such incident should report the incident to the Coordinator or
principal, whether or not the victim files a complaint.

Any school employee who observes an incident of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying
shall report the incident to the Coordinator or principal, whether or not the victim files a complaint.

In addition, the employee shall immediately intervene when safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

Upon receiving a complaint of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, the Coordinator shall
immediately investigate the complaint in accordance with the site-level grievance procedures specified in
AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

Within 30 days of receiving the district's report, the complainant may appeal to the Board if he/she

disagrees with the resolution of the complaint. The Board shall make a decision at its next regular meeting
and its decision shall be final.

*#¥Note: As part of its responsibility to monitor district compliance with legal requirements concerning
discrimination pursuant to Education Code 234.1, the CDE is required to ensure that the district posts its
nondiscrimination policies in all schools, offices, staff lounges, and student government meeting rooms. The

following paragraph may be revised to specify the means by which the district posts its nondiscrimination policies.
ddk

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the student handbook clearly describes the district's
nondiscrimination policy, procedures for filing a complaint regarding discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, or bullying, and the resources that are available to students who feel that they have been the
victim of any such behavior. The district's policy shall also be posted on the district web site or any other
location that is easily accessible to students.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

When required pursuant to Education Code 48985, complaint forms shall be translated into the student's primary language.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct
48907 Student exercise of free expression




48950 Freedom of speech

48985 Translation of notices

49020-49023 Athletic programs

51500 Prohibited instruction or activity

51501 Prohibited means of instruction

60044 Prohibited instructional materials

CIVIL CODE

1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor
PENAL CODE

422.55 Definition of hate crime

422.6 Crimes, harassment

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 Uniform Complaint Procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504

106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX

106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex

COURT DECISIONS

Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal. App.4th 567
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003) 324 F.3d 1130

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for All Students, Policy Brief, April 2010
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEGAL ADVISORIES

California Student Safety and Violence Prevention - Laws and Regulations, April 2004

FIRST AMENDMENT CENTER PUBLICATIONS

Public Schools and Sexual Orientation: A First Amendment Framework for Finding Common Ground, 2006
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Dealing with Legal Matters Surrounding Students’ Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity, 2004

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

Notice of Non-Discrimination, January 1999

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.govSafe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org
First Amendment Center: http://www firstamendment.org

National School Boards Asscciation:  http:/fwww.nsba.org

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: hitp://www.ed. gov/about/offices/list/ocr

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: September 11, 2012



Proposed
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Individualized Education Program

AR 6159
Instruction AR 6159(a)

INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM

At the beginning of each school year, the district shall have an individualized education program (IEP) in effect
for each student with a disability within district jurisdiction. The IEP shall be a written statement designed by
the IEP team to meet the unique educational needs of a student with a disability. (Education Code 56344; 34
CFR 300.323)

Members of the IEP Team

The IEP team for any student with a disability shall include the following members: (Education Code 56341,
56341.5; 20 USC 1414(d)(1); 34 CFR 300.321)

1. One or both of the student's parents/guardians and/or a representative selected by them

2. If the student is or may be participating in the regular education program, at least one of the student's
regular education teachers designated by the Superintendent or designee to represent the student's
teachers

The regular education teacher shall, to the extent appropriate, participate in the development, review,
and revision of the student's IEP, including assisting in the determination of appropriate positive
behavioral interventions, supports, and other strategies for the student, and supplementary aids and
services, program modifications, and supports for school personnel that will be provided for the student,
consistent with 34 CFR 300.320. (Education Code 56341; 20 USC 1414(d)(3)(C); 34 CFR 300.324)

(¢f 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

3. At least one of the student's special education teachers or, where appropriate, special education providers
4, A representative of the district who is:
a. Qualified to provide or supervise the provision of specially designed instruction to meet the

unique needs of students with disabilities
b. Knowledgeable about the general education curriculum

C. Knowledgeable about the availability of district and/or special education local plan area
(SELPA) resources



(cf 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)

5.

An individual who can interpret the instructional implications of assessment results

This individual may already be a member of the team as described in items #2-4 above or in item #6
below.

At the discretion of the parent/guardian or the Superintendent or designee, other individuals who have
knowledge or special expertise regarding the student, including related services personnel, as
appropriate

The determination of whether the individual has knowledge or special expertise regarding the student
shall be made by the party who invites the individual to be a member of the IEP team.

Whenever appropriate, the student with a disability

In the development, review, or revision of his/her IEP, the student shall be allowed to provide
confidential input to any representative of his/her IEP team. (Education Code 56341.5)

When the student is suspected of having a specific learning disability, at least one individual who is
qualified to conduct individual diagnostic examinations of the student such as a school psychologist,
speech language pathologist, or remedial reading teacher

In accordance with 34 CFR 300.310, at least one team member other than the student's regular education
teacher shall observe the student's academic performance and behavior in the areas of difficulty in
his/her learning environment, including in the regular classroom setting. If the child is younger than five
years or not enrolled in school, a team member shall observe the child in an environment appropriate for
a child of that age.

In the following circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall invite other specified individuals to an [EP
. team meeting:

1.

When the student has been placed in a group home by the juvenile court, a representative of the group
home shall be invited to attend IEP team meetings. (Education Code 56341.2)

Whenever the IEP team is meeting to consider the student's postsecondary goals and the transition
services needed to assist him/her in reaching the goals as stated in Education Code 56345(a)(8), the
following individuals shall be invited to attend: (34 CFR 300.321)

a. The student, regardless of his/her age

If the student does not attend the IEP team meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall take
other steps to ensure that the student's preferences and interests are considered.

b. To the extent appropriate, and with the consent of the parent/guardian, a representative of any
other agency that is likely to be responsible for providing or paying for the transition services



3

3. If the student was previously served under the Early Education for Individuals with Exceptional Needs
(Bducation Code 56425-56432) or the California Early Intervention Services Act (Government Code
95000-95004), and upon request of the student's parent/guardian, the Superintendent or designee shall
invite the Infant and Toddlers with Disabilities Coordinator or other representative of the early education
or early intervention system to the initial IEP team meeting to assist with the smooth transition of
services. (Education Code 56341; 20 USC 1414(d)(1)(D); 34 CFR 300.321)

A member of the IEP team shall not be required to attend an IEP team meeting, in whole or in part, if the
parent/guardian and the district agree, in writing, that the attendance of the member is not necessary because the
member's area of the curriculum or related services is not being modified or discussed at the meeting. Even if
the meeting involves a discussion of the IEP team member's area of the curriculum or related service, the
member may be excused from the meeting if the parent/guardian, in writing, and the district consent to the
excusal after conferring with the member and the member submits to the parent/ guardian and team written input
into the development of the IEP prior to the meeting. (Education Code 56341; 20 USC 1414(d)(1)(C); 34 CFR
300.321)

Contenis of the IEP

The IEP shall include, but not be limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 56043, 56345, 56345.1; 20
USC 1414(d)(1)(A); 34 CFR 300.320)

1. A statement of the present levels of the student's academic achievement and functional performance,
including:

a. The manner in which the student's disability affects his/her involvement and progress in the
general education curriculum (i.¢., the same curriculum as for nondisabled students)

b. For a preschool child, as appropriate, the manner in which the disability affects his/her
participation in appropriate activities

c. For a student with a disability who takes alternate assessments aligned to alternate achievement
standards, a description of benchmarks or short-term objectives

2. A statement of measurable annual goals, including academic and functional goals, designed to:

a. Meet the student's needs that result from his/her disability in order to cnable the student to be
involved in and progress in the general education curriculum

b. Meet each of the student's other educational needs that result from his/her disability

3. A description of the manner in which the student’s progress toward meeting the annual goals described
in item #2 above will be measured and when the district will provide periodic reports on the progress the
student is making toward meeting the annual goals, such as through the use of quarterly or other periodic
reports, concurrent with the issuance of report cards

4. A statement of the special education instruction and related services and supplementary aids and
services, based on peer-reviewed research to the extent practicable, to be provided to the student or on
behalf of the student, and a statement of the program modifications or supports for school personnel that
will be provided to enable the student to:



a, Advance appropriately toward attaining the annual goals

b. Be involved and make progress in the general education curriculum in accordance with item #1
above and to participate in extracurricular and other nonacademic activities

C. Be educated and participate with other students with disabilities and nondisabled students in the
activities described in the IEP

fcf. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)

5.

An explanation of the extent, if any, to which the student will not participate with nondisabled students
in the regular class and in extracurricular and other nonacademic activities described in the IEP

A statement of any appropriate individual accommodations necessary to measure the academic
achievement and functional performance of the student on state and districtwide assessments

If the IEP team determines that the student shall take an alternate assessment instead of a particular
regular state or districtwide assessment, the student's IEP also shall include a statement of the reason that
he/she cannot participate in the regular assessment and the reason that the particular alternate assessment
selected is appropriate for him/her.

(cf. 6146.4 - Differential Graduation and Competency Standards for Students with Disabilities)
(cf 6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)
(cf 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

7.

The projected date for the beginning of the services and modifications described in item #4 above and
the anticipated frequency, location, and duration of those services and modifications

Beginning not later than the first IEP to be in effect when the student is 16 years of age, or younger if
determined appropriate by the IEP team, and updated annually thereafter, the following:

a. Appropriate measurable postsecondary goals based upon age-appropriate fransition assessments
related to training, education, employment, and where appropriate, independent living skills

b. The transition services, including courses of study, needed to assist the student in reaching those
goals

Beginning at least one year before the student reaches age 18, a statement that the student has been
informed of his/her rights, if any, that will transfer to him/her upon reaching age 18, pursuant to
Education Code 56041.5

Where appropriate, the 1EP shall also include: (Education Code 56345)

1.

For a student in grades 7-12, any alternative means and modes necessary for the student to complete the
district's prescribed course of study and to meet or exceed proficiency standards required for graduation

(cf 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)



5

2. Linguistically appropriate goals, objectives, programs, and services for a student whose native language
is not English

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

3. Extended school year services when the IEP team determines, on an individual basis, that the services
are necessary for the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE)

{cf. 5148.2 - Before/Afier School Programs)
(cf. 6177 - Summer School)

4. Provision for transition into the regular education program if the student is to be transferred from a
special class or center or nonpublic, nonsectarian school into a regular education program in a public
school for any part of the school day, including descriptions of activities intended to:

a. Integrate the student into the regular education program, including indications of the nature of
cach activity and the time spent on the activity each day or week

b. Support the transition of the student from the special education program into the regular
education program

(cf 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes)
(cf 6178 - Career Technical Education)
(cf 6181 - Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)

5. Specialized services, materials, and equipment for a student with low incidence disabilities, consistent
with the guidelines pursuant to Education Code 56136

Development of the IEP

Within 30 days of a determination that a student needs special education and related services, the
Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a meeting to develop an initial IEP is conducted. (34 CFR
300.323)

Any IEP required as a result of an assessment of a student shall be developed within 60 days from the date of
receipt of the parent/guardian's written consent for assessment, unless the parent/guardian agrees, in writing, to
an extension. Days between the student's regular school sessions, terms, or vacation of more than five school
days shall not be counted. In the case of school vacations, the 60-day time limit shall recommence on the date
that the student's school days reconvene. (Education Code 56344)

However, when the IEP is required as a result of an assessment of a student for whom a referral has been made
30 days or less prior to the end of the preceding regular school year, the IEP shall be developed within 30 days
after the commencement of the subsequent regular school year. (Education Code 56344)

Tn developing the IEP, the IEP team shall consider all of the following: (Education Code 56341.1, 56345; 20
USC 1414(d)(3)(A); 34 CFR 300.324)

1. The strengths of the student

2. The concerns of the parents/guardians for enhancing the education of their child



3. The results of the initial or most recent assessment of the student
4. The academic, developmental, and functional needs of the student
5. In the case of a student whose behavior impedes his/her learning or that of others, the use of positive

behavioral interventions and supports and other strategies to address that behavior

6. In the case of a stadent with limited English proficiency, the language needs of the student as such needs
relate to the student's IEP

7. In the case of a student who is blind or visually impaired, the need to provide for instruction in Braille
and instruction in the use of Braille

However, such instruction need not be included in the IEP if the IEP team determines that instruction in
Braille or the use of Braille is not appropriate for the student. This determination shall be based upon an
assessment of the student's reading and writing skills, his/her future needs for instruction in Braille or
the use of Braille, and other appropriate reading and writing media.

8. The communication needs of the student and, in the case of a student who is deaf or hard of hearing, the
student's language and communication needs, opportunities for direct communications with peers and
professional personnel in the student's language and communication mode, academic level, and full
range of needs, including opportunities for direct instruction in the student's language and
communication mode

The team shall also consider the related services and program options that provide the student with an
equal opportunity for communication access, as described in Education Code 56345.

0. Whether the student requires assistive technology devices and services

If, in considering the special factors in items #1-9 above, the IEP team determines that the student needs a
particular device or service, including an intervention, accommodation, or other program modification, in order
to receive FAPE, the team shall include a statement to that effect in the student's IEP. (Education Code
56341.1)

Provision of Special Education and Related Services

The district shall ensure that, as soon as possible following development of the IEP, special education services
and related services are made available to the student in accordance with his‘her IEP. (Education Code 56344,
34 CFR 300.323)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the student's IEP is accessible to each regular education
teacher, special education teacher, related service provider, and any other service provider who is responsible
for its implementation. The Superintendent or designee also shall ensure that such teachers and providers are
informed of their specific responsibilities related to implementing the IEP and the specific accommodations,
modifications, and supports that must be provided to the student in accordance with the IEP. (34 CFR 300.323)

Review and Revision of the IEP



7

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the IEP team reviews the IEP periodically, but at least
annually, in order to: (Education Code 56043, 56341.1, 56380; 20 USC 1414(d)(4); 34 CFR 300.324)

1. Determine whether the annual goals for the student are being achieved
2. Revise the IEP, as appropriate, to address:
a. Any lack of expected progress toward the annual goals and in the general education curriculum,

where appropriate
b. The results of any reassessment conducted pursuant to Education Code 56381

C. Information about the student provided to or by the parents/guardians regarding review of
evaluation data pursuant to 34 CFR 300.305(a)(2) and Education Code 56381(b)

d. The student's anticipated needs
e. Any other relevant matter
3. Consider the special factors listed in items #5-9 above under "Development of the IEP," when reviewing

the IEP of any student with a disability to whom one of those factors may apply

The IEP team shall also meet at any other time upon request by the student's parent/guardian or teacher to
review or revise the IEP. (Education Code 56343)

When a parent/guardian requests an JEP team meeting to review the IEP, the team shall meet within 30 days of
receiving the parent/guardian's written request, not counting days between the student's regular school sessions
or terms or days of school vacation in excess of five school days. If a parent/guardian makes an oral request, the
district shall notify the parent/guardian of the need for a written request and the procedure for filing such a
request. (Education Code 56043, 56343.5)

A regular education or special education teacher may request a review of the classroom assignment of a student
with a disability by submitting a written request to the Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or
designee shall consider the request within 20 days of receiving it, not counting days when school is not in
session or, for year-round schools, days when the school is off track. If the review indicates a need for change
in the student's placement, instruction, and/or related services, the Superintendent or designee shall convene an
IEP team meeting, which shall be held within 30 days of the Superintendent or designee's review, not counting
days when school is not in session or days when school is off track, unless the student's parent/guardian
consents in writing to an extension of time.

If a participating agency other than the district fails to provide the transition services described in the student's
IEP, the team shall reconvene to identify alternative strategies to meet the transition service objectives set out
for the student in the IEP. (Education Code 56345.1; 20 USC 1414(d); 34 CFR 300.324)

If a student with a disability residing in a licensed children's institution or foster family home has been placed
by the district in 2 nonpublic, nonsectarian school, the Superintendent or designee shall conduct an annual
evaluation as part of the IEP process of whether the placement is the least restrictive environment that is
appropriate to meet the student's needs. (Education Code 56157)



(cf 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special Education)
(cf 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

When an IEP calls for a residential placement as a result of a review by an expanded IEP team, the IEP shall
include a provision for a review, at least every six months, by the full IEP team of the case progress, the
continuing need for out-of-home placement, the extent of compliance with the IEP, and progress toward
alleviating the need for out-of-home care. (Education Code 56043)

To the extent possible, the Superintendent or designee shall encourage the consolidation of reassessment
meetings and other IEP team meetings for a student. (20 USC 1414(d)(3)(A); 34 CFR 300.324)

When a change is necessary to a student's IEP after the annual IEP team meeting for the school year has been
held, the parent/guardian and the Superintendent or designee may agtee not to convene an IEP team meeting for
the purpose of making the change and instead may develop a written document to amend or modify the
student's current IEP, The IEP team shall be informed of any such changes. Upon request, the Superintendent
or designee shall provide the parent/guardian with a revised copy of the IEP with the incorporated amendments.
(20 USC 1414(d)(3)(D); 34 CFR 300.324)

Audio Recording of IEP Team Meetings

Parents/guardians and the Superintendent or designee shall have the right to audio record the proceedings of IEP
team meetings, provided members of the IEP team are notified of this intent at least 24 hours before the
meeting. If the Superintendent or designee gives notice of intent to audio record a meeting and the
parent/guardian objects or refuses to attend because

the meeting would be audio recorded, the meeting shall not be audio recorded. Parents/guardians also have the
right to: (Education Code 56341.1)

1. Inspect and review the audio recordings

2. Request that an audio recording be amended if they believe it contains information that is inaccurate,
misleading, or in violation of the student's privacy rights or other rights

3. Challenge, in a hearing, information that the parents/guardians believe is inaccurate, misleading, or in
violation of the student's privacy rights or other rights

Parent/Guardian Participation and Other Rights

The Superintendent or designee shall take steps to ensure that one or both of the parents/guardians of the student
with a disability are present at each IEP team meeting or are afforded the opportunity to participate. These steps
shall include notifying the parents/guardians of the meeting early enough to ensure that they will have the
opportunity to attend and scheduling the meeting at a mutually agreed upon time and place. (Education Code
56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322)

The Superintendent or designee shall send parents/guardians notices of IEP team meetings that: (Education
Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322)

1. Indicate the purpose, time, and location of the meeting



2, Indicate who will be in attendance at the meeting
3. Inform them of:
a. Their right to bring to the mecting other individuals who have knowledge or special expertise

about the student, pursuant to Education Code 56341(b)(6)

b. The provision of Education Code 56341(i) relating to the participation of the Infant and Toddlers
with Disabilities Coordinator at the initial IEP team meeting, if the student was previously served
under Early Education for Individuals with Exceptional Needs (Education Code 56425-56432) or
the California Early Intervention Services Act (Government Code 95000-95004)

In addition, when the IEP team meeting is to consider the development, review, or revision of the IEP of a
student with a disability who is 16 years of age or older, or younger than 16 if deecmed appropriate by the IEP
team, the Superintendent or designee's notice to the student's parents/guardians shall include the following:
(Education Code 56341.5)

1. An indication that a purpose of the meeting will be the consideration of postsecondary goals and
transition services for the student pursuant to Education Code 56345.1, 20 USC 1414(d)(1)(A)(1)(VIII),
and 34 CFR 300.320(b)

2. An indication that the student is invited to the IEP team meeting

3. Identification of any other agency that will be invited to send a representative

{cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

At each IEP team meeting convened by the district, the district administrator or specialist on the team shall
inform the parent/guardian and student of the federal and state procedural safeguards included in the notice of
parental rights provided pursuant to Education Code 56321. (Education Code 56500.1)

(cf. 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)

The parent/guardian shall have the right and opportunity to examine all of his/her child's school records upon
request, before any IEP meeting, and in connection with any hearing or resolution session on matters affecting
his/her child, including, but not limited to, initial formal assessment, procedural safeguards, and due process.
Upon receipt of an oral or written request, the Superintendent or designee shall provide complete copies of the
records within five business days. (Education Code 56043, 56504)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The parent/guardian shall have the right to present information to the IEP team in person or through a
representative and the right to participate in meetings that relate to eligibility for special education and related
services, recommendations, and program planning. (Education Code 56341.1)

If neither parent/guardian can attend the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall use other methods to
ensure parent/guardian participation, including video conferences or individual or conference telephone calls.
(Education Code 56341.5; 20 USC 1414(f); 34 CFR 300.322)



10

An IEP team meeting may be conducted without a parent/guardian in attendance if the Superintendent or
desigriee is unable to convince the parent/guardian that he/she should attend. In such a case, the Superintendent
or designee shall maintain a record of the attempts to arrange a mutually agreed upon time and place for the
meeting, including: (Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322)

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls
2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received
3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian's home or place of employment and the results of

those visits

The Superintendent or designee shall take any action necessary to ensure that the parents/guardians understand
the proceedings of the meeting, including arranging for an interpreter for parents/guardians with deafness or
whose native language is not English. (Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322)

The Superintendent or designee shall give the parenis/guardians of a student with a disability a copy of his’her
child's IEP at no cost. (Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322)

Parent/Guardian Consent for Provision of Special Education and Services

Before providing special education and related services to any student, the Superintendent or designee shall
seek to obtain informed consent of the student's parent/guardian pursuant to 20 USC 1414(a)(1). The district
shall not provide services by utilizing the due process hearing procedures pursuant to 20 USC 1415(f) if the
parent/guardian refuses to consent to the initiation of services. If the parent/guardian does not consent to all of
the components of the IEP, then those components to which the parent/guardian has consented shall be
implemented so as not to delay providing instruction and services to the student. (Education Code 56346)

If the Superintendent or designee determines that a part of a proposed IEP to which the parent/guardian does not
consent is necessary in order to provide the student with FAPE, a due process hearing shall be initiated in
accordance with 20 USC 1415(f). While the due process hearing is pending, the student shall remain in the
current placement unless the parent/guardian and the Superintendent or designee agree otherwise. (Education
Code 56346)

If at any time subsequent to the initial provision of services, the student's parent/guardian, in writing, revokes
consent for the continued provision of special education services, the Superintendent or designee shall provide
prior written notice within a reasonable time before ceasing to provide services to the student. The
Superintendent or designee shall not request a due process hearing or pursuc mediation in order to require an
agreement or ruling that services be provided to the student. (Education Code 56346; 34 CFR 300.300,
300.503)

Prior to the discontinuation of services, the Superintendent or designee may offer to meet with the
parents/guardians to discuss concerns for the student's education. However, this meeting shall be voluntary on
the part of the parent/guardian and shall not delay the implementation of the parent/guardian's request for
discontinuation of services. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall send a letter to the parent/guardian
confirming the parent/guardian's decision to discontinue all services.

When the district ceases to provide special education services in response to the parent/guardian's revocation of
consent, the student shall be classified as a general education student.



11

Transfer Students

To facilitate the transition of a student with a disability who is transferring into the district, the Superintendent
or designee shall take reasonable steps to promptly obtain the student's records, including his/her IEP and the
supporting documents related to the provision of special education services. (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR
300.323)

If the student transfers into the district from another school district within the same SELPA during the school
year, the district shall continue to provide services comparable to those described in the student's existing IEP,

unless his/her parent/guardian and the district agree to develop, adopt, and implement a new IEP that is
consistent with state and federal law. (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 300.323)

If the student transfers into the district from a school district outside of the district's SELPA during the school
year, the district shall provide the student with FAPE, including services comparable to those described in the
previous district's IEP. Within 30 days, the Superintendent or designee shall, in consuitation with the student's
parents/guardians, adopt the previous district's IEP or shall develop, adopt, and implement a new IEP that is
consistent with state and federal law. (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 300.323)

If the student transfers into the district from an out-of-state district during the school year, the district shall
provide the student with FAPE, including services comparable to the out-of-state district's IEP, in consultation
with the parent/guardian, until such time as the Superintendent or designee conducts an assessment, if it
determines that such an assessment is necessary, and develops, adopts, and implements a new IEP, if
appropriate. (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 300.323)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: June 14, 2011
revised: September 11, 2012



Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Board Policy
General Obligation Bonds

BP 7214
Facilities BP 7214(a)

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Note: Article 16, Section 18 of the California Constitution permits school districts to issue bonds for school facilities with
either a 66.67 percent or 55 percent approval by local voters. To qualify for the lower 55 percent (Proposition 39)
threshold, districts must use the bond funds for more limited purposes and fulfill additional accountability requirements, as
specified below.

Education Code 15100 sets forth conditions under which the Governing Board may call for a bond election, Pursuant to
Education Code 15266, these conditions must be satisfied if the Board is seeking either the 66.67 percent or 55 percent
approval threshold. The following paragraph is consistent with Education Code 15100

The Governing Board recognizes that school facilities are an essential component of the educational
program and that the Board has a responsibility to ensure that the district's facilities needs are met in the
most cost-effective manner possible. When the Board determines that it is in the best interest of district
students, it may order an election on the question of whether bonds shall be issued for school facilitics.

(ef 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf. 7210 - Facilities Financing)

The Board shall determine the appropriate amount of the bond in accordance with law.
Bonds Requiring 55 Percent Approval by Local Voters

The Board may decide to pursue the authorization and issuance of bonds by approval of 55 percent
majority of the voters pursuant to Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3) and Article 16, Section 18(b) of the
California  Constitution. If two-thirds of the Board agree to such an
election, the Board shall vote to adopt a resolution to incur bonded indebtedness if approved by a 55
percent majority of the voters. (Education Code 15266}

The bond election may only be ordered at a primary or general election, a statewide special election, or a
regularly scheduled local election at which all of the electors of the school district are entitled to vote.
(Education Code 15266)

Bonded indebtedness incurred by the district shall be used only for the following purposes: (California
Constitution Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3) and 1(b)(3}(A))

1. The construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities, including the
furnishing and equipping of school facilities

2. The acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities



The proposition approved by the voters shall include the following accountability requirements:
(California Constitution Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3))

1. A requirement that proceeds from the sale of the bonds be used only for the purposes specified in
items #1-2 above, and not for any other purposes including teacher and administrative salaries and
other school operating expenses

2. A list of specific school facility projects to be funded and certification that the Board has evaluated
safety, class size reduction, and information technology needs in developing that list

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 6151 - Class Size)

3. A requirement that the Board conduct an annual, independent performance audit to ensure that the
funds have been expended only on the specific projects listed

4, A requirement that the Board conduct an annual, independent financial audit of the proceeds from
the sale of the bonds until all of those proceeds have been expended for the school facilities
projects

If a district general obligation bond requiring a 55 percent majority is approved by the voters, the Board
shall appoint an independent citizens' advisory oversight committee. This committee shall be appointed
within 60 days of the date that the Board enters the election results in its minutes pursuant to Education
Code 15274. (Education Code 15278)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
{cf 9324 - Minutes and Recordings)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the annual, independent performance and financial audits
conducted pursuant to items #3 and #4 above are isswed in accordance with the U.S. Comptroller
General's Government Auditing Standards. He/she shall submit the audits to the citizens' oversight
committee by March 31 of each year. (Education Code 15286)

Bonds Requiring 66.67 Percent Appreval by Local Voters
Bonds shall be sold to raise money for any of the following purposes: (Education Code 15100)
1. Purchasing school lots

2. Building or purchasing school buildings

3. Making alterations or additions to school building(s) other than as may be necessary for current
maintenance, operation, or repairs

4, Repairing, restoring, or rebuilding any school building damaged, injured, or destroyed by fire or
other public calamity

5. Supplying school buildings and grounds with furniture, equipment, or necessary apparatus of a
permanent nature



6. Permanently improving school grounds

7. Refunding any outstanding valid indebtedness of the district, evidenced by bonds or state school
building aid loans

8. Carrying out sewer or drain projects or purposes authorized in Education Code 17577
9. Purchasing school buses with a useful life of at least 20 years

10.  Demolishing or razing any school building with the intent to replace it with another school
building, whether in the same location or in any other location

Except for refunding any outstanding indebtedness, any of the purposes listed above may be united and
voted upon as a single proposition by order of the Board and entered into the minutes. (Education Code
15100)

The Board may appoint a citizens' oversight committee to review and report to the Board and the public
as to whether the expenditure of bond revenues complies with the intended purposes of the bond.

Certificate of Results

If the certificate of election results received by the Board shows that the appropriate majority of the voters
are in favor of issuing the bonds, the Board shall record that fact in its minutes. The Board shall then
certify to the county board of supervisors all proceedings it had in connection with the election results.
(Education Code 15124, 15274)

Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds

Note: The following section applies to bond elections requiring either a 55 percent or 66.67 percent approval by local
voters. Pursuant to Education Code 15140, bonds may be offered for sale by either the county board of supervisors or the
County Superintendent of Schools. However, the county board of supervisors may adopt a resolution authorizing a district
to sell bonds on its own behalf when the district has not received a qualified or negative certification in its most recent
interim financial report; see BP/AR 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability.

Prior to bonds being offered for sale, Education Code 15140 requires the Board to adopt a resolution directing the sale of
bonds and prescribing the amount of bonds to be sold. Education Code 15146 requires the Board to adopt additional
resolutions, prior to and after the sale of the bond, to disclose the cost information and submit a cost summary, as detailed
below.

Following passage of the bond measure by the appropriate majority of voters, the Board shall pass a
resolution to issue the sale of bonds. The resolution shall prescribe the total amount of bonds to be sold
and may also prescribe the maximum acceptable interest rate, not to exceed eight percent, and the time(s)
when the whole or any part of the principal of the bonds shall be payable, which shall not be more than 25
years from the date of the bonds. (Education Code 15140}

Prior to the sale of bonds, the Board shall adopt, as an agenda item at a public meeting, another resolution,
which includes all of the following items: (Education Code 15146)

1. Express approval of the method of sale



2. Statement of the reasons for the method of sale selected

3. Disclosure of the identity of the bond counsel, and the identities of the bond underwriter and the
financial adviser if either or both are utilized for the sale, unless these individuals have not been
selected at the time the resolution is adopted, in which case the Board shall disclose their identities
at the public meeting occurring after they have been selected

4. Estimates of the costs associated with the bond issuance

After the sale, the Board shall be presented with the actual cost information and shall disclose that
information at the Board's next scheduled meeting. The Board shall ensure that an itemized summary of
the costs of the bond sale and all necessary information and reports regarding the sale are submitted to the

California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission. (Education Code 15146)
Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

7054 Use of district property, campaign purposes

15100-15254 Bonds for school districts and community college districis

15264-15288 Strict Accountability in Local Schaool Construction Bonds Act of 2000

17577 Sewers and drains

17584.1 Deferred maintenance, reports

47614 Charter school facilities

ELECTIONS CODE

324 General election

328 Local election

341 Primary election

348 Regular election

356 Special election

357 Statewide election

1302 School district election

13372 FElections official certificate

GOVERNMENT CODE

1090-1099 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers

1125-1129 Incompatible activities

8855 California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission

53580-53595.5 Bonds

34952 Definition of legislative body, Brown Act

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 134, Section I Tax limitation

Article 16, Section 18 Debt [imit

COURT DECISIONS

San Lorenzo Valley Community Advecates for Responsible Fducation v. San Lorenzo Valley Unified School Distriet, (2006 139

Cal App.4th 1356

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

88 Ops.Cal Aty Gen. 46 (2003)

87 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 157 (2004}

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Guidelines: Use of Public Resources for Ballot Measures and Candidates, Fact Sheet, February 2011
WEB SITES
CSBA: http:/fwww.csba.org
California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission: hitp:/fwww.treasurer.ca.goviediac
California Department of Education: htip://www.cde.ca.gov
California Office of Public School Construction: htip://www.opsc.dgs.ca. gov

Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: August 14, 2012



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
General Obligation Bonds

AR 7214
Facilities

Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session,
Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009}, and SB 70
(Ch. 7, Statutes of 2011), Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical
programs, The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education
has accepted this flexibility and thus is deemed in compliance with the statutory or regulatory
program and funding requirements for these programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal
years. As a result, the district may temporarily suspend certain provisions of the following policy
or regulation that reflect these requirements. For further information, please contact the
Superintendent or designee.

Election Notice

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that election notice and ballot requirements are
satisfied in accordance with Education Code 15120-15126 and 15272.

Certificate of Results

If the certificate of election results received by the Board of Education shows that the appropriate
majority of the voters are in favor of issuing the bonds, the Board shall record that fact in its
minutes. The Board shall then certify to the county board of supervisors all proceedings it had
in connection with the election results, (Education Code 15124, 15274)

Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds

Following passage of the bond measure by the appropriate majority of voters, the Board shall
pass a resolution to issue the sale of bonds. The resolution shall prescribe the total amount of
bonds to be sold and may also prescribe the maximum acceptable interest rate, not to exceed
eight percent, and the time(s) when the whole or any part of the principal of the bonds shall be
payable, which shall not be more than 25 years from the date of the bonds. (Education Code
15140)

Prior to the sale of bonds, the Board shall adopt, as an agenda item at a public meeting, another
resolution, which includes all of the following items: (Education Code 15146)

I. Express approval of the method of sale

2. Statement of the reasons for the method of sale selected



3. Disclosure of the identity of the bond counsel, and the identities of the bond underwriter
and the financial adviser if either.or both are utilized for the sale, unless these individuals have
not been selected at the time the resolution is adopted, in which case the Board shall disclose
their identities at the public meeting occurring after they have been selected

4, Estimates of the costs associated with the bond issuance

After the sale, the Board shall be presented with the actual cost information and shall disclose
that information at the Board's next scheduled meeting. The Board shall ensure that an itemized
summary of the costs of the bond sale and all necessary information and reports regarding the
sale are submitted to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission. (Education
Code 15146)

Citizens' Oversight Committee

If a district general obligation bond requiring a 55 percent majority is approved by the voters,
the Board shall appoint an independent citizens' advisory oversight committee. This

committee shall be appointed within 60 days of the date that the Board enters the election results in
its minutes pursuant to Education Code 15274. (Education Code 15278)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 9324 - Minutes and Recordings)

The citizens' oversight committee shall consist of at least seven members including, but not
limited to: (Education Code 15282)

L. One member active in a business organization representing the business community
located within the district

2 One member active in a senior citizens organization

3. One member active in a bona fide taxpayers' organization

4. One member who is a parent/guardian of a child enrolled in the district

5. One member who is a parent/guardian of a child enrolled in the district and is active in a

parent-teacher organization, such as the Parent Teacher Association or school site council

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

No employee, official (board member), vendor, contractor, or consultant of the district shall be
appointed to the citizens' oversight committee. (Education Code 15282)

Members of the citizens' oversight committee shall serve for a term of two years without
compensation and for no more than two consecutive terms. (Education Code 15282}



The purpose of the citizens' oversight committee shall be to inform the public concerning the
expenditure of bond revenues. The committee shall actively review and report on the proper
expenditure of taxpayers' money for school construction and shall convene to provide oversight
for, but not limited to, the following: (Education Code 15278)

1. Ensuring that bond revenues are expended only for the purposes described in Article
13A, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution including the construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities, including the furnishing and equipping of
school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities (Education Code
15278)

2. Ensuring that, as prohibited by Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3}(A) of the California
Constitution, no funds are used for any teacher and administrative salaries or other school
operating expenses (Education Code 15278)

3. Ensuring that the annual, independent performance and financial audits required by
Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3)(C) and (D) of the California Constitution are issued in accordance
with the U.S. Comptroller General's Government Auditing Standards for performance and
financial audits (Education Code 15286)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

In furtherance of its purpose, the committee may engage in any of the following activities:
(Education Code 15278)

1. Receiving and reviewing copies of the annual, independent performance and financial
audits required by Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3)(C) and (D) of the California Constitution

2. Inspecting school facilities and grounds to ensure that bond revenues are expended in
compliance with the requirements of Article 13(A), Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution

3. Receiving and reviewing copies of any deferred maintenance proposals or plans
developed by the district, including any reports required by Education Code 17584.1

4. Reviewing efforts by the district to maximize bond revenues by implementing
cost-saving measures including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Mechanisms designed to reduce the costs of professional fees
b. Mechanisms designed to reduce the costs of site preparation
c. Recommendations regarding the joint use of core facilities

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)



d. Mechanisms designed to reduce costs by incorporating efficiencies in school site design
€. Recommendations regarding the use of cost-effective and efficient reusable facility plans
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

The Board shall, without expending bond funds, provide the citizens' oversight committee with
any necessary technical assistance and shall provide administrative assistance in furtherance of
the committee's purpose and sufficient resources to publicize the committee's conclusions.
(Education Code 15280)

All oversight committee proceedings shall be open to the public and noticed in the same manner
as proceedings of the Board. Committee meetings shall be subject to the provisions of the
Ralph M. Brown Act. (Education Code 15280; Government Code 54952)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

The oversight committee shall issue regular reports, at least once a year, on the results of its
activities. Minutes of the proceedings and all documents received and reports issued shall be a
matter of public record and shall be made available on the district's web site. (Education Code
15280)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

Members of the oversight committee shall be subject to prohibitions regarding incompatibility of
office pursuant to Government Code 1125-1129 and financial interest in contracts pursuant to
Government Code 1090-1098. (Education Code 15282)

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

Reports

Within 30 days after the end of each fiscal year, the Board shall submit to the County
Superintendent of Schools a report concerning any bond election(s) containing the following
information: (Education Code 15111)

1. The total amount of the bond issue, bonded indebtedness, or other indebtedness involved
2. The percentage of registered electors who voted at the election

3. The results of the election, with the percentage of votes cast for and against the
proposition

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: November 8, 2011



Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures e1312.4

NOTICE TO PARENTS/GUARDIANS, PUPILS, AND TEACHERS:

Pursuant to Education Code §35186, you are hereby notified that:

There should be sufficient textbooks and instructional materials. That means
each pupil, including English learners, must have a textbook or instructional
materials, or both, to use in class and to take home.

School facilities must be clean, safe, and maintained in good repair.

There should be no teacher vacancies or misassignments. There should be a
teacher assigned to each class and not a series of substitutes or other
temporary teachers. The teacher should have the proper credential to teach
the class, including the certification required to teach English learners if
present.

Teacher vacancy means a position to which a single designated certificated
employee has not been assigned at the beginning of the year for an entire year
or, if the position is for a one-semester course, a position to which a single
designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of a
semester for an entire semester.

Misassignment means the placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or
services position for which the employee does not hold a legally recognized
certificate or credential or the placement of a certificated employee in a teaching
or services position that the employee is not otherwise authorized by statute to
hold.

Pupils, including English Learners, who have not passed one or both parts of
the high school exit examination by the end of the 12th grade are to be
provided the opportunities to receive intensive instruction and services for up
to two consecutive academic years after the completion of grade 12.

A complaint form may be obtained at the school office, district office, or downloaded
from the District or School Web site at www. sierrgofficeofeducation.org. You may
also download a copy from the California Department of Education site at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: January 8, 2008, August 11, 2009, September 11, 2012




Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Exhibit

Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

E 13124
Community Relations

NOTICE TO PARENTS/GUARDIANS, PUPILS, AND TEACHERS:

Pursuant to Education Code §35186, you are hereby notified that:

o There should be sufficient textbooks and instructional materials. That means each pupil, including
English learners, must have a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take
home.

e School facilities must be clean, safe, and maintained in good repair.

e There should be no teacher vacancies or misassignments. There should be a teacher assigned to
each class and not a series of substitutes or other temporary teachers. The teacher should have the
proper credential to teach the class, including the certification required to teach English learners if
present.

Teacher vacancy means a position to which a single designated certificated employee has not been
assigned at the beginning of the year for an entire year or, if the position is for a one-semester course, a
position to which a single designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of a
semester for an entire semester.

Misassignment means the placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or services position for

which the employee does not hold a legally recognized certificate or credential or the placement of a
certificated employee in a teaching or services position that the employee is not otherwise authorized
by statute to hold.

e Pupils, including English Learners, who have not passed one or both parts of the high school exit
examination by the end of the 12th grade are to be provided the opportunities to receive intensive
instruction and services for up to two consecutive academic years after the completion of grade 12.

A complaint form may be obtained at the school office, district office, or downloaded from the District
or School Web site at www.sierraofficeofeducation.org. You may also download a copy from the
California Department of Education site at stip.//www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc/index.asp

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Exhibit SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
version: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: January §, 2008
revised: August 11, 2009
revised: September 11, 2012



E(2) 1312.4
WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES
COMPLAINT FORM: WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Education Code 35186 creates a procedure for the filing of complaints concerning deficiencies related
to instructional materials, conditions of facilities that are not maintained in a clean or safe manner or in
good repair, teacher vacancy or misassignment, or the lack of opportunity to receive intensive
instruction and services to pupils who did not pass one or both parts of the high school exit
examination by the end of grade 12. The complaint and response are public documents as provided
by law. Complaints may be filed anonymously. However, if you wish to receive a response to your
complaint, you must provide the contact information below.

Response requested? _ Yes _ No
Contact information:
Name:
Address:
Phone number: Day: Evening:

E-mail address:

Location of the problem that is the subject of this complaint:
School Name/Address:

Course title/grade level and teacher name:

Room number/name of room/location of facility:

Date problem was observed:

Only the following issues may be the subject of this complaint process. If you wish to complain about
an issue not specified below, please use the appropriate district complaint procedure.

Specific issue(s) of the complaint: (Please check all that apply: A complaint may contain more than
one allegation.)

1. Textbooks and instructional materials: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4681)

A pupil, including an English learner, does not have standards-aligned textbooks or
instructional materials or state- or district-adopted textbooks or other required instructional
materials to use in class.

A pupil does not have access to textbooks or instructional materials to use at home or after
school. This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each pupil.



Textbooks or instructional materials are in poor or unusable condition, have missing
pages, or are unreadable due to damage.

A pupil was provided photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional
materials to address a shortage of textbooks or instructional materials.

2. Teacher vacancy or misassignment: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4681)

A semester begins and a teacher vacancy exists. A teacher vacancy is a position to which a
single designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of the school
year for an entire year or, if the position is for a one-semester course, a position to which a
single designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of a semester for
an entire semester.

A teacher who lacks credentials or training to teach English learners is assigned to teach a

class with more than 20 percent English learners in the class.

A teacher is assigned to teach a class for which the teacher lacks subject matter competency.

3. Facility conditions:

A condition exists that poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of

pupils or staff including gas leaks; nonfunctioning heating, ventilation, fire sprinklers, or
air-conditioning systems; electrical power failure; major sewer line stoppage; major pest or
ermin infestation; broken windows or exterior doors or gates that will not lock and that pose a
security risk; abatement of hazardous materials previously undiscovered that pose an
immediate threat to pupils or staff; or structural damage creating a hazardous or uninhabitable
condition or any other condition deemed appropriate by the district..

A school restroom has not been cleaned or maintained regularly, is not fully operational, or
has not been stocked at all times with toilet paper, soap, and paper towels or functional hand
dryers.

The school has not kept all restrooms open during school hours when pupils are not in
classes and has not kept a sufficient number of restrooms open during school hours when
pupils are in classes. This does not apply when closing of the restroom is necessary for pupil
safety or to make repairs.

4, High school exit exam intensive instruction and services: (Education Code .5186)

Pupils who have not passed the high school exit exam by the end of grade 12 were not
provided the opportunity to receive intensive instruction and services pursuant to Education
Code 37254(d)(4) and (5) after the completion of grade 12.

Please describe the issue of your complaint in detail. You may attach additional pages and include as
much text as necessary to fully describe the situation. For complaints regarding facilities conditions,
please describe the emergency or urgent facilities condition and how that condition poses a threat to
the health or safety of pupils or staff.



Please file this complaint at the following location of the alleged deficiency:

Downieville Schools, Principal
130 School Street, P.O. Drawer B
Downieville, CA 95936

Loyalton Elementary School, Principal
111 Beckwith Road, P.O. Box 127
Loyalton, CA 96118

Loyalton Middle School, Principal
111 Beckwith Road, P.O. Box §
Loyalton, CA 96118

Loyalton High School, Principal
700 Fourth Street, P,O. Box 37
Loyalton, CA 96118

OR at

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office
Attn:  Superintendent - Williams UCP

305 S. Lincoln Street; P.O. Box 157

Sierraville, CA 96126

Please provide a signature below, If you wish to remain anonymous, a signature is not required.
However, all complaints, even anonymous ones, should be dated.

(signature) (date)

Exhibit

version:
revised:
revised:
revised:
revised:

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
January 8, 2008
August 11, 2009
February 8, 2011
September 11, 2012



Sierra County Office of Education
RESOLUTION NO. 12-005

Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision

WHEREAS, the 2011-2012 budget was adopted June 14, 2011, and

WHEREAS, unanticipated income and liabilities providing changes to the budget
expenditures necessitate intrafund transfers,

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time during a fiscal year to amend the Budget in
accordance with Section 42600 of the California Education Code, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary at the close of any school year to transfer between funds to
permit payment of obligations at close of year in accordance with Section 42601 of the
California Education Code, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time during a fiscal year to use unbudgeted fund
in accordance with Section 42602 and make appropriation of excess funds in accordance
with Section 42610 of the California Education Code, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached year end 2011-2012 Budget
Revision is made in accordance with California Education Code 42600, 42601, 42602, and
42610.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Office of Education
Governing Board, September 11, 2012, by the following vote:,

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

VACANT: ONE

Todd York, Clerk



AVES:e ZLOZ 62 By (HLINDSYY) YUNDSY 950y 10} PRlEIowD UOREIEL SV SO V) TS LUU

1 Jo | abed
Td¥9ST | beg aur Ag palos ‘laquuny Jasue} 196png Ag padnoid) uonDoIeg
P} MELED, %@fozg ﬁgg il
%\Wﬁ&ﬂ.ﬂa__ Ay F@Omw Ll B o R ™3O h—-\qw.vﬁuj@ MuL\\
souejeg pund o} eSUBYD JoN 80000-ZLHE # 18
souejeg Buiuels 0} abueyg 1oN 80000-Z1Y4 # 19
snueasy o3 #BuRUD J19N 80000-Z 1A # L8
o0 esuadxg o) abueyy J9N B0000-2INA # 19
00'005'6 3 Ipy yoyap 1eouoBaje] 34 _ Z00-1028-0022-0000- -0000-10 | 2
00°005'6 3 lpy yoiep oliobele) A Z00-0185-0024-0000- -0000-1L0 |
asealsaq aswealou| adAL : SjUBLILIOD #unossy bsg
: PRIy au
Iby 1oyep feoucBeley 3o WBWIWOD
{enuep @04nog uol3eo0T . # uolisinbey
Juawpreds(] Z10g/6T/8 'HLINDSYY Peistd Z10z/6e/8 "HLINDSYY nﬂmm._o

LOZL #ur 19ysuel ) 1aBpng

joysdeus lajsues) jefipng | egeiolsueljebpng o



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION NO. 12-006

Resolution for Adopting the Gann Limit

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4,
commonly called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIil-B to the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation
limitations, commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school
districts; and

WHEREAS, the County must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2011 — 2012
fiscal year and a projected Gann Limit for the 2012 — 2013 fiscal year in
accordance with the provisions of Article XIlI-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public
notice that the attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for
the 2011 - 2012 and 2012 — 2013 fiscal years are made in accord with
applicable constitutional and statutory law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2011 — 2012 and 2012 — 2013 years do not
exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this
resolution along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this
district.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education held September 11, 2012 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Todd York, Clerk






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2011-12 46 10462 0000000
Sierra Qounty County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2011-12 201213
Catculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Datal Extracted Entered Data/
Cata Adjustments™ Totals Gata Adjustments* Totals

'RIOR YEAR DATA 2010-11 Actual 201112 Actual
2010-11 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are
from county's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Program Partion of Prior Year Appropriations Limit

{Prelcad/Line D1i6c, PY column) 7,6569.91 7.659.91 7.807.42
2. Other Services Portion of Prior Year Appropriations

Limit {Preload/Line 016d, PY calumn) 176,739.05 176,739.05 175,250.77
3. TOTAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT :

{Lines A1 plus A2) 184,398.96 0.00 184,398.86 183,058.19
PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA
4.  Program ADA (Preload/Line BS, PY column) 17 62 17.62 17.52
5. Other ADA {Preload/Line B6, PY column) 39574 38574 S e 382.819
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT AND ADA Adjustments to 2010-11 Adjustments to 2011-12
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
6. Reorganizations and Other Transfers
7. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
8 Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
9. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

(Lines AB plus A7 minus AB) Rt 0.00 0.00
10. Adjustments to Program Portion

{[Lines A1 divided by A3] times Line A9) 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Adjustments to Qther Services Partion

{Lines A9 minus A10) 0.00
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
{Only for reorganizations and cther transfers, and enly if
adjustments to the approprizations limit amounts are entered
in Line A6 or A10 above)
12. Adjustments to Program ADA
13. Adjustments to Other ADA

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA
CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM ADA 2011-12 Annual Report 2012-13 Annual Estimate
(2011-12 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
ttendance Software reports pius any ADA for
charter schoals approved by the COE)
1. Total Elementary ADA (Form A, Line 8)** 11.04 11.04 10.00 10.00
2. Total High School ADA (Form A, Ling 22} 5.48 6.48 5.00 6.00
3. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line 33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Less: Adult ADA (Form A Lines 18 through 20} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Total (Lines B1 through B3 minus B4) 17.52 0.00 17.52 18.00 0.00 16.00
2011-12 P2 Report 2012-13 P2 Estimate
CURRENT YEAR OTHER ADA ) Ll
8. Total District Gann ADA (District Form GANN, Line B9) e e 382.81 E 384.20
C, LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 2014-12 Actual 2012-13 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption {Object 8021) 666.26 666,26 100.00 100.00
2. Timber Yield Tax {Object 8022) 1.361.10 1,361.10 5.00 5.00
3. Qther Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes {Object 8029) o 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) B 59,971 12 59,971.12 59,000.00 5¢,000.00
5. Unsecured Rolt Taxes {Object 8042) 37285 372.55 3,000.00 3,000.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Gbject 8043) 102.75 102.75 40.00 40.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 617 .45 617.45 200.00 200.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) {Object B045) 5.850.523 5.850.53 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinguent Taxes {Object 8048) - Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Receipts from County Bd. of Supervisors (Object 8070) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object B082) 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00
12. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (Objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
14, Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 Penalfties and Int. from Delinquent Non-Revenue Limit

Taxes (Object 8629) (COnly those for the above taxes) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8086) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

{Lines C1 through C16) 68,941.76 0.00 68,941.76 52,345.00 .00 £2,345.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-c (Rev 05/11/2012) Page 10of3 Printed: 8/30/2012 4.34 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2011-12

46 10452 0000000

County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Farm ?ANN
2011-12 2012-13
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Datal
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments® Totals . -
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds C1, 09, and 62)
18. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19, TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines G417 plus C18) 658,941.76 0.00 58,941.76 §2,345.00
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
20. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts ¢nly from objs.
3301 and 3302; do not include negaotiated amounts) i 000 | 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS L
21. Americans with Disabilities Act . _—
22. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Casts
23. Gther Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
24. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C20 through C23) 0.00 0.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
25. Revenue Limit State Aid - Cusrent Year {Object 8011) 331.605.00 331,605.00 236,691.00 236,691.00
26. Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Qbject 8019) 497.29 497.29 0.00 0.00
27. Supplemental Instruction - CY (Res. 0000, Object 85901+ R .00 0.00 |: 0.00 0.00
28. Supplementat Instruction - PY (Res. 0000, Object 8590)** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29. Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - CY
(Res. 2430, Obj. 8311 and Res. 0000, Obj. 8590)** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30, Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - PY
{Res. 2430, Obj. 8318 and Res. 0000, Obj. 8590)* 0.00 5.00 .00 0.00
: 31. ROC/P Apportionment - CY (Res. 0000, Object 8590)*~ 68,213.00 £8,213.00 68,213.00 58,213.00
32. ROC/P Apportionment - PY {Res. 0000, Object 8590)* ; 158.00 158.00 0.00 0.00
33. Charter Schs. Gen. Purpose Entitlernent {Object 8015) 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
34. Charter Schs. Categorical Block Grant (Object 8590)™* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35. SUBTOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines €25 through €34} 332,102.29 68,371.00 400,473.29 236,691.00 68,213.00 304,904 "N
LESS TRAMSFERS FROM DISTRICTS
36. Trans. of Spec. Ed. Special Day Class (Form RL, Ling 23a) 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 N
37. Trans. of County Comm. Sch. Funds (Form RL, Line 24) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
38 TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM DISTRICTS
(Lines C36 plus C37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39 TOTAL STATE AID (Lines C35 minus C38) 332,102.29 68,371.00 400,473.29 236,681.00 68,213.00 304,904.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
40. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62, ohjects §000-8799) 1,286,134.37 1,286,134 37 1,306,858.00 1,306.858.00
41, Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 8660 and 8662) 13,204.88 13,204.88 10,100.0¢ 10,100.00
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2011-12 Actual 2012-13 Budget
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A10) 7.859.91 7.807.42
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0251[" 1.0377
3. Program Papulation Adjustment (Lines BS divided :
by {Ad plus A12]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9943 0.89132
4. PRELIMINARY PROGRAM LIMIT
(Lings D1 times D2 times D3) . 7.807.42 | 7,398.53
5. Revised Prior Year Qther Services Limit '
(Lines A2 plus A11) 176,739.05 175,250.77
8. !{nffation Adjustment 1.0251]-7 1.0377
7. Other Services Populalion Adj. (Lines B6 divided
by (A5 plus A13]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9673 1.0036
8. PRELIMINARY OTHER SERVICES LIMIT
{Lines D5 times D6 times 37} 175,250.77 182,512.41
9 PRELIMINARY TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D4 plus D8) 183,058.19 189,910.94
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
10 Local Revenues Excluding Interest {Line C19) 68,941.76 52,345.00
1. Preiiminary State Aid Calculation
a. Maximum State Ald in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C39 or [Lines D8 minus )
B0 plus C24}; if negative, then zerc) 114,116 .43 127, . ’ |
12 Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit {Lines C41 driided by
[C40 minus C41] times [D10 plus D11a}) 1,8598.488 1,479.15
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D10 plus Di2a) 70,840.74 | 83,824.15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: gann-c (Rev 05/11/2012) Page 20f 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:34 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Fiscal Year 2011-12 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN

201112 201213
Czlcudations Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data

Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments™ Totals

‘3. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (lesser of Line 011a or
[Lines D% minus D12b plus C24]; if negative, then zero)
14, Total Appropriatiens Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues {Line D12b)
b State Subventions (Line D13)
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C24)
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
{Lines D14a plus D14b minus D14c¢)
18, Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7802.1
{Line D14d minus 19, if negative, then zero)

112,217.45 | - 2 126,086.79

70,840.74
112,217 45
0.00

183.0568.18

0.00

If not zero report amount to:
Ana J. Matosantos, Director
State Depariment of Finance
Attention: Schoot Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramentc, CA 85814

16, Apply to Program and Qther Services
a. Program Portion of Adjustment
{Lines [D4 divided by D8] times D15)
b. Other Services Portion of Adjustment
flines D15 minus D16a)
¢. Final Program Pertion of Limit (Lines D4 plus D16a)
d. Final Other Services Portion of Limit
(Lines D8 plus D16b) B
SUMMARY 2011-12 Actual
7. Adjusted Appropriations Limit SRR T
(Lines 016c plus D16d)
18. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line D14d)

0.00

000 |
7,807.42 |

175,250.77

2012-13 Budget

183,058.19

183,068.1¢

‘ease provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments columa.
npacted by the flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by S8 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011). Amounts in Section C,
State Ald Received, can no longer be extracted and must be manually input into the Adjustments column,

ROP Flex funds.

1058 Asquith 530-894-1044 x 22 rasquith@spjusd.org
Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

‘California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-c {Rev 05/11/2012) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:34 PM






Wd £8:F ZL0Z/0E/8 palUllg | afeg {Z102/61/F0 A2} B-pun} a4
07’7407 - auemyog Butpoday [21oueUlS SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo daq eletoped
%L V6" 00'59r' 8 00898 00TL16S) 91987091 196292 6P 0L ¥EL S3SN/SADANOS ONIDNVYNIF 83HLO YL0L (v
%00 060 00'889'89 {00'3c9'e9) 000 1962192 ({9'62°92) 5668-0968 suonnquiuog (¢
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0E9L sasr1 (g
%400 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 seoInog (e
$95M/S3UNOG 18D (7
%00 000 000 000 000 o0 00°0 629L-009L InO sJejsuell (g
%l 6 0069’8 000 00°59+'8 91°0£8'091 000 91'0E8°001 62658-0068 uj s1agsuel ), (e
siapsuel |, punusul ()
S3ISN/SIDUNOS ONIONYNIA ¥IHLO A
%082 B0°0L€%.2) (00'5E5E9) B0 1eL'012) (71 Z6C%12) {0£'7E6'E8) (r'8sr0c ) (68 - 5v) $3SN ANY $3DHNOS DNIONVYNIL
HIHLO IHO0439 STUNLIANILXT MIAQ
S3NNIATY 40 (AONFIDI43Q) §539X3 D
%t G 00822 185 | 00€CELEL 00'568°CF8 L1'225005 ) £8°601'999 9z 02v bER SIENIKONIdXT wL0L {8
%00 co0 00'89Z'5¢ {00'g9z'Gz! 000 LO6RY'ZE (L9°697722) 66547008 §1500 1031IpU| §0 S19gsuel ) - 0BIng JBUo (8
%l L G00s8'zEe 000 C0058°2¢2 0O°0LGLLE 00°0 090157212 B6¥L-00bL {s3500
662.-00LL Jaalpu; 4o suspsue. ) Bupnioxa) oBing Jaulo (2
%,0°001- [ 000 000 000 LE'L¥6'8E LEL¥6'RT 000 6669-0009 Aepno [eydes (9
%ok CE 00°9r0'coe 00'92Z 861 00028+ X TANIF GT'RGLCel 9z’ .86'6FL 6665-000G saunypuadxd Bunesado 19YiQ PUE S80IAISS (G
%6719 60 25E'6¢ 00 208Gl 00°060F1 g0 1EL'gL GLZ00701 £6EZL'R 666v-000% sal|ddng pue syoog (¢
%00 00 Z1E'SEE 00 LF0'921 00922661 19 1B1'SCE 181682t 99°6¥Z'20Z 666£-0008 sjyeusg safolduiz (g
%EE 00°Z1£7GEE 006G 1} 006'858°21C 0E£801€zE 67 L0E601 1200882 6662-0002 ssuBES paylsse|d (2
%t G- 00°1FE'S62 00°2£0'652 00'60E°0¥ YGZ6Y'GLE 50162052 B¥ LPZ'59 6561-0001 sapees pelEoyHen (1
S3UNLIANIdX3 ‘g
%L 00 863 90E°) 00 +69EL9 00 P91 L0 IEPEL98E | £6Z11°Z86 ¥ 196'C0L S3NNIATH VIOL (&
%LET 00 LIE7 108 00°S0E'GS 00°Z[0°9re 01'999°€F2 000 01°999°CHT £648-0098 anuandy 1esa Jawo (¥
%8 ¢l 00 12Z'eEs 0O 0¥ GrY 00'GLE 28 19°9G8° 1LY ¥001L9°9LY AT 8658-00£2 anuanay IS 1BUID (£
%81 00 Ev5 29} OO'EFE'881 00’0 6F'956°¢L BF956°GS 1 00°0 6628-0018 anuendy [emspad (7
28 ¥2- | 00 £LL R0 000 00 ZLLV0E L1°550°50% 000 L1660 GOF 6609-0108 $20/N0g JWIT snuaAsy (|
SANNAATY 'V
4% [E)] (2) (@ (6] ) (v} $3p0J S9P0Y 924N0SAY uopduaseq
uwnjon 3 +Q |02 palaLysoy paysalun g+ Y100 pajolIsay paloLnsalun 109lg0
ma % pung|ejor pund 210
yebpng ¢i-Z1.02 S|enjoy pajpneln Zi-110Z
129[0 Aq ¢ “uadxg
10 wio- pajoLIsay pi psalun Aunoy BuBIg

0000000 29v01 8

pung 821A9S v - 408 AuneD
S[eNOY palipneun

UOREONP JL - 430 AUNoD LIS



Wd LE'F 2L0Z/0E/8 ‘PRI

¢ abey

(2L02/61170 ARy} B-puUny 9|Id
022102 - aiemyos Bupioday [eroueuld SOVS
uopE .. joideq eloyed

Y8 L 19°629LL5°] ool L9099 LLGL L9'LEL 804 L 000 197121780471 0646 houwy pajeldoiddeun/paublsseun
%0°00L-  |00°C 0¢'0 00°0 009117051 00°911'04% 6816 SaljUjEHeIUN DILKU0DT 10} SA3SY
paleudoiddeunpeubisseun (3
%00 000 000 000 00°0 0007 00°0 0846 sjuawiufissy Jaylo
. paudlssy (p
%G 6¥ 00°€6Err 000 00e8e' vy 90°989'6¢ 000, 90°GR9'6Z 09.6 SHUBLPLILIOY JBYO
%00 000 000 000 00'C 00C: 000 0546 sjuswabuely uolez|qers
: pajwwo {2
%00 L01ig'es A 000 L0LLT'T LOLLTT) 000" OviB pajomsey (q
LA 000 000 000 000 00°0 500 BLL6 s18410 i
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 CLLB saunipuedx3 pledaid
%00 000 00°0 0G0 000 00°0 000 ZLiB $21019
%00 00005°Z 000 00005z 00700582 0070 - 00°005'Z L1L6 uyses Buinjonsy
- s|qepuadsuan (e
aoueeqg pund Bupud jo syusuodwag)
%0Fl- vl BBLOET E 100422 I96LGPET L ¥Lv69'C06 YA 19752068t (314 +3) 0g sunp ‘asue(eg Buipu3 (Z
%l rLPBG 06 ¢ LOLLZTL I9ETr 068 TS LGT 56 L 0.'6.¥'69 9 1988’ (P14 + 21 ) |ueeg BuuiBag pajsnipy (8
%000L- | 000 000 0co (0zZ'vi1) 000 (0zvLl} G6.6 SluBIBEISSY JBUIO (P
%l 2" L 6920671 LOLLZZL L19'EZ¢ 068’1 ZGLEY 956 ) 0L8/+'69 Z8'166'988'L {q14 + e)3) paupny - | Anp jo Sy (2
%00 000 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 £6.6 sjuawisnipy 1PNy (g
%L ¥/ ¥BG'Z06'L 10 LLZT) 19eTr 08]' ) ZG P66 L 0LBiY 60 Z81GB'988’L LBLB panpneun - | ANk jo sy (e
saue|eg pund Buuubag ()
S3AMISTH 'IONVIVE NN 4
v%be6e  {00°508'60Z) {oo1) (00 v08'55T) (86796°€G) (£9'802LG) G0oroe (¥Q + D) IDONVIVE
anNnz NI {3SY3Y03Q) ISYIUONI LAN 3
430 [F1] @) (a (0} (a) v) s8pog $3p07 92IN0SAY uondiasag
Unjen 3+ 0102 pa23ouIsay pajausalun g+ V|02 poa10N)say pa1aLnsaIuf 10200
M % pund [e10), pund 1gjoL
18B6png £1-zZ102 s|enjoy paupneun Z1-110g
120 Aq saunypuadxy
10 w04 pADUISDY pue paolsalun AluncD euaIg

0000000 29%01 GF

pun4 201198 |00UIg AJUN0D
S[EMOY pajpreun

UONBINPT JO 20130 AUNcD BLBIS




WY 8079 Z102/9/6 Paiuld ¢ abed (210261470 Aoy} B-pUN; t8)Id
0'Z'Z10Z - 21emog Buipodey (BIoueuld SOVS
uoneonpd Jo 1daq elIoje)
Fi#69°206 ) LOLLZE) L9ETY 068 L (ZH~01D) (23 ol i ooJ0e 1snu]
0g sunr ‘aoueleq pund Buipuy
ALIND3 aNNd ‘|
gL LG LE 20128 ¥1'8.5622 S3LNIEYIT VLol (L
L 0996 sailger] wisi-6uoT {9
T ¥ 668G o000 . 0596 Bnuanay pallajeq (G
006 Q00 000 0¥96 sugo wauNd (F
00°0 000 000 0lL96 spuns 130 of eng (€
Bl 0S¥ 8Y £2°900°%E AFERF YL 0656 SJUaWUIBA0S JojuelD) o) ang (2
6F LOF 21T 18°992°¢ 89vELSLZ 0056 agefed siunoooy (1
S3ALLMNEVIT 'H
06 Grr'7IZ'e 50'vPY ¥6 187100023 ¢ S1ASSY TW1IOL 01
00K6 sjessy paxid (8
00’0 c.o.o 000 oFEs S19SSY JWUaUNT 1BU0 (B
00’0 000 000 0gE6 saunypuadx3 predaid (2
000 000 000 0zes s24015 (9
000 000 000 0LEB spund Jayyo wedt ang (G
9010642 9/.°085'891 000k 0L 0626 JUBLILIBACY JojueS) Wey ang (f
o0 000 000 00z6 8[q2NB08Y SIINCIYY (£
00°0 000 000 0616 suawysany| (7
coo 000 00’0 [o]:4%51 usodsp Bunieme suon09|0o (8
o0 000 000 GelLs by 1eosi4 yum (p
000052 000 06'006°Z 0€L6 punz Buiajoazy vl (0
000 000 000 0Zie syueg ul (g
oo 000 000 LLLB Anseal| AlUngs) Ui yseo 0} JUSWSnipy snjea 1ed (|
PLGEBEER | ({geeL'vs) 19714072002 oL fnsesl | Aunog vl (e
yseo (1
S13A8SVY 'O
FE-) (E}] (3) (@ {0) (a) {v) s8p0D Sap0) 82Inosay uoHANssag
uwmno 3+ |00 PaloLISay palaLLIsaIlf g+ Y02 pajolIsay pajoIysaIur) 129090
Ha % pung jeio} pund |ejol
1abpng g1-2102 S|em2y pajpneun Z1-410Z
welao Ag- ouadxg
L0 uuo4 paloisay [ LRI Aunos euslg

0000000 2801 9F

pUN4 AIAES |- oS AJUNOD
S{enjoy palpneun

uoneanpd 3

PO AUNoD BLAIS



WY 8t°9 ZL02/9/6 peluld i 9bed (21021611470 Aoy e-puny 914
C ) 022102 - eiemyog fun oy [BoUEll] SOVS
. uay: - joidaq eruojeD
%00 _ 000 000 000 000 L6502 0059 Jejsuell vQy - -NEoNpd [ensds
%00 000 00’0 goo 000 1608 0E¥2 Jasuel] §100yag Aeq AUnuwos
%00 000 000 000 000 1608 0Z¥e-00v2 lgjsuel] s|00yas
i Aunwiwed Ajuncoy/pnog) ajlusant
%00 000 000 000 —loo0 1608 0000 BB WRUNT) ~ SISJSUBIE
: JLWI BNUSASY PRJIIISSILN
- . SIBJSURI] JW BNUBASY
b GZ- 00 9L0°66E 000 00 980°66Z S0 ¥F0° L0V 000 T eopr0TL0Y $32IN0G YW enuaasy '[EJ0IGNS
%00 000 000 000 000 000 ~ |ooo 6L ueLasnipy (%:05)
S . W BNUSASY-UON :5S87
%00 000 000 000 000 goeTTT 000 zg08 saxe ] nalt-u| 1BUo
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 1808 $a8nuog pue saljjefoy
{(r091L¥ D) Spund snodUE(BISIN
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 : 000 0.08 "sdng 0 pieog "7 Woy 1dieosy
%070 000 000 000 000 000 . - .. . .|o00 el dets] sexe] juanduijaq
Pl o . ol }S813)U| pue saljjeuad
%00 000 000 000 00°0 00’0 co0 108 (Z661/669/L46 A3)
: spun JuawdoRAapay AUUMUWOoD
%0°0031- | 000 000 000 £G068°S “8.0 £G°0G8'G ] (dvy3) pung
: uonejustufing anuaasy uoleanp3
%9 9" 00002 00’0 00002 GFIL9 000 SPLLY ¥H08 soxe] [ewawaddng
%1 19" 00°0F 000 00°0% GL'Z01 000 G201 £v08 soxe] ,siesA Jold
A0 00°000°E 000 00°000°€ GGZLE 0070 | 6GZLE AL 6] soxe] |0y painoasun
%91 00'000'ES 000 00°000°65 ZL'L16'6G 0070 T ZFILE6G Lbce SaxXeL |0y painoeg
i ; saxe| 1S g Alunc)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 8208 SaXE] N9(7-U|/SUOIUSAGNS J8UI0
%9 65- 00'G 00°0 00's 0L 1921 00'0 GL19E'L 2208 XE], PIBIA rRqui L
%0°G8- 00°00L 000 00001 92809 00’0 92°999 1208 suondwaxg siaumosioH
. SUOIUAAGNS Jesoy Xe ]
%000L- 000 00 w0 67 L6V 000 . |6clor 6108 SIEBA J011d - PIY JIEIS
%0°G 000 000 000 00'0 000 . Toao 6108 ply 91815 - Juswapnug asodind jelsusg S|I00Uas 19HeYD)
%08 00°169°9E2 000 00'169°9EZ 00'G09'LEE 000 T | 0OG09LEE LL0g Jesj Wsung - piy AlElS
: Juawironioddy [ediouud
_ ' $30¥NOS LI INNIATY
4290 () [EY {a) (5} IE) {v) S3poo Sapo adinosay uondissaqg
uwinjo g J+q102 pa1oIsey pajoulsatun a+v|03 pajoliIsay palaLsalun 1200
Ha % puni |10}, pund [ejo)
1ebpng £1-z10z S|emoy paypneu ZL-1L0zZ
192lq0 Ag sainyipuadxy
10 wio4 PRISHISay pug pPajaLIsaIun Aunoy elalg

0000G00 29¥CL 9F

pUN4 22(ABS [00YDS AUNOD
5len1oy peEpneun

uoNEINP: JO 80O AUNaY) BLAIS




Wd ZE:F ZLOZ/OL/R (PalLld ¢ afeq (21L02/6L/70 n&u) B-punf :3fi4
0°g'Z1L0Z - aemyog Buoday [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo jdaq eluiciien
[%0°0 000 00°0 000 000 0628 L0Zy welbaid
i uoneanp3 JueaBiuw) ||| epll :g10N
%00 000 0070 000 000 0628 GEOv AuenD Joyoeej v Hed 1l 8L :ETON
%00 |ooo 0070 000 000 0628 G20¢E sweibold
i ﬁ uanbuleQ 182071 'A Hed ' 2l 1E1ON
[%07C | 060 000 000 000 0628 010¢ paloeifaN pue awoay|
7 -#07 SIUBID JISE] v Med ‘| S 1g1ON
%)Eg 005080 005089 Tloosen’s 006202 0628 016G 'GLZY YSYIr1ON
-P0Z¥ ‘202 '6ELY
{ -980F ‘PEOF-000F
‘6625-920¢ 'v20E
-LLOE '800£-0008
%00 000 000 000 000 06’0 000 1828 $30IN0S [218pe4
; woy) sanuanay ubnoay | -ssed
%00 060 000 060 000 000 000 5978 sy usamlag sjoenuoy fousbelsi)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1829 CER
%00 000 600 000 000 0070 000 0gezg SpUNZ dAIDSDY BYIPIAA
%00 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 028 Spun |oHuCy pooid
%00 000 008 000 00°0 000 00’0 0zze sweifiold uoplInN pIYD
%8'G- 0028182 00281782 000 00 L1662 0011662 000 Z8i8 SIUBID) AIBUGHSIDSIC] UOREINPT [B10RAS
%98 00'9E¢ 20t 00'9£E'201 0070 ¥Z LIT V6 T AVTA L) 000 1518 Jawelug uoleonpy epads
%00 0070 000 000 000 000 060 oLLe suoEJad(Q PUB SoUBLBILIIBIN
ANNIAATY VeI
%8 ¥E- 00LLLYOR 00D 00212708 I1SC0'G0r 000 L1'G50'50F 5324NOS LINIT INNIATE TvVLIOL
%00 000 000 000 000 006 060 6608 SIBDA JOUd - SIRJSUEL] LI SNUSASY
2,00 660 000 000 000 000 00'0 1608 sJejsurl| soxe fpadoid
%00 000 000 000 000 000 - 000 9608 saxe] Auadoid Jo el Ul S|00YdS 1aUey? 0] sIgjsuelt
%1 001896 400 00°189'G PN, 000 ZL L0 2608 Jajsuel] uonanpay SH3d
%00 00°0 [oo0 000 000 000 1608 JBUIO Y 1B A JUBLNY - S13suRI |
HWi enuaaay BYIO 1Y
429 [E]] 3 (@ o) (8} (v} sapoy sapa) aonosay uopdiossq
un|on I+ Q7102 pPa1oLIsSay pajousaIun q+ ¥ 02 pa3ousay parosaIuny 128000
Ha % pund |ejo puny |ejoL
1ebpng £1-Z10T S|EN39Y PaUPNeUN Z1-LLOZ
P8lqO Aq Auadx3
10 wie papsay RSN Aunog eusig

0000000 2801 9F

PUNA BOIADE (u- IS AIUNOD
S|EM2Y palpreun

UopEINPI I . SO AUNOY BLIBIS



Wd L&' 2102/0€/8 Pelulld

g afieg

{(Z10z/6L/p0 nax) B-puny Sl
0'Z'210Z - eremyog Bum~ay [eroueuly SOVS

voy - Joidag enuojed
%00 oo T coo 00’0 000 000 000 : 9,68 SOXE | NAIT-UIfSbuuudAgNS JOWIO
%00 0co 0oo 000 000 00'0 0000 . G158 suopdlwex3 \SJaUMOBIIOH
I8 - S8IART pajoulsay
SUOIUBAGNS Joligy Xe
%96y 00'Z/6C 60Zes 00°0r¥'E 99/08'L v 1eg’l 79°58%G 0858 S|epajely [BUCHINIISU| pue pajoplsaun - ALyl
%000k | 000 000 000 00%Z6'2 000 00'F26'C 0558 SJUBISSINUERY 51500 PRJEPUEJA
%00 000 60’0 0c'0 000 000 000 02s8 sweBoid uonianN pauD
%00 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 28%°] £-M "UoHonpay 921G SSED
%00 000 000 00'0 000 00’0 900 6LER 13410 1Y s1ea) 101 - sluawuoploddy sielg JBUI0 ItV
%00 000 00°0 000 000 Q00 aca LLEg BUYO Y lgaj Juaung - sjuswuoipoddy o1e1g Bl iy
%00 000 00°C 000 000 L1E] 0¥ZL uonepodsues ! -py oadg
%00 000 00°C 000 00 LiEg L604-060L Pl Joedw] 2rucuod3
%00 000 00°0 0c'o 000 LLER 0ezL uolieHodsugl | |0oY35-01-awoH
%0001- | 000 00°0 00659 00'85€'9 6LE8 0059 SIRBA JOUd
|%80- 00'0SF #¥E 00°0EF ¥PE 00'6LL LI¥E 00'8LL°L¥PE LIES 0049 g\ uaun)
ue|d Ja)sel uaneanpd (epedsg
%00 coo 000 000 000 61£8 09£6-55¢9 SIBIA I0U
%00 000 000 000 [ B 11£8 09€9-95€9 Jea\ jualn)
wawanaug 4/20Y
%00 Coo 000 000 000 61£8 CEVZ SJIBOA IOl
%00 GO0 Q00 000 000 Liee CEPE Jea A Juslntd
Buipun4 [BuoIppY |0CY2S AR AUNWIWOD
sjuaLutooddy ajels 12410
ANNIAAY JLV1LS ¥3HLO
%81 (LSRR 00ErS5 8ot 00°0 Bt'965'59) 87 0G5'GOL 000 3NN3ATY T¥d=2ad3d TY.L0L
AN 006LT'LE 00sIZIE 00°0 GZBPE PE GZBYEPE 000 068 LU0 v anuanay [elepad JsUi0
%00 000 000 000 000 06z8 66.£-00L8 slocysg a214 Brug pue ajeg
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 669£-006E uonyeonp3 ABojouyss |
payddy pue |BUOlBICA
|%G°0 000 000 000 000 06z8 0Lo¥ (d98Dd) weiboid uelg sjooysg
7 i Jayeys gnd ‘g Hed A SIIL ‘910N
|%C0 | ooc 000 00’0 0’0 0628 £0zYy weifoid wepmg (437
* 12191014 ysBus papwi ‘It 2L (F1ON
P} ()] [E)] al (o) 6] W) S3p0D S3p0D 90IN0SaY uonduoseq
uwinon 3+ (109 pajainsey PaIoIISAIUN g+ Y 109 palansoy PajoLIISAIUN 123lqo
Ha % pung|eiof pund |ejol
396png £1-2102 3en1oy palpneun ZL-1162
102(q0 Ag samnpuadx3
10 Wiog pajoLIsay PUB pajomsalun Auno LIS

pund asineg |0oYas Aunon

UONEDNPT J0 8OO AUNOD) BUBIS

Q000000 2940} SF
S|EN;Y paypnEUn




INd 264 210Z/08/8 Paud L obed (Z10Z/61p0 19Y) B-puny Bl
0'Z'Z10g - 21emyog Buipedoy (eOUBUld SOVS
ucnesnpg 1o 1daQ BILIOJ|ED

At _ 00'1EC 2es 00°9F4'BFY 00'64¢£'28 19°95R LiY 7001901 R4 IANNIATY FLVLS H3H10 TIVI0L
i

%L O GO0L9'GeEL 00°G/9'0% 00'ee6'8L 05,0568 GL'8/9°2F GL0ER'9r 0658 18410 IV anuaaay alels JBylo Y
%00 000 000 oo 00C o ; 0648 00¥L 1Oy JUBUNSBAL] UOIESNNTY AHIENT
%00 000 000 000 00'C 0858 LBEL el uohuanald

22UB|0IA ANUNWILLICS ([00UDS
%00 000 000 000 000 : 0668 0¥z9 HEIS AyiesH
%EELE 0080284 0060284 GFBLG'8L S¥5LGGL o 0658 0699-0598 spun4 0008q0 | fieyooly/Bnig
%00 00°0 000 000 000 - 0658 0E0S eI Aoed [00YIS JepeUD
%00 oe'o 000 000 000 0658 0108 (S38Y) Ai81eS pUe UOIEINPT |00UDS JaYY
%00 000 000 000 000 0658 0s2L welbold uoxeUIPI00) pPaseq [00Yas
1%0°0 0s'o 000 a0o 000 0co 00'c 1858 $20IN0g BIEIg
i woly sanuaasy ybnony | -ssed

4%0 T E]] @ 157 E) ) sapod $9p07) 201n08aY tondiaseq
uwines 3+4°02 pajollsoy pataisalun g+ ¥ 109 palaLiisay pajouIsaIun 19lqo
Hid % pung 1o pung ieie]
1abpny §1L-ZL0Z $12n)oy paupneun gL 110z
122100 Ag ¢ usdx3
1O W04 , PAOLISaY DI ANSAIUN AUNoD BUSIS
3000000 €901 9% PURH 321A19G v . 438 AlunoD uGesnpd Ju .. 4O Aunc) eUSIg

S|eniay psjipneun



Wd 8% 2102/08/8 palild g afieq (21.02/61/#0 19Y) E-pUN; 13}
” 0'Z'210Z - aiemyog Buiunday |euBlld SOVS
uoy jo Jdaq eiogeD
%00 000 000 D00 000 000 000 6598 SjoeAUOY PUE $934 JOICH Y
%00 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 1898 s994 sadojaasg/uoneb)
%E 00¢.6'GET 660 007¢IB85Ee 8g'Ger ez 000 99'62+' 08T 4198 ooy sanlnag Aouabeisiu|
%00 000 000 0070 , 00°0 2498 0rZL 0ETL $90|A19G UopRLOdsUR) )
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 §.08 S|enplAIpu| Wold se84 uojeuodsuel:
%070 000 000 000 000 00°0. . 000 2,99 SBPNS UBPISOY-UON
%00 000 000 000 Q00 000 oo 1298 3884 UDNBRINPT YNPY
. . SJOBIUO N PUB 5984
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 zgog SUBLISAAL( JO
anjea Jie4 ayj ul Ammmm._omn: asealdl| 1aN
%G Ee 0000101 0070 00°0CL'0L 28 FOZ 6L 000 88°v0C CL 0998 18848
%00 000 000 G0 000 00’0 000 0598 S|EIUaY DUB SB8EYT
%0°0 Lo 0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 6£og s8[eg J8UID IV
%00 GO0 000 00°0 600 00°0 000 ¥£9g sajeg 9oiAIeg pood
%0 0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 z608 suonedgnd JO 8jeg
%00 00¢ 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 1208 sallddngauswidinby jo aeg
SIeS
%00 000 06°0 000 000 000 000 6298 SaXE] W
P anuaAIY-UoN Juanbuyaq
WGl uww._maE pue senjeusd
%00 000 000 000 006 00°C 6298 uononpag Ty 01109fgng 1oN
spun4 Juawdoaaapay AuUnNWLIOD
%00 000 000 000 000 0070 zz08 120
%00 000 000 000 000 0070 000 1zog saxe | |adled
SOXE[ WBIO[EA PY-UON
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 960 8198 soxe) (ejuswis|ddng
%070 000 000 000 000 000 ..8.0. 1198 saxe] sies) Jold
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 9198 103 panossur
%00 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 5198 1oy paindeg
S3IAGT PRIDIISY JaUlD
SaXe| 12MsIg pue Aunc)
anusaay 207 B0
TNNIAZY Y201 HIHLO
1% 0 (3 3} (@ [{6)] g {v) sSapod SIPOD TINOSIY uopdiioseq
uwn|e 3+0102 pajoLISaY paIILgSaIUn g+v 102 pajomsay pajolsalun 130
H1a % pung ieo] pung |Bj0L
1ebpng £L-ZL0Z s|enjay pajipneun Z1-LLog
103(a0 Ag sauinyipuadxy
1O wioy PRIDIASEY pUR palaLIsaIun 2::00 ELRIG

0000000 29%01 8¢

pun4 221Aag [00YdS AUNoY
SENDY paipneun

uonEAnPT JO 80O AUNOD BUAIS




Wd 287 Z10Z/08/8 ‘pould g abeq (z10216 1140 AaY) B-puUny 1314
0'Z'Z10Z - 1emyog Bulpoday [ERUBUL SOVS
uoneonpd o jdag eioled
%91 ] 00°868'90€" ) 00v69ELD 00'#01'EES LEPEL98TL £GTLL 2GS Y2 196'02 EERNERERIRTATeN
%LCT 00 LIE710E 0050865 00 2L0'9F2 01999°¢ke 000 01'999°E¥E INNIATY Tv20T HIHLO VLCL
%00 000 600 000 goo 000 000 6629 SISO Iy WO U| sJ8gsuel ) B0 iIY
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €648 180 v Syd( wold
%00 000 000 000 000 000 600 2648 120 By S200 AUNQY wol4
%070 000 000 000 000 000 goo 168 _UYIO IV $[00UDS JBleYD JO SIOLISIQ WOl
sjuswiuooddy Jo s1ajsuel] JBUIO
%00 000 000 000 00°0 £648 0969 SYd[ woid
%00 000 000 000 000 26.8 0959 S840 Ao woay
%00 600 000 000 000 1643 09€9 S|00YDS JaLEBYD) 10 SIOMSI Wold
H sigjsuel] 4/00Y
%00 000 000 000 000 £6/83 0059 SYdr wold
00 | 000 000 000 000 2618 0059 S901)0 AUNoH woi
%00 006 000 000 co0 L1628 0059 SI00U2S Japeys Jo s0UISIg wold
s19jsuUBl] Y4138 uonesnp3 (eoedg
sjuawuOIOddy Jo S1aisuRl |
%00 000 0070 go'o” 000 000 000 £0/9-18/8 u| sigisuez] B0 i
MEN 00'S0E°GG 00'50E'G5 000 000 00°0 000 01LL8 uomny
%0001~ 000 000 060 9g'ge 000 9g'GE 6598 anuaasy [B207 1Yl IV
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 0o0: 1698 §80JN0G {2007
- w4 sanuaaay ybnouy | -ssed
%00 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 1698 Juswshipy {%06) U
ANUAADX-UON SpuUnd osiy snid
aNUBASY 18207 JBYI0
i L
4382 (1) E]] (a} [£)] (a) [C7] Sapoo SaP0J 3MUN0SIY uondIIsag
uwinjon I+ 0109 PalallIsay palalIIsaIUN a9+ Y |00 palollsay pajoulsalun 103f00
Ha% pund |ejoy pund |eio]
1ebpng £1-zL0z s|enjoy pajpneln ZL-[ 10z
walgo Aqs  Ouadxg
L0 WioS pajouIssy p Jpsalun AunoD BuIS

0000000 29¥0L S¥

pUn < 321AAG w3 AJUROD
S[EMoY pajpneun

UOITBINPT Jb . () AUNOT) BLIBIS



Nd LEp ZLOZ/OEB ALY 01 afed {z10zi6L/p0 nay) e-puny a4
s 0'2°Z10Z - diemjog Bunnday |EIDUBUL SOVS
uow - -joidaq enuojeD
Fe06L- | 00052 000662 00°00¢") 00082'S 00°052's 000 00zy SIRUBIRIN S1UBIBRY SO pUE $400g
%8 Ly 00¢ES 007¢ES 060 55210} LZEhL 82606 00L¥ S[EUSIE EINOLLIND S400) PuB SH00QIX | paraddy
$3I1ddNS ANV SM008
%0 0 00°Z1E'5Z¢ 00 LP0'8ZL 00922661 L9161 18156221 - 98's¥e 20¢ SLHANTF I3A0TdNT TVLOL
%00 000 000 000 000 o0 000 2065-106¢€ siyauag sakojdwl JBUo
%9 1P 001899 00621 o0Z0r 'y ZULI0Y ELS0EE B6S0LT Z08%-108¢ uoanpay $Y3d
%00 coo 000 000 000 060 00°0 ZGLE-16.€ sasAoldws eAley ‘93d0O
%06z CO0ELLZ 00°0 000sL L2 GE 29698 000 GE'Z06OF Z0LE-LOLE pajesolly ‘g3d0o
%06 1 0098LL1 00°GLG0¢ 00 iie L £yZeLel 17192 01 20 1I8°L Z09E-L0OE uonesuadwal SIaYI0A
ARG COGLED 00Z80F 00£g8T LE0FEG) £E60LG gG1E0F Z0GE-LOGE aoueInsy| Justkojdwaun
AR CO00Z €S) 0008189 0002 ¥6 Z1908'951 0S+L1'99 Z8'LE9°06 Z0vE-LopPe sHjauag SIElAM PUE U)EdH
%20 00 9Er'8C a0 LEL 2L 00°G0E 9t 1519882 YA 08'v65 9L Z0SE-10EE aAleUIElY/RIBOIPSNIASYQ
%E bl 00 €06°05 O0ELG 8 0006t 2% 6V 125 b VELEL G980z LE Z028-1028 SH3d
%€ G- 009997 00 1¥0 12 00G2o€ ¥9'6509¢ 81 L1¥0C GFgETS Z0lE-L0ME SHLS
S1I43N39 33A0TdINT
%8'E 00 LLEGEE 00°85% L1 1 00858212 0£801°€28 66 L0E 601 19008 ELZ SIEVIVS GIIZISEYID V10l
%G+ 0 PPl Y 00 ¥r}L'D 000 00056 F 00 0E6 ¥ 000 0062 SOUBIES PAISSEID JOUID
%0 |- O0GrLELY 400 00°CrLELL FLiBEVLL 000 v 68 FLL 00+ SBUEES SO PUB [2OIUYIS L '[BIUS}D
%EG 00208001 060 002087001 00716.°66 000 00'16L°56 00£Z S31B(ES SICJeNSIUIPY puB S1081A9dNg peIlsserD
Yol L1 00'988% 00888 000 £9ZEGG £9°£5G 000 002z saueleg Uoddng payisse(D
%G L 00 LEL 601 00°ZZ¥90L 30015 £GZ66'101 GEEETes JERZIN 00LZ SBUE[RS [BUOIINIISU| PRYISSE|D
SIRYIVS AFIHISSYID
%y 0 00 1 #E'G62Z 002£0'55¢ 0060€ OF PG ZBF GIE 60'1.5¢'05¢ B¥ LYz 58 STHUVIYS GALVOIHiLH3D TWLoL
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 00D 0061 SAURIES PRAEDLINSD JBUIO
b T 0026159 0028 i 0002021 06'GBL G 06'G6L'Gy 000 00t SOLE|ES SIOJENSINIWPY pue glosinedng paleoyiue)
%80 6006585 000565 000 02 159'8% 07 L6885 000 oozt salieleg woddng ydnd pelesiHan
%06 00B6L0LI 00025 8% 0064722 PPBES 0L 66 [6SGh ) &b 172 59 0ckL SB|IE[eg SIS L pelesyHe])
SANYIVS AALVIIAILEAD
FE-J) {d) [E)] (a (o) (a 2] S3p0D Sap0J 83In0ssy uondiasaq
uwnjon EENeN k] paoLI3SayY pPaAlAISIUN g+ V|02 pajalysay pajolIsaauf) »alqo
Ha % pung ejol pund fejo)
12bpng £1-Z10Z s|enldy paupnaun ZL-4102
1980 Ag saunppuadx3
10 WwioA POIoUISDY PUB pBI2UISBIIN Alunog eug|g

0000000 Z9CL 9F

puny 821A188 [00YaS AlUNOD
S[eMmoy palpneun

UDEAND 1O 8210 AUN0S) BLDIS



Wd LE'% Z10Z/0LIS pajuld 11 abed (Z102/61/¥D A9y B-puny :ajid
0°Z'Z10Z - alemyog Burneday (eloueuy SOVS
renesnpd j0 Jdag ewwlojesn
Yy ee 00°gP0'C9E 00°922'861 00°0Z8'v9L 19GrLCie SEacLELl Oz L8561 SAUNLIGNIIXI ONILYHIO
HIHLO ANV SADIAEIS "IWLOL
%5 001 D0°600°¢ 0070 000002 59'/66 00°26Z GO 0%, 0069 SUQIEIIUNWILCD
|%67 LY D0 ¥6E°GRe 00'+6Z'SL L 00°00L°0EL 52 vSE'TLL 96 LEY'GP z6'22512) 008% saunypuadxg bupelsdo
pug saiaIag BunsuoD/[euolsSsaiold
%070 0070 00’0 000 000 000 000 0G.% punueiu - $)S07 Jo2uIQ JO sisysuel]
%00 00’0 000 000 000 000 00'0 oLis $IS0Q 12910 O SI9)SURI |
%7 B1E 00004'e 0000071 000042 Zr6EL gOLLL 6729 0089 sluswsaoLduws pazie)deston
pue ‘sieday 'sosea 's{EISY
%8 00°000°GL 00°000'9 00600 57226 0L/82'G G1586°C 0068 SIS
Buideayasnoy pug suonesado
%L EL 00°00Z'01L 00°00Z°G 00°C00°G 00'896'9 GLLBE'Y G8'986°C 0G¥G - 00%G adueinsu|
%9 8L 00 1z8'9l 00'L08 00°0ZF'G1 £55ELE 00°009 £6'85G'8 00£5 sdiysiaquiaiy pue sang
%004 00LE0°62 00°LE86) 00°00Z'¢ 88teEee 16884 L) L16'P8G'Y 0025 S80UDIBJUOD PUE |BABIL
%0y 00 000°68 00°000°05 000 00008 ¥ 00008 /¥ 000 001G $90lAL8S 10} SjusWwaarbegng
i
W SAMNLIONIAYT ONILYHIAO HIHLO ANV S30IAYAS
%619 00°/68°62 00°20£Gk 0005071 80°1£1°8) Gi 200'01 t6EcL8 SATTdANS ANV S¥0089 TYI0L
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 004 poo4
%0°00L- (00D 000 000 0Z'6r2’L 000 0Z'6¥8'% 00%t wawdmb3 pazifeydesuon
b Gl | 00'GL5FZ 00628 L 00°0GL'ZL SLELO0L 98'Ero'y G 698G 00EY salddng pue s|epajen|
420 [E)] (3} (d) (3) (a) ) sapod S3P07J 934N0SaY uondusseq
uwnjos 3+ (102 pa1dlIIsey PaloIsIUnN q+y 109 pal1onIsay palolIsaIUN 12000
Ha% pund jejo) pung|ejol
1abpng g1-z310z S|en)2y paupneun z1-1 10z
walgo Ags” nuadx3y
10 W04 papoIsay p! msaiun Aunod ensig
0000000 29¥01 9% pund aoaag . vS AlUNOD UORBINDI Ju 40 Auno) BlsIg

slemay paipneun



Wd (8% ZL0Z/0L/8 (PALIY zZ\I abey (Z1L0Z/61iF0 A9Y) e-punj :8)l4
" : 022302 - 2remyog Buninday eloueUid SOVS
, o ol io1dag etwioyzg
%00 000 ] 000 000 000 00°0 . 000 £8z4-182. SiSUBILL JBYIO IIY
%00 000 00 00°0 000 000 00’0 £2ZL-LEEL BYO IV sjuswuoiioddy Jo sIgjsuel} JBU0
%00 000 000 000 00'0 eezL C9EQ sydr ol
%00 000 00’0 000 000 ezl ofelse] 38010 Aunon o,
%00 00c 000 000 000 122L 69E9 S|00Y2S BMEYD IO SIS Of
sjuatuoIoddy 0 siaIsURI D0
%00 000 000 60’0 000 £22L 0059 sydr oL
%00 000 000 000 000 2zl 0058 s8010 Aunod o]
%00 000 000 000 000 1224 0059 $|00YoS Japey) Jo sjasIg ol
stuswuooddy jo siajsuel] yd3s uoneonp3 enads
%00 000 000 0070 000 000 000 ELEL Sydrol
%00 000 000 00°0 00°0 o0 000 AR AR $80140 Auned o],
%00 00°G 00a 000 000 000 00°G LiZs $|00YaS JapeyD Jo $101381g o1
SafiUaAdy r_m:o._c._.-mwmn_ 10 s19)suel]
%00 000 000 0070 000 C00 0070 vl SYdf 01 siuswAed
%00 000 000 000 000 co0 0070 AV §801Q AJUNOY O} SluawAeg
%ELT 00'%9Z'66 00n 00'%9Z 66 LE°Z00°82 000 L£Z00°84 LtLL $1004Dg Japey?) Jo SPoUISI O} SlusWAR
SIUBWAB 1D} JO/PUE 'S1S0OD) $599X3 ‘uoping,
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 0070 0eLL sjooyos [eadsg a)elg
%e b 00'9R8°CEL 000 00'G85°EEL 62 80S'6E 000 6Z°305'6€1 oL sjuazaiBy souepusly
JOLASIPIBIU| JOPUN UORINASU} JOJ UORIN |
Uon
{s3500 J0811pU) Jo S19ysuel] Burpnioxs) 0OLN0 YIHLO
2%0°00L- | 000 000 000 1ELP6'8E LELPB'8Z 000 AVILNO TV LIdYD TIVECL
%00 000 000 0o 00°G 00°0 000 0058 wewsog|dey juswdinbz
%0001~ {000 000 o0 1£1+6'82 1€ 1v6'3Z 000 00r9 wswdinb3
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0CeS $81IL101T |00Y9S JO uoisuedxT Jofel Jo
SSURIIT [00UYDS M3N JO) BIPAIA PUE $Yoog
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 0029 sbuipiing jo swuawanoidw pue sbuipiing
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 019 sjuswanoidw| pue
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 oclLe pue
AYILNO TVLIdYD
422 [ (3 (a) [68)] (a) (v} sapon Sapoy 80JnN08oy Uojdosaq
uwnjon I+ 193 sEIRIFIEEY] palaIsaIun g+ ¥ |00 pajoLIIsay pataysalun 18lqo
wa v pund |ejo pungd |ejoL
1°bpng £1-z102 S1EN3OY PANPNEUN T|-1 102
10el00 Aq seunypuadxg
L0 WD pPajyoLISaY pue Pa1aUIsSAIUN Aunog eusIg

puN4 82AJ8S 100428 AUNoD LOHBINPZ] 10 3310 AuUnos BUSIS

S[endy pslpneusn

0000000 Ze¥0L 9%




(Z102/6 L0 A2Y) B-puny :aM14

Wo 287 2.0Z/0/8 Palld €1 abed
0'Z'ZL0Z - 2Iempos Bupioday [eoueul 4 SOVS
uopeanp3 jo dag] eluicyed
Yb'G 00822 1851 D0'ELELEL 00'G68EVE LL'ZZ5005° ) £8°901'999 8Z'0ZF vER S3YNLIANIAXT TVi0L
%00 000 00'89Z'62 (00°892'52) 000 L9'BRYZT (1968t'z2) SL1SOD LOJHIONI 40 SH34SNTYHL - 0DLNR0 ¥3HLO L0l
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 05es punpsiu| - $)S07) JI21IPLE JO SISjSUBI}
%00 000 0059¢52 06°'892°52) 000 L9B8Y 2T {19'68F 2T} oLEL 1507 J931IpU| JO SI8JSUR) |
$1509 193MIANI 40 SHIJISNYHL - 091N0 ¥IHLO
%L/ 00706826 000 0005828 09015712 000 09016212 (51500 193upu] JO sJgjsuRl | Buipnpxa) 0O1N0 ¥3HLO "V.LOL
._o\oqo (000 000 000 000 000 000 BEY.. [Bdioupd - S0IARS 193¢ B0
i i
%00 1000 600 000 00’0 000 000 gLyL 15884 - 201UBS 1980
7 aoIMas 1980
%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 662/ S19UI0 |1y 01 INQ SJ9JsuBIL J2UI0 IV
489 (4} (E]] (a) () (g} (v} S8p0D SOp0D 82.N05FY ucnduasag
UIn e 340102 pajauysay pPEYIIYSILUN g+ ¥ 100 pAN2UIISIY PalaLlsaIun 123lq0y
HAa % pungjeior pund [ejo)
19bpng g1-zL0e S|EN}oY pajpneun gL 1102
18lgo Ag ¢ uadx3
10 WioH v pajoIsay p nnsaiun Aungg eUsIs

0000000 29¥0) 9Y

pUN4 82IAIES - 428 AlUN0D
S{eNj2Y paypneun

ueneanpd k440 Aunod elusis



Wd (€% Z10Z2/08/8 AUty : b1 ebed . (ZL02/51p0 AaY) B-puny 914
S . : 0°Z'Z10Z - siemyog Bunsndey jepueuld SOVS

ua. -~ jo Jdaq eruojied
s3sn
%00 000 000 000 Q00 00 000 $30WNOS "VLOL (9
%00 000 co0 000 000 000 000 6268 $90.n03 Buoueuls 120 I
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 Q00 £268 Spuog anusAsy 85E97 WOJ) Speadild
%00 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 c.69 s9s837 [BNdRD LU0} SPeadid
%00 000 000 0c0 000 00’0 000 1168 uonedisiued (o

SSEoYILaT WOY SPeasild
$p2asold 198 Wia]-Buo

%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 5568 Sy31 paziueBioay/pasden
JO Spun4 WGl sigjsuel |
%0°0 000 000 000 000 00 000 1968 piy Bpig j00yos Aunog
$20IN0G 12D
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 £568 sBuipling/pue Jo aseusind
-98$B9/9[ES WOL) SPasInt ]
Spaadold
%00 ca0 000 000 ooo 000 -~ - |oo0 LEBE sjualLuoieddy AousBlaw3
, R sjuswuoiuaddy sjelS
$324N0OS
$35N/S3IMN0S ¥IHLO0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 . 000 1NC SHIASNYHL ANNIHIINI VL0 L (@)
%00 000 000 000 60’0 000 000 6194 NQ s1ajsuel | punpsiu| pezucyIny JBul0
%00 000 000 0070 000 000 00°¢ 919/ pung eujejen 1o
%00 00C 000 000 00°0 000 0o0'c GLGL : pun4 soueUSIUBIN PBLSISG 0L
%00 000 00’0 0070 000 000 00°0 £194 pun4 sam|ioeS jooyag Aunod
/pun4 Bulp(ing joouos eleIg 01
%00 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 rANS72 pund anesay |e1adsg 1oL
%070 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 (AR=73 pund Jusudoj@Aaqg pIyD (o)

LNO SHAJSNYHL ANNJYILNI

Yl ve 0069’8 000 00598 9i°0£8'091 00°G 91°0€8'091 NI S¥3JSNYHL ONNJEALNT TWLOL (B)
Yol'v6- 0069’8 000 00'59¥'g 91°0£8'091 000 9:°0£8'091L 6168 Ul sJajsuel . punjisil| peZUoyiny 1Byl
%070 000 000 Q00 000 00'c 000 2168 pund aassay |e1oads (ol

NI SHI4SNYHL ONNIYILNI
SHIJISNVYHL ONNJYILNI

4782 ) = (@) [65)] @ (v} sapo) SapOD ITUN0SAY uojdiiasag
uwn(on 3 +Q 109 pa1214)59y pajaLlsaIuf] =R [ Pa1211S0Yy pajaldysalun 1alao
Wa% pund |ejoL pung e
12bpng £1-Z102 SIENIoY PeNPNEN Zi-LL0T
128100 Ag ssunppuadxg
L0 wicH paIOUISaY puUE paloulsaIun Aunog elsig
0000000 29¥CL 9 pUR4 821A88 jooyss AUnog uoneIND JC SAYO ANDY BLBIS

s|enjoy pajpreun




Wd LEF ZL0Z/0L/S ‘PaNLd g1 abed (2102161170 haY) B-puny :o)id
0'Z'ZL0Z - 21Bmilog Bunoday |BlOUBUL] SOVS
ucHesnpd jo Wag enuoien
%1 b6 00GoF'g 008E9'co (00°€L1°65) G 0ER09L 1962192 6 0L FEL @+p-2+0-¢g)
S3SNISIDUNOS DNIONYNIL ¥IHLO “IWLCL
%0'0 000 00'BE9°CY {00°329'ca) 000 1967492 (19°GeL 9g) SNOILNSIFLNDGD V10L
%00 000 000 0070 00t 000 10070 1668 $80UR|EQ PelOHISaY JO SIBJSUBIL
%0 0 006 Q0o 000 000 000 000 0668 SANUSABY PBIDLISaY WO SUONNRGIIUOD
%00 000 00'889°¢9 {00°gc9'ca) 000 196ei 9z (1ozL'92) 0868 SNUDADY PIICMISBIUN WO SUOHNGIAUDD
: SNOILNANLNOD
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 5§35 V.01 ()
%0 0 00°0 000 0070 [ 00°0 000 B6GL sasf Bupueul 1940 (I
%0 0 000 000 000 0oe 000 000 159 Sy pozjuebloey/pasden
WI0J) SpUnd JO 19)suBl |
420 {d) 3y (a) {0) (a) v sapoD S3p0J) 82In0say uognduioseq
uLn|og 3 + Q102 pajollsay pajaLsalun R D] PEIoLISa N palosaun welgo
B % pun4 jejyoy pundg |g10]
108png £1-Z102 §|EMOY pAYIPNeUn Z1-4 102
walag Aq & “adxg
10 w04 PRI2LISAY Pt wssIun Aunod eLAIS

0000000 28¥0l 9%

pund 221M8S |~ 425 AluneD
SIENDY palpneun

UOHESNPI K . . 4O AUNOD BLSIG



d LEF ZLOZ/OEIR PAlUL | afied (1L0Z/k2I0) ASY) B-pury 9|14
0'2'210Z - ssemyos Bupsnday [elaueuld SOVS
SRR uoly - joideq eruoyed
%l ¥6- 00Gor'8 008G TE {00°EL16S) 91 GER 091 1952, 6¥ 701 PEL S35MSIDUN0S DNIONVYNIA 93HI0 TVLIOL (F
%00 000 00'8EG'EQ (00°8£9°2E) 000 19'G2. 02 (to5zL97) 6669-0968 sucnnqeuo) {g
%00 000 000 000 00°C 00C 00°0 669.-0£9. sesn (g
%00 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 6.68-0£68 $92N0g (B
$85(1/$924N05 B0 (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 629/-009. NG siaysuel L (g
%ol 76 00'G9r'8 000 00598 91°0E8 091 000 91°0£8'091 6268-0068 uj s1gjsuel | (e
slajsuel] punpsiyl )
$3SN/SADUNOS ONIONVNIH ¥AHLO T
%082 (D00LEFLT) |lc06E9'ES) Y ANINA] vl Z6Evie) {0E #E6 £2) v B5Y0EL) {018 - V) S35N GNV 5208N0S ONIDNYNIZ
HAHLO IH0439 STUNLIANT4XT HIA0
S3NN3ATY 40 (AON3IS143a) $530%3 D
_o\mv‘m 00842 1851 OD'EEELEL 00568 EFR 12250061 £8°801'99¢ 82 0CF ¥ES STINLIANIIXT WLOL {01
%1 L 00'058'zEE to'o 0009877 090157412 000 090167112 mmmw.omm_oh £656-0006 ofing 1euyo (6
mo\&.mm 00'855'6€ 00'856'02 0000821 1189708 O£ GGB L1 LBEELTL 6665-0008 S80IMBG JUeld (8
_ﬁm\%e 00'562270ES 00'892'5¢ 00 Z5+'508 S5°015'809 L96RF e 85°020°98% 666.-0004 uDNESILILPY [elausD (2
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6659-0009 asudizg (9
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6655-0005 saolaleg Alunwwio) (g
%G €8E | O0'ETLEE 002eL'EE 000 SO¥i6D SO viGE 9 000 B66t-000% sa01A1G AtejlIouy (1
%8 £ 00 121 PEL 00 L68'LB 0008298 0z'89Z't6 £v'69£708 LL'868'T 666E-000€ sa0108G Ndnd (£
%2 G 0005+ 201 00¥50 65 00'9L68 60°1Z120k 00 LY 06 60FLOLL 6662-0002 S90I0RS PETRIFY - Uononsu] (g
AWE 00222705 00 0¥F ¥SF 00288 8Y G e 1P 8L°0/67IEY L0°EB5°C0L 6661-000% uonansu (1
{6662-0001 5198f00) SIYUNLIANIdXE 'H
%91 00°852°90E T 00¥69EL0 00 ¥91 €59 IEPEL 992 L €52 286 ¥8 196 E0.L SINNIATE WLOL (€
%L €T 00 LLETL0E 00GOEGS 00°¢L09r2 01'999°C¥Z 000 01°999°Cre 66.8-0062 . anuaAsy [E207J8L0 (¥
%8 Zl 00 1Zzzes 00°0%8'6bY 00°52£Z8 19958 1LY POOLOOLY YA 6654-00£8 enusnay s18)g JeUlo (£
%8l 00£PG 89 00°£75891 000 6¥'955°GO1 6F'955°591 000 6628-0018 snusnsy elepad (z
d ve- 00°ZLLPOE 00C 00°Z1LL%0E £1°850°60% 000 L1°850°G0Y 6608-0108 $82IN0G NI BNUBASY (1
SINNIAIY 'Y
420 () ) {a (2} (a) (v} $8p0D s3poD uopdund uondiasag
uwmno D I+ Q0100 pajol}say palolIsaaun 4 Y102 payaLIsay pajoLsaIun 1walqo
Ha % pungieiot pun4 jejol
12Bpng §1-2107 S|EN}OY PajIpneUn Zi-L1oz
uonound Ag sainypuadxy
10 w04 PRIDUISDH PUB pelauIsalun Aunog eusIg

00000600 29%01 9

pun< a01AIag [00Yag AILNOY)
Sjenioy paypneury

UONEDNPI O 2010 AJUna)) BRI




Wd £E:F ZI0Z/OE/S PG g affeg {1L10Z/FE/01 Ao} B-pUN) 314
0°ZZ10T - d1emyos Bupiaday [eoueud SOYS
uonEoNpg Jo KWag BILoyeD
%9 L- 156281781 {0071} IEEE D L8 LZ1'804' L 000 191218049 0646 RSy pateudoiddeun/patbisseun
%0 C0L- | 000 00°0 000 0090 00°0 06°9: 1051 62.6 SSUIELIBOLN SJWOUCDT Jo) SAISSaY
pajendoiddeunpaubisseun {e
%00 000 00°0 000 000 coo 000 08.L6 {10aiqoyeninosay Aq) sjusLBISSY JBLIC
paubissy {p
%56k 00'CBE ¥F ao0'c Q0'EBE ¥y 90'989'62 000 90'989°62 09.6 {slgg/eoinosay Ag) sjusuniiwel) Jawe
%00 000 Q00 000 00'0 000 000 0516 sjuswsbuely Uolez|gels
pajwwoy (o
%00 101221 LoLizZL 000 L04LTTH LO1LT2L 000 0v.6 pajonsey (q
%0°Q 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 GLL6 s1IBYyI0 v
%00 000 0070 000 00'0 000 000 €16 sainypusdxg piedaid
%0°G 000 000 000 000 000 000 21.6 $2J019
%0°0 000062 00°0 000052 000052 000 00°005¢ LLLG yses Buinjonsy
aiqepuadsucy (e
gouejeq pun4 Buipu3] ;0 sjusucdwion)
%01 vi68279£9'L Lo0zeel L9BLEPEI) IRGEF L0LLZTL 1GEZr088') {214 + 3) 0g sunr ‘souereg Suipud (Z
Yol T ¥ YEG'Z06 L L0LEZE LGEZF 06T ) 26T 956 ) CLBLVBY T9LIL988T (P14 +914) asuejeg Buluuibag pajsnipy (=
%0°00L- [000 0070 000 (ozvl)) 000 0z vil) G626 sjuawIRISaY 1auio {p
%l 2 IR GO LOLEZT) 19EZF 0681 26 1EF 956" ) 0LB/¥'69 Z31G6°968°L QL4 + eLd) paupny -} AINf Jo sy (2
%00 000 000 00°0 60°0 GO0 000 £6.6 sjuauisnpy ipny (q
%L e ¥ ¥697206L L01IZT) LOEEr 068 L 25 1Ep'9sE | 0L 669 29 156'958'1 1616 pajpneun - | Ainp jo sy (e
2oue|eg pund Buuwbag (L
S3IANISIY 'IONYIVE aNNA A
b 08¢ [(00'GC5 6%Z) o1} {00'+08'69z) (ge'zeg'es) {£9'807'£8) G09v9E (¥Q + 2) 2ONVIVE
annd NI {3S¥34D30) ISYIUONI LAN '3
430 [E)] [EX] {Q) (o) (&) (v) sapoD S8poY UoNdUn g uondiasaq
utunjon 3+ Q3o payaILsey Pa1oLIsaIUn g+ VY 'ed pajolIsey pajollsalupn ELE] o]
Ha % pungjejol pungejol
10b6png £1-z102 S|ENI3Y pajpreun Zi-1L0z
uopaung Ac puadx3
10 Wio4 pajoulsay p JUIsaIUN Aunod elaIg

0000000 z9¥01 9%

puUNA 39IAJBS |v .2 AIUN0D
SIENIOY palpneun

UOHESNPT ju - 44O AUNOD BUBIG



Nd L&+ CL0C/0E/8 -PRlulld

(110Z/90/70 ASY) B~ 5 Bl
0'2'210¢ - alemyjog Bunodey |eoueuld SOVS
uoneonps jo ydag elwiole)

goueleq palouLIsay ‘elol

L0112 L071LL2CL
£8°1L¥2'0L £9°L¥2°0L uoneanpy [ensdg 0059
ZA AN 26251 s|eLeleyy [euoljonisu) A1ejo07 00€9
1obpng “sjenoy pajipheun uonduasaqg 20In0say
eL-cLoe 211102
L0 Wiod lejeq 99ue|eg palouIsay HAIUXT Auno) elleig

0000000 290 9¥

pun4 8sIA195 |00Yog AJUNoD
sjenjoy pajipneun

uoneanpg Jo 300 Alunod ellelg




Unaudiied Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Chject Form 16
: 201112 2012-13 Percent
Description __Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8289 470,291.13 75,410.00 -84.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 356.74 .00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 470,647 87 75410.00 -84.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
53 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5959 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Capital Outlay §000-5999 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Sther Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 399,747.45 66,945.00 -83.3%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.co 0.00 . 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 399.747.45 66,945.00 -83.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 70,800.42 8,465.00 -88.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Gut 7600-7529 160,83(_),16 8,465.00 _ -94,_7%
2) Other Scurces/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0co 0.90 _ 0.6_%
3} Contributions 28930-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0;’1’0
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (160,830.18) (8,465.00) -94.7%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (89,929 74) Q.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 89,929.74 0.00 -10G.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 89926 74 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 89,828.74 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a) Nonspendable
Revglving Cash 8711 0.00; C.00 0.0%
Stores o712 0:00 000 | 0.0%
[ Prepaid Expenditures o713 £.0:00| - D00 0.0%
All Others o719 /600 -'0i0p 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed R R S
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Other Commitments 9780 0.00 0.00 C.0%
d) Assigned
Cther Assignmenis a780 0.00 __0.00 - 0.0%
g) Unassigned/Unappropriated o
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties a788 26,00 0 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM




Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund
Expenditures by Object

46 10462 0000000
Form 16

2011-12 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Uinaudited Actuals Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury g9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e} collections awaiting depaosit S140 0.00
2) Investments 8150 0.00
3) Accounis Receivable 9200 0,00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 .00
8) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 8330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9} Fixed Assets 9400 0.00
{QTAL ASSETS 0.00
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 8590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 .00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities 9660
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
I. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agree with ling F2) {(G10 - H7)} 0.00

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 3

Printed: 8/30/20%2 4:38 PM



Unaudited Actuais

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 70,543.58 8,465.00 -88.0%

Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 399,747.45 56,945.00 -83.3%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 470,281.13 75.410.00 -84.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenus

Interest 8660 356.74 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 C.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 356.74 c.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 470.647.87 75,410.00 -84.0%

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 399,747.45 56,945.00 -83.3%

To County Offices 7212 Q.00 0.00 0.0% : '
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 399,747.45 56,945.00 -83.2%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 389.747.45 £6,945.00 -83.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS CQUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 7619 160,830.16 8,465.00 -94.7%

{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 160,830.16 8,465.00 -94.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fund-b {Rev 03116/2012) Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals

Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 00000C0

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Farm 16
201142 2012413 Percent
Description Function Codes Ohject Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 5.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-829¢ 470,291.13 7541000 -84.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 35674 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 470,647 87 7541000 -84.0%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 C.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupil Services 3000-3398 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.0G 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
» General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8299 0.00 0.90 0:0%
Except
9} Qther Outgo 9000-8999 7600-7698 389,747.45 56,945.00 -83.3%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 398,747.45 66,945.00 -83.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 70.900.42 8.,465.00 -88.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.0C 0.00. 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 160,830.16 8,465.00 -94.7%
2) Other Scurces/Uses _
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 G.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 _0.00 - 0.00  0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 " 0.00 -0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (160,830.16) {8,465.00) -94.7%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b {(Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM




Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
201112 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Bucget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {(C + D4) {89,929.74) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 £89,929.74 .00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9743 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 86,929.74 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 59,928 74 0.00 -100.C%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 000 0.00 _ 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance At
a) Nonspendable o
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 O‘.OD " 0.0%
Stores g712 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 . 0..'0%
All Others 9719 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 _ 0.00 0_: -
¢) Committed . L
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 Q.00 0.00 0:0%
Cther Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 9.00 0.00 0_,0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated RS I R L
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0,00~ SRooy 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 2

Printed. 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fungd 46 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restfricted Balance Detall Form 16
201112 2012-13
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 01/06/2012} Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS
Sierra County 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

48 10462 0000000
Form CA

b owing is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form

Description

CORR

GANN

ICR

Juv

NCMOE

TRAN

Value

Total Cost for Adults in Correctional Facilities
If the amount received for this program exceeds actua! costs, the next apportionment
is subject to reduction {EC 1909, 41841.5, and the Budget Act).

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1
If this amount is nat zero, it represents an increase to your appropriations limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Appropriations Subject to Limit

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Approgriations Subject to
Limnit pursuant to Government Code Section 7307 and EC 1628,

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2013-14, subject to CDE approval.

Amount in Excess of Allowable Ending Balance

Net ending balance must not exceed the greater of 15% of expenditures or $25,000 (EC 42238.18[b][4]).

A positive number here indicates the ending balance exceeds 15% of expenditures or $25,000,
subjecting the next apportionment to reduction.

No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination

If MOE Not Met, the 2013-14 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Approved Transportation Expense - Home-to-Schoagl

Approved Transportation Expense - SD/OI

For each of these programs, if the amount received exceeds actual costs, the next apportionment is
subject to reduction (EC 41851.5[c]).

$0.00

$183,058.19
$183,058.18

12.40%

MOE Met

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ca-¢ (Rev 05/08/2012} Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
County Office of Education Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report is herehby prepared and filed by the
County Superintendent of Schocls pursuant to Education Code sections 41010 and 1628.

Signed Date:
County Superintendent/Designes

(Original signature reguired)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:
For County Office of Education:

Rose Asquith

Name

Business Manager
Title

530-984-1044 x 22
Teleghone
rasguith@spjusd.org
E-mait Address

SELECTION OF BUDGET ADOPTION CYCLE:

Pursuant to Education Code Section 1622(e), this county office elects to use the selected budget adoption
cycle for the 2013-14 budget year:

{ S ) Budget Adoption Cycle ('D' for Dual or 'S' for Single)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ca-c (Rev 03/25/2009) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



Sierra
Sierra

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

County Office of Education
County

45 10462 0000000
Form A

scription

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

2012-13 Budget

Annual ADA

Revenue
Limit ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Revenue Limit
ADA

EL

EMENTARY

1.

BN

W

B.
7
8

HIGH SCHOOL

County School Tuition Fund

Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
County Group Home and Institution Pupils
Community School Pupils

a. Probation {(EC 1981[c][1][2]}

b. Pupils expelled (EC 1881[c][3])

c. Homeless (EC 1981[d])

Cpperiunity Schools and Fuill-Day
Cpportunity Classes

Cal-SAFE County Classroom®

. Community Day Schools

TOTAL, ELEMENTARY

8.90

8.03

8.00

8.03

2.14

2.00

2.21

11.04

10.17

10.00

10.24

9.
10.
11.
12.

13.
14

16.
17.
18
19.
20.
21.
22.

County Schoeol Tuition Fund

Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
County Group Home and Institution Pupils
Community School Pupils

a. Probation (EC 1981[c][1][2]}

b. Pupils expelled {(EC 1981[c][3])

¢. Homeless (EC 1981[d])

Opportunity Schoaols and Full-Day
Opportunity Classes

. Cal-SAFE County Classroom®*

Specialized Secondary Schools
Technical, Agricultural, and Conservation Schools
Regional Occupaticnal Centers and Programs™

. Adults in Correctional Facilities

Handicapped Adults
Adults*

Community Day Schools
TOTAL, HIGH SCHOOL

65.48

6.52

6.00

6.52

6.48

8.52

6.00

6.52

COUNTY SUPPLEMENT

23.

24,

25.
28.

_OTHER PURPOSE

County Community Schoois (EC 1982[a])
a. Elementary
b. High School
Special Education
a. Special Day Class - Elementary
b. Special Day Class - High School
¢. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools -
Elementary
d. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools -
High School
e. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - Elementary
. Nonpubilic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - High School
TOTAL, ADA FROM SCHOOL DISTRICTS
DIRECT SERVICES

—h

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

389.45

389.45

382.81

382.81

41563

415.83

385.06

385.06

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ada-c {Rev 03/23/2012)

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form A

Description

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

2012-13 Budget

Annual ADA

Revenue
Limit ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated .-
Revenue Lim|
ADA

COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS (5th-8th Hours)

28. Elementary
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupiis oniy
b, 7th & 8th Heur Pugil Hours (Hours)*
28. High Scheol
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils oniy
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours {Hours)*

CHARTER SCHOOGLS AUTHORIZED BY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCAT!ON

3C. County Operataed Charter Schools - Revenue Limit
a. Kindergarten through Grade Three
b. Grades Four through Six
c. Grades Seven through Eight
d. Grades Nine through Twelve
e. Community [3ay Schools
31. County Operated Charter Schools - Block Grant
a. Kindergarten through Grade Three
b. Grades Four through Six
c. Grades Seven through Eight
d. Grades Nine through Twelve
e. Community Day Schools
32. Other Charter Schools Authorized by
County Board of Education
a. Kindergarten through Grade Three
b. Grades Four through Six
¢. Grades Seven through Eight
d. Grades Nine through Twelve
e. Community Day Schools
33. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ADA

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

{ CHARTER SCHOOLS - COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS (5th-8th Hours)

34, Elementary
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA} - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils only ‘
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*
35. High Schoot
a. bth & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils only '
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*

SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION HOURS (Community Schools Onl

36. Elementary
a. Core Instruction*
_-b.-Remedial Instruction®
37. High School ..
a. Core Instruction*
b. Remedial Instruction*

*ADA is no longer collected as a result of ﬂex1b1i|ty prov:snons of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70 (Chap.
7, Statutes of 2011}, currently in effect from 2008-09 through 2014 15.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ada-c (Rev 03/23/2012)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 - 4:38 PM



NWd 8+ Z1L0Z/0E/8 Pajllid | 0 | abed {B00Z/22/10 AaY) resse alld
0'Z'Z10Z - 2semyos Bunioday |oUBUH SOVS
uciieonpy jo 1daq elliofen
oo 000 000 oeo 00’0 000 12U "s1asse [eyded Alaloe adAl-ssaulsng
000 000 000 0e'o oo 00’0 18U ‘pajena.sdap Bueqg siesse [e)ided [Bjo )
000 000 000 oeo oo'0 000 uojjeI02Idap PRjeNWNIe [B10L
000 [§1400) usludinb3
000 oo sBuipiing
000 [plage} sjuawaacidw puen
1104 BoneIaldag PaleINWINIdY
000 000 000 ooc 000 000 palealdap Bulag sjosse |elided 1elo )
000 000 wawdinbg
000 oco sBurppng
000 000 sjuaLuBAcIdW| PUET
:paienaidop Buiaq siesse |euded
000 000 aoQ oo’ 00’0 000 pajensidap Buiag jou sjesse jended |10 |
00°0 oo'o ssaubosd Ul YIOAA
00°0 000 pueT
:paienaldep Buisq jou siasse [ended
1SapiAMloy adh ] -ssauisng
L1°§L080F y8 LLL OV LEL¥6'82 POLLB'OZP 000 P LL6'G2Y 18u 's1asse (2)ided AJANOE |BIUSWILIBA0D)
L1L§40°60F e LLLOY LE L¥6'8C ¥9LLE'OTk 000 PO LL6'OZF 1u ‘pajensaidap Bulag sjesse [eldes o],
(50928 00E) 8 LLLOY 000 (12 8r0'+52) 000 (1Z'8r0'FGT!) uonelcaidap palgINWnd3e [BJoL
(GO LEL'L01) ¥8'1L82'GE (LZ°65F L) (1z'g5v'zs) uawdinbg
00°580°¢61) CO98¥ L {00'€657181) (00'e65 181 sBuiping
000 000 sjuawasoidly puen
:Joj uoneIvaida pareInWNIoY
g1 L06'B0L [slelv} LE 19882 $8°656'089 000 G8'656'089 peieivaldap Huiaq sjasee |ejided |ejoL
g1'100's02 LELPE'RT G8'660'6.1 S8'650'6.L1 juaiudinb3
00°008°L08 00°006°1L0S 00006105 sBuiping
oo0 000 sjuawasaoIdw) puen
‘palenaidap Buag sjasse elded
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajercaidap Buisq 10U sjasse |ended (e1o
a0 000 s5216044 LI MIOAA
a0 000 puey
‘pajenaldap Buiag Jou sjasse elde)
ISOIIAIIDY |RIUSWLLISAQD
og aunp 9583109 S85@310U| L Anr sjuawale)soy L AR
asueleg Buipug aoueleg Jsuawysnipy asue|eg
pajpny upny pajipneun

Alunon eusis
uoneInEg Jo a0YD Auno) BUIg

sjassy |B)des 1o enpayss

S|IEMOY paypneun Zi-t L0Z
§|2N10Yy pslpneun

1SSV Wio
0000000 Cav0L 9F






Wd LL€ Z10Z/5/6 ‘Pajdld |40 | afed {800z/82/c0 AeY) 109p @lld
0°Z'2102 - siemyog Buniodey [eloueuld SOVS
uopeanpd Jo 1dag euioeD
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 saNiqe) wie)-Buo| selinoe S0A-SSaUIsny
000 000 sjqeled seouasqy pajesuadwon
000 000 uoneBitao 9340 18N
000 000 1qeq wie] -Buo [eseusn JaLiQ
000 000 sj|aeied spuog enuaasyt asesn
000 000 alqeley sesea [Enden
000 000 a|qeAeg uonedidied Jo SSIEIYILED
000 000 ajqeAed sueo Bulpjing [0oUos ajEIg
000 000 aqeied spuog uonedigo [edeuesy
rsenIAnoy adA)-ssauisng
000EL'/Z 20'vEL LY 000 G/ 62E'G1 LT Yov'ee 000 Fa T saniice! Wwis)-Buo) SaiAIoe [BUBLILISACD)
96720121 69895 1Z6ESLL 1Z6ES'LL siqeied seoUssqy pajesuaduto)
ooogl'sle 90'989'62 90'L8L'vrL 00'526'v1 00°5Z6'¥L uonebilqo 8340 19N
000 000 1920 wis]-Buo [e1susg YO
000 000 a|qeAey SpPUOY SNUDADY BSED
000 000 ajgefed seses ejden
oo 000 s|qeAeg ucnedioiued 1O sajedylan
000 000 a|qefed sueoi Buipng [ooyas S1R1S
000 000 a|qefey spuog uogeSiqp jeisuany
ISONIAOY [EJUSLLULLIIAOL)
Jeaj auQ UILTIAA 0 ounp sasealdad SasSealnu| 1 Ainp Sjualusle)say 1 AR
ang] sjunowy aouejeqg Buipug ajueleg jsjuaunsnipy aouejeg
paypny Hupny psjipneun

193Q wiod
0000000 29%01 9F

sapliger] uue]-Buct jo smpeyss
sienjoy peypneur; Z1-1.102
S[Emoy panpneun

Aunod enslg
uojeshp3 o 80O Auno) eisalg







Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2011-12

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2011-12 201213
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adiustments* Totals

PRIOR YEAR DATA 201G-11 Actual 2011-12 Actual
.2010-11 Actual Apprapriations Limit and Gann ADA are
from county's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Program Podion of Prior Year Appropriations Limit

{Preload/Line D186, PY column) 7,659.91 7.659.91 7.807.42 |
2. Other Services Portion of Prior Year Appropriations

Limit {Prefoad/Line D16d. PY column) 176,739.05 176,739.05 175,250.77
3. TOTAL PRICR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Lines At plus AZ) 184,398 96 0.00 184,398.95 183,058.19
PRIGR YEAR GANN ADA
4. Program ADA (Preload/Ling BS, PY column) 17.62 17.62 A 17.52
5. Other ADA (Preload/Line BS, PY column) 395.74 395.74 352.81
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT AND ADA Adjustments to 2010-11 Adjustments to 201112
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR UIMIT |
6. Recrganizations and Cther Transfers
7. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
8. tess: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
9. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

{Lines A5 plus A7 minus A8) 0.00
10. Adjustments to Program Porticn

{[Lines A1 divided by A3] times Line A8) 0.00 0.00
11. Adjustments to Other Services Portion

{Lines A9 minus A10) 0.00
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Cnly for reorganizations and other transfers, and only if
adlustments to the appropriations limit amounts are entered
in Line A6 or At0 above)
12 adjustments to Prograr ADA
13. Adjustments to Other ADA

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA
CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM ADA 2011-12 Annual Report 2012-13 Annual Estimate
{2011-12 data should tie lo Frincipal Apportionment
\ttendance Software reports plus any ADA far
charter schoals approved by the COE)
1. Total Elementary ADA (Form A, Line 8)™ 11.04 11.04 10.00 10.00
2. Total High School ADA (Form A, Line 22y 6.48 5.48 5.00 £.00
3. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line 33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Less: Adult ADA (Form A, Lines 18 through 20)** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Total (Lines Bt through B3 minus B4) 17.52 0.00 17.52 16,00 .00 16.00
2011-12 P2 Report 2012-13 P2 Estimate
CURRENT YZAR OTHER ADA
6. Total District Gann ADA (District Form GANN, Line BS) S 382 .81 384.20
C. LOCAL PROCEEDPS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 201112 Actual 2012-13 Budget

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 08, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 666.26 566,26 100.00 100.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 1,361.10 1,361.10 5.00 5.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 59,971.12 59,871.12 59,000.00 59,000.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes {Object 8042) 372.55 372.55 3,000.00 3.000.00
6. Prior Years Taxes (Object 8043) 102.75 102.75 40,00 40.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 617.45 617.45 200.00 200.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045} 5,850.53 5,850.53 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes {Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
10. Receipts from County Bd. of Supervisors (Object 8070) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Cther in-Lieu Taxes {Okject 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12. Comm. Redevelopment Funds {Objects 8047 & 8525) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Parcef Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes {Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15. Penalties and Int, from Delinguent Non-Revenue Limit

Taxes (Object 86293 (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16. Transfers to Charter Schoois

in Lieu of Property Taxes {Object B096) 0.00 .00 ©.00 0.00
17. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

{Lines C1 through C18) 68,941.76 0.00 68,941.76 62,345.00 0.00 62,345.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-¢ {Rev 05/11/2012)

Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2011-12

45 10462 0000000

Sierra County County Office Appropriations Limit Calcutations Form GANN
2011-12 2012413
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Cata/
Data Adjustments” Totals Data Adjustments* Totals -
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds G1, 08, and 62) :
18. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund {Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C17 plus C18) 68,041.76 0.00 58,941.76 62,345.00 0.00 -62,345.00
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
20, Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. :
3301 and 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 0.00 [5 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
21, Americans with Disabilities Act
22 Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
23, Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
24, TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C20 through C23) 0.00 |+ 0.00
STATE AID RECEIVED {Funds 01, 09, and 62)
25. Revenue Limit State Aid - Current Year (Cbject 8011) 331,605.00 331,605.00 236,691.00 236,691.00
26. Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 497.29 497.29 0.00 0.00
27. Supplemental Instruction - CY (Res. 000G, Object 8580)** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28. Supplemental Instruction - PY (Res. 0000, Object 85001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29, Comm Day Sch Addl Funding - CY
(Res. 2430, Obj. 8311 and Res. 0000, Obj. 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30. Comm Day Sch Addi Funding - PY
{Res. 2430, Obj. 8319 and Res. 0000, Obj. 8590y
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
31. ROC/P Apportionment - CY (Res. 0000, Qbject 8590}** 68,213.00 68,213.00 §8,213.00 68,213.00
32. ROC/P Apportionment - PY (Res. 0000, Object 8590)** 158.00 158.00 0.00 0.00
33. Charter Schs. Gen. Purpose Entilement (Object 8015) 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
34. Charter Sche. Categorical Block Grant {Object 8530y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35. SUBTOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C25 through C34) 332,102.29 68,371.00 400,473.29 236,691.00 £8,213.00 304,904.00
LESS TRANSFERS FROM DISTRICTS
36. Trans. of Spec. Ed. Special Day Class (Form RL, Line 23a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7
37. Trans. of County Comm. Sch. Funds (Form RL, Line 24) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
38. TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM DISTRICTS
{Lines C36 plus C37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
39. TOTAL STATE AID (Lines C35 minus C38) 332,102.29 68,371.00 400,473.29 236,691.00 88,213.00 304,904.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALGULATION
40. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62, objects 8000-8789) " 1,286,134.37 1,286,134.37 1,308,858.00 1,306,858.00
471, Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds D1, 09, and 62, objects 8660 and 8662) 13,204.88 13,204.88 10,100.00 . 10,100.00
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 20t1-12 Actual 2012-13 Budget
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LINIT
1. Revised Prier Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A10) 7,659.91 7.807.42
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0251 1.0377
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B5 divided
by {A4 plus A12]) {Reund to four decimal places) 0.9943 0.8132
4. PRELIMINARY PROGRAM LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 7,807.42 7,398.53
5. Revised Prior Year Cther Services Limit
{Lines A2 plus A11) 176,739.05 175,250.77
6. Inflation Adjustment 1.0251 1.0377
7. Other Services Population Adj. (Lines BB divided
by [A5 plus A13]) {(Round to four decimal places) 0.9673 1.0038
8. PRELIMINARY OTHER SERVICES LIMIT
{Lines D5 times D6 times 0O7) 175,250.77 182,512.41
9. PRELIMINARY TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
{Lines D4 plus D8) 183,058.19 185,910.94
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJEGT TO THE LIMIT
10. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C19) 68,941.76 62,345.00
11 Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
{Lesser of Line C39 or [Lines D9 minus
D10 plus C24}; if negative, then zero) 114,116.43 127,"
12. Local Revenues in Proceads of Taxes '
a. Interest Counting In Local Limit (Linas C44 divided by
[C40 minus C41] times [D1C plus D11a}) 1,898.98 1,479.15
b. Tetal Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D10 plus D12a) 70,840.74 63,824.15

California Dept of Education
SACS Finansial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-¢ (Rev 05/11/2012)

Page 2 0f 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2011-12

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
201112 201213
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Datal
Data Adjustments® Totals Data Adjustments® Totals
‘3 State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (lesser of Line D11a or
' [Lines D9 minus D12b plus $24); if negative, then zero) 112,217.45 126.086.78
14. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D120} 70.840.74
b. State Subventions {Line D13) 112,217 .45
¢. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C24) 0.00
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
{Lines Di4a plus D14k minus Di4c) 183.058.19
15, Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
{Line D14d minus B9, if negative, then zero) G.00
If not zero report amount to:
Ana J. Matesantas, Directer T DT e
State Department of Finance 0 T T T T T T e e e T T
Attention: Schoal Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814
16. Apply to Program and Other Services
a. Program Portion of Adjustment
(Lines [D4 divided by D$] times D15) 0.00
b. Other Services Portion of Adjustment
({Lines D15 minus D18&a) 0.00
c. Fina! Program Portion of Limit (Lines D4 plus D16a) 7.B07 42
d. Final Cther Services Portion of Limit :
{Lines D8 plus D16b) 175,250.77 |5 B
SUMMARY 2012-13 Budgset
17. Adjusted Appropriations Limit i
(Lines D18c plus D16d) 183,068.19 189,810.94
18. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line D14d) 183,058.19 |/

lgase provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.
ipacted by the flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011). Amounts in Section C,
State Aid Received, can no longer be extracted and must be manuaily input into the Adjustments column.

ROP Flex funds.

~$e Asquith

Gann Contact Person

530-994-1044 x 22 rasquith@spjusd.org

Contact Phone Number

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: gann-¢ (Rev 05/11/2012}

Page 3of 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:38 PM






Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

~ -t | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs i

Afornia's indirect cost plan ailows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that partion of plant services
costs {(maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) atfributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds C1, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0C00 and 9000} 78,836.95
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions perfoerming services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Ling A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retzin supporting documentation in case of gudit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 08, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 847,989.21

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zerc if negative) (See Part I, Linas AS and AB) 9.30%

1 I - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

vvhen an amployee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the empicyee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay pericd. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routing severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have simitar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted rescurce rather than to the restricted program in which the employee werked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they nermally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions inciuded in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion frem the pocl.

A.  Normal Separation Costs {optional}
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of empioyees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6989 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be movad in Part H from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part HI from the indirect cost pool to base costs. f none, enter zero. 36,962.35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 10f 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Sierra County Office of Ecucation

Unaudited Actuals
2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

48 10462 0000000

Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
i
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) i
A, Indirect Costs '
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources ar specific goals
{(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5899, minus Line BY) 123,878.62 1
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals |
{(Functicn 7700, chiects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 28,182.12 ‘
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit {Function 7190, rescurces 0000-1989, ‘
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5299) 9,000.00 |
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1998, :
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5599) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part t, Line C) 2,8563.07 |
8. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-59899 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00 !
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs :
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part tl, Line A) 000
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part If, Line B) 36,962.35
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 126,951.46
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 6,908.74
10.  Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 133,858.20 }
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 478,003.96
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 88,839.67
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-39989, objects 1000-5099 except 51C0) 93,268.20
4.  Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 6,874.65
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5899, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 l
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects $1000-5999 except 5100) Q- i
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5%99, L
minus Part 1§, Line A4) . 76‘132.43
8. External Financiai Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5989, minus Part i, Line A3) 0.C0
9. Other General Administration (portian charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5899; Functions 7200-76C0,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 261,975.23
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted rescurces or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9989, cbjects 1000-5998; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5599) 9,342.15
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5939 except 5100, minus Part Iil, Line A5) 27,825.10
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating o general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 51C0, minus Part [l], Line AB) 0.00
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Ii, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, l.ine B) 36,962.35
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6989, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} (.00
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6989, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5899 excapt 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-599% except 5100} 0.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, §100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5995 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 1,079,323.74
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 11.76%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate '
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2013-14 see www.cde.ca.govifgfactic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 12.40%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: icr {Rev 02/15/2012)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

: carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lli, Line A8} 126,951.46

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment frem the second prier year {46,326.91)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adiustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.83%) times Part [, Line B18); zero if negative 6,906.74

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.83%) times Part I1f, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.83%) times Part Ill, Line B18), zero if positive 0.00

Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 6,206.74

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be aliocated over mare than one year. Where zllocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than oneg year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Cption 1. Preliminary propased approved rate (Part Hi, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary propesed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D} if one-half of negative carry-forward
adiustment is applied o the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part IlL, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lil, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 6,906.74

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 30f 3 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 6.83%
Highest rate used in any program: 6.83%

Eligible Expenditures

(Cbjects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 5630 7,798.32 532.28 6.83%
01 6500 271,415.25 18,537.00 6.83%
01 6512 15,682.49 1,071.00 6.83%
01 6520 16,377.81 1,118.00 6.83%
01 5535 6,133.55 44.39 0.72%
01 6680 17,392 45 1,187.00 6.82%

California Bept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4.39 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County LOTTERY REPORT . Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted QOther Resources Materials
Description Object Codes | {Rescurce 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-8795 : 15,869.91 | 6520.67 16,590.58
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 5,485.82 e 1,821.84 7.307.66
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 55636 L 0.00 55.36
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 G.00 C.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted L
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 R 0.00
6. Total Avaitable
{Sum Lines A1 through AB) 21,511.09 0.00 2,442 51 23,953.60

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-29%9 €.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 B 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,385.38 813.27 2,298.65
5. a. Services and Other Operating

Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 _ 4,309.12 4,309.12

b. Services and Cther Operating 5000-5999, except :
Expenditures {Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800

c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructionai Materials

(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
. Capital Qutlay B8000-6999
7. Tuition 7100-7199

8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County

Offices, and Charter Schools 721172127221,

7222,7281,7282

b. ToJPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 SR SELE :
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ; 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Sum Lines B1 through B11) 5,694.50 C.0C 913.27 6,607.77

C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A8 minus Ling B12) 9792 15,816.50 | Q.00 1,529.24 17,345.83
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Caontrol Section 24.80 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Cade Section 8880.4.5(a)2(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 300 funds are io be used for the
purchase of instructionat materials enly. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: tot (Rev 01/17/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 20114-12
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures {all resources) All All 1000-7999 1,500,527.11

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
{Resources 3000-5999, except 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360,
3370, 3375, 3385, and 3405) All Alf 1060-7999 258,651.31

C. Less state and local expenditures not aliowed for MOE:
(Al resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1000-7999
. . except
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 C.00
. All except All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7189 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 0.60
5400-5450,
) 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 8100 7439 0.00
4, QOther Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7289 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Qut All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7609
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.G0

All except | 1000-799%

5000-5999, except

7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | $000-9999 | 3801-3802 80,152.09

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services far which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00

9. PERS Reduction All All 3801-3802 4.011.12

10. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C9, D1, or

11. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C10) 84,163.21
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for focd services minug
(Funds 13 and 61} (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 0.00
. . o Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body aclivities expenditures in Jines A or Di.
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
{Line A minus lines 8 and C11, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,157, 712.59
F. Charter school expenditure adjustments (From Section V) 0.00
1G. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line E plus Line F) 1,157,712.59

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals
2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
Na Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra Ceunty

46 104582 0000000
Form NCMOE

2011-12 [
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, lines 8, 22, 25, and 33, minus
lines 18 and 19)

8. Supplemental instructional Hours converted to ADA
(Form A, Annual ADA column, lines 36a & b and 37a & b -
Currently not collected due to flexihility provisions of
SBX3 4, as amended by SB 70)

C. Total ADA before adjustments {Lines A plus B) 17.52

D. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section V} 0.0C
E. Adjusted total ADA (Lines C plus D} 17.52
F. Expenditures per ADA (Line .G divided by Line li.E) 66,079.49
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done hy CDE}) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE

MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has

adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year

amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for |

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V1) : :

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1} 1,133,033.83 58,858.90
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1,019,730.45 52,973.01
C. Current year expenditures {Line |.G and Line I1.F) 1,1567,712.59 66,079.49
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met

is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If

either column in Line A.2 or Line C eguals zero, the MOE calculation is

incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

{Line D divided by Line B)

{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2013-14 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Unaudited Actuais

Sierra County Office of Education

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

45 10462 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
|Section IV - ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund {(SFSF) Expenditures and/or Education Jobs Fund Expenditures
to Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Section lll are positive)
Funds 01, 09, and 62
SFSF Expenditures {Resource 3200)/Education Jobs 201112
Fund Expenditures (Resource 3205) Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Expenditures available to apply to deficiency:
1. All Resource 3200 and/or Resource 3205 Expenditures All All 1000-799% 828.50
2. Less state and local expenditures net ailowed for MOE:
1000-799
. . except
a. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 0.00
) All except All except
b. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6899% 0.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430~
¢. Debt Service Al 9100 7439 0.00
d. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
e. interfund Transfers Out Al} 9300 7600-7629 £.00
9100 7699
f. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except | 1000-7999
5000-5998, except
g. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 3801-3802 0.G0
h. PERS Reduction Al All 3801-3802 0.00
i. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster. expenditures previously included.
j. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for
MOE calcutation (Sum lines A2a through A2i} 0.00
3. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
Manually entered. Must npt include
a. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures previously included.
4. Total SFSF/Education Jobs Fund expenditures available
to apply to deficiency
{Line IV.A1 minus Line IV.A2] plus Line IV.A3a) 828.50

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 3

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 46 10462 0006000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE

Section IV - ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund {SF5F) Expenditures and/or Education Jobs Fund Expenditures
to Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Section Ill are positive} (continued)

Aggregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures Total Per ADA

B. MOE deficiency amount if MOE not met
Col 1 (Line 1.0} and Col 2 {(Line II1.D x Line li.E) 0.00 0.00

C. 8FSF/Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied {(Using lowest amount
needed}

(Lowest amount in Line IV.B, up to amount avaitable in Line 1V.A4) £.00

D. Total expenditures, with adjustments, Col 1 (Line 1.G plus Line IV.C)

1,157,712.50]

E. Total expenditures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2
{Col 1 Line IV.D divided by Line I.E)

F. Adjusted MOE expenditures deficiency amount, Col 1
(Line IV.B minus Line IV.C)

G. Adjusted MOE per pupii expenditure deficiency amount, Col 2
(Line ill.B minus iV.E) (If negative, then zero)

H. MOE determination with SFSF/Education Jobs Fund expenditure
adjustment. MOE Met

(If both amounts in lines F and G are positive, MOE not met. If either
column in Line IV.F or IV.G equals zero, MOE requirement has been met)

. MOE adjusted deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; ctherwise zero.
Col 1 {Line IV.F divided by Line 1t].B) and Col 2 (Line IV.G divided by
Line [11.B)

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2013-14 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County No Chiid Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
) ;ECTEON V - Detail of Charter School Adjustments (used in Section i, Line F and Section ll, Line D)
Expenditure
Charter School Name/Reason for Adjustment Adjustment ADA Adjustment
Total charter school adjustiments 0.00 0.00
SECTION Vi - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lil, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Bescription of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 5

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:39 PM






Nd 8EF 2102/08/8 PRI

oo oy

0 SR

{(uyy wanaun. g
o

0oy

ER

HaLaun

l
put €113y 500

papoUsuea |

dvy0d wiod
0000000 29¥01 9F .o

Sl NgT
Nard [t
'l
[EIIIRIY {sho0e
PSS s T8
ey

(80018
U0l

e dauBudy

1oddn

) W 661001 L suon

1 4o | abed

050
or'e M
;
m |
: |
|
ﬂ
|
Log
i |
{s)opoe (o8] 9714
B9986F o
(pOLT uonaun} {C6IT-0TYE SuONSUN,)
1 UONENSILUUPY [OBLDY  S3IDIN0SDY [BUOHANISU] UOHELSITILIPY

WG pue AZo[ouPpa) ue
CIPAY A

s1aLadng [eaon

............... STUHAMIY S E-[N AIIVD] - = m = mmmmm i m e m o o

$1800 Hoddng o) {4y) SJ010BS UDNEDOIY JO BINPBUDS
uoday 1se) welboid
SPUN4 SjO0YDS JFHEBYD PUR PU ' 82IAIBS [00YDS Alunc)
Zi-l
S{ENY P i

(oLozivEis0 Aey) jesad a|ld
0°Z°gh0T - slemyog Buioday [eouBuld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ydsq erioyed

S1073¢,] UCHEIO[|Y (€310, )

(19w €l spung) puminpeny TS

(g1 pung) wewdoppraq pigy ~ 0 --

{1 puny) uonesnp inpy -

uopUrsa(g SpuRy 0
soLnsic] 01 seaiatag Aunoy 0098
saolaog ustudofaasg pue 28D Py 0088 o
5§ Ko}y (71T A—
@O - AouaBeuon FE -
|ewoneonpd - Ausdeuoy T oT1e
uoydiaasag SIROD YO
CdiO0Y Toooe T
(100¢ ©1 paeaoe) noneanpg [eads T gEes0008
ucysonpg emawddng wng T gger
uoneompy WEH 0S8k
TEeBupg 08y

uouEIMpY [a0NEs0 A WOPY

loyeanpy [BUSIALE) IUpY

" upijganpg 08¢
swiesdosd Aepuosag pazieads 00LE
SLINO7) B[IURAN| TTo0es T
sjooyog AUl Alunaiie)  €5E T
sjootj3§ Aiurmidia’ Aune) “00sE
‘sjeoyog Ownueddy oo

sixuasy Apmg wapuadapuy “ootE
sipoog sabemay T gole
Ti-y uommonpg sy T L
) ‘Fﬂu‘_ﬂhdmhuﬂ_._.v_un'—MI|.I||. —OQW\\

u033¢l3ad83(  S|EOL) [RUCHINIISI]

'y BWf W sannpusdxs pamgrIsipun 210 2:21)
1 URNGOD € 1G] PAPRSU AJUO 0B SIOLOB) UONIEIO|[Y 810N])
uen £q {$)10930,] UeHEIO| Y JAJUgF ‘g

(ncuy s.1e12ty ue posey PAIEIO[E M HLM) Q006 PUY JOO0 s|EOR)
70 PUE *GH 1) SPuny ‘Saanpulxg pHAGLUSIPUN Jo Junonry Y

Aunon eusIs

uoneEanp3 ! 7 Ajunan eusig






(zL0zrez20 Moy 1od a3y
022102 - a1emyog funiodey |e@UBUlS SOVS
uoeanp3 jo ydag elwoes

Wd OFv Zi02/0E/8 ‘PRl | abed

TILZE 007 0901521 007l 861 TEHOTFR0’I 7T 0s6tT 0ETPE650'] sanypuadxy Spun,| S|00Y2g 18)IEID
pue 3014195 |[00yag AJuno)) [v10],
00°0 00°0 [GAREIT)
[ 7L HONOUN *TE ‘60 “10 SPUN JO JON)
mﬁ::n_ I2U1(3 O] m._mzmzm._.._l ﬁmoU w_oml_._ﬁE
00°0 00°0 (32U "3y sawn [ED aul| “DvD
+ € uWh{o)]) uonepuno eL1AE)) spuny]
. .wcoEQo_o.)mD EEU ﬁ:o_ﬁmv:ﬂ_m zsv< ._2.:0
00ISLIT 097018 LI1T 03INQ BYO
00°0 0070 uonNATNSUOY) 3 UOMSINDOY SanijaR,]
00°0 000 asIci9gug
00°0 006 SanIALLG POO,]
o ER §1807) J3Y10
1§ 09C 1L CLPOT T 9/.°693°1€¢ 0070 9L°69%° 157 SIDLISI(] 0} $30[AI0S ANINGD 0098
00°0 0070 200 000 000 s30iAtes Juawdo|aaa pue a1e) PHYD 0058
79°78¢ 7958 00°86T 000 00867 SR0IAIRS AHURWILLOD 0018
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 13U - ADURBRUON] 0€1L
187 1P TG ZL 689! a0°Z51708 0070 60°251°08 |BUOLBINPH ~ AJUIBEUON OL1L
s|E05) 20
v8OKET1C 16°€86°L C6 TS EP 57651 80°CCOT (d/009} 81d/n) ruotednad)) [BUOLFY 0009
99° L1 Tl LC9pg 111 CCILE019 vZ L9561 [ POL 068 uonBINPT [R19GS| 6665-000¢
TH085°0T LSL81E CFTHE L 00°0 rT6es Ll uoHEonpy jejuawsddng 20 006%
00 000 000 000 000 UOHEINDT JUBIBIA 0C8p
00 900 000 00°0 0070 ensuIg 09L
0070 000 000 0070 000 1011BONPH [BUDHEI0A I[NPY 0£9¢
9070 000 0070 00°0 0070 UOHEINPY [BU01I3LI0T INPY 079
000 000 000 00°0 0070 sIUa)) Aprig Juspuadopuy jnpy 019t
a0°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 HNPY "uoneanpy Jenavy 01LY
000 000 0070 00°0 0070 uoLBINpPY {BU0IIZI0A 008¢
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 Swel501d A1epuodag pazijernads 00L€
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHTOY) S[IUAN 009€
0070 000 000 00°0 000 $]00Y2§ AR(] AJIUNLILIOY) 066E
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 S]COLRS ANUNWUIOY) AJUN0Y 005§
LEL6C9L 06°£98°11 LY EELH9 €LE58 ¢ ¥L'6L8°09 s[ooyag Arunuoddy 00%¢
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 s1usy) Aptug juspuadopu] 00€¢
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 20°0 S]00UDS JANBUISHY 001€
69°619Th 771099 LY 8109 0070 LY 8I079E TI-3] ‘tonzonpy Jengay Ortl
000 000 0070 000 0070 UDLIERIapUI-a1d 1900
S|z
SR jeuoljonisu]
g UinjoD) ¢ UWINEOD) f Utwnjo)) ¢ ULn|e)) 7 uwinjo) | uwnjon ANANOY fueIdold |ecD
(€4 p v €O {20 2npayny) H AU IV YRS X100, (g +1102) {OV 2mpayds) {20 2mpayos)
WG| SIS0 JI0) S1507) rerogng paeao| |y pagiey) 192117
g spsa) o, WPy |enua) 31807 1924

E0d wloH
0000000 29t0i o

noday 1809 welboid
Spun4 $|00Y2S JaleyD) PUR pund 301A198 [00yosg AJUnoD)

ZL-LiLoe
sjenoy r

Jeun

Alunon eusIs

UOIESnPT 10 SIPG AUNoD ELIdlg




Wd O+ <108/0E/8 peluld

iRy SN
i SORT LT
Ho i

) §6T

[SI¥R1

ol isl'og

ROECOTH
11 POL 00y
SETOUL]
00Q

L]

000

a0a

oo

o

L]

Oira

arn

sh]

ono
FLOLS09
ooo

(00
LEgLoog

o'

Lt

o 0d wiod
0000000 2or0l Q¥

00

oo

0o

oo

L]

1Y)

oo

pLexy]

oeo

on'o

on'a

oo

oo
Lono
oo
oo

oo

0Bo'o

o0

GRS

[sR1]

"poo

oo

ooo

60

0Ly [ULb]

SONDAT]
LR S1LAY s211

an'g

oo
ana
ono

66T

oo

R LOT0E

oo

oo

00

00

coo

oot
LOn0

000

oo

LD

oo

oo

oo

oo

00}

000

o0C

suoneadQ pue
i

a1

| abed

HIOT G g £ SNe|
98 RELO0E

oo L59pLE's

94 €08

[(R8)

000

(0 SN} S 000

DY ETHLE no'o 0o fooo
000 | 000
000 Foro
S99FE'D , 000
000 a0
000 "ov
00’0 )
000 oon
000 000
oo
oo
000
000
oo'0n 00D
000 00D
0o 000
060 000
] 000
00'sTE 000
000 000

{66t {009g upoun)

-000 suenoun)

$a01G Asg||louy  |uonuLods

000

00'86T

00D

oot

oo

86T 6L

08°SH6'0]

a0c¢

00

1000

Lo

000

000

1000
M 000
;000
000

1000

16956
000

(005E Pue 091 £
=01 L{ suotung)

NG
uoddng pdng

oo

Tovn
Topn

Tovo

s

000

: 000
a0
000
o0
[
00D
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
00
]
00°DL

000

(0OLT uonaung}

UORENSILIPY
|aoyag

(000a) sis07 pableyq 1va11Qg 4o BNPaUDy

uodsay 1sc0 weibold

SpUN 4 S|00Y2S JSLIEYD PUB pUnd £0iA188 [0CU2S AJUNDD
Z1-1:0z

SiENIOY Palpneun

YA
L000
Looo

S000

o

Q00

oo
; 000

oo’

00D
000
(%)
00’0
00
0oo
000
000
000
00D
00'0

000

I
o
w

00t

($6rT

-0THET SUOnBILg)

53UNOEY
M0

|

n:..m Afojouyoa
B

Kzaqry

N ] e
0o
0oo
oo
200

q0°0

000

FEPRETY

[erAA

(1102/rZ/50 Aoy) Jod 3)l4
Z - aiemyog Bunrdsy jBloueu 4 $OYS
e daq zluioeD

$1507) PABIEI]) 11,

SRUBK 0098
T i oosg |
JuawdapAs(] puE 318 Pl
e ety S .
U RIS - RBREION T 0814
jEoiEdnpy - AdusdeuoN; OLIL |

|
SIROS ANIO

§67¢50'Th boog
L895E' 60 E66s-Da0s

006b

B T udnednpy eS| 058k

T WASEE 09Lh

Cooe

00'¢
000
00'0
00'0
00'0
000
000
000
000
000

000

{0072
-QQ 1L stonaun)

puk uoisiatadng
OIS |

UONESHPY [EEONEI0A NPy 0EOF

oo
0eor
oo ” s3] oLok
Apmig wapuadapur yapy
000 T eV ioHE RS sendey orr
00 GOHEANEY [BUOEI0A 008E
‘oo SUIRIToI] 00LE
Applcodg pazyeRads
wd T SN ajitaaty| 00T
000 T S[O0NDS ARG ANUNLGHIO) BeeE
7 sjooyog Anunuio)) Ajunoe) 005t
- §1001ag Awmicddo 00F¢
) 3 Kphig juspuadapull 0oEg
Togo T T siooyag sAntussilyY 001 ¢
T9sLITeT I3 TONENAPE ESE) T 01l
I R “USUESIBEINA| 1000
Hi)
[BuoIN.Osn[
(6661 - WiBI501 JO 8UA] [C]5)

-000] suonaung}

uonanIsy|

L

AlUNoD BUBIS .
nesnpg 1o 800 Aunos eusig



Wd 0¥+ Z1L0Z/08/8 pajullg | ofey (LL02/H#2I50 AeY) Jod (314
0°Z'ZL0Z - 21emyos Buinoday [1oUBul] SOVS
uoneonpd jo 1deq elwlopeD
TTOS6FT 000 PO IS1'8 81664701 51500 Jaoddug pajedojly &0},
000 g 000 (19 pue ¢| spung) euaiaje]) --
00°0 00°0 000 000 (71 pun,) uewdojaasQ p1iyD --
00°0 00°0 (11 pun ) uoneonpy }npy --
R spuny J3y1Q
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 S121ISI(] 0] SAVIALG AJUNOD) 0098
00°0 000 00°0 000 "S0AG JuswidoaAas(] pue ale) Py 00¢8
0070 000 000 00°0 $20[AI9G ANUNLULIO)) 0018
00°0 000 000 000 12410 - AduasSeuon 0S1L
000 00°0 0070 0070 JeUOHEINPY - AJUIBRUON 0114
s|eon) 12410
CTOZE | 000 000 €T 67 d/00d 0009
T L9561 00'0 78'55¢°L AANFA4 {100S 01 paredo[|B) ucnEdoNpy [e1aedg 6665-0008
00°0 £00°0 00°0 00°0 uoneanpy [Buewalddng 1ayl0 006+
00°0 £ 000 000 00°0 UO1EINDH WRISIA 0S8t
000 10070 00°0 000 [ensuljig 09L¥
000 f000 000 00°0 uoneINpy {BUONBIOA 1UPY 0coty
00'0 7000 000 00°0 UONEINPY [BLON2II0D NPV 079y
000 1000 oo 0070 s103Us)) Apnig 1uapuadapuy ynpy 0197
000 000 000 00°0 NPV “uonBINpy e[nsany] 01li¥y
000 F00°0 000 000 UOHEINP [BEUDIBIOA 008¢<
000 O0.0 000 o000 mEm._mo.ﬁ_ \Q.ﬁuzowum UON:EQOQm 00.L€
000 i 00°0 00°C 00°0 SLNOY) S[IULAT[ 009¢
000 00°0 000 000 s|ooyag Ae@ Anunwiwo)) 0S¢
000 00°0 00°0 000 s|00Udg Anunuwiuio)) AJunoD 0065¢
£1°€58°¢C 00°0 TTC6L 16°850°¢ sjooydg Anunioddo 00F¢
000 000 000 00°0 s191U)) ApnIg uepuadsapu] 00g<
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 S]00U2g ARSI Y 00E€
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Z1=>3] ‘uonwonpy JeB[rEay OILL
000 00°0 000 000 UaLIESIapULy-aid 1000
m_&OQ _Nﬂo_uuzhumc—
1e10 ] panodsuel ] spdng SIU[M WOOISSE[D) sjugjeAInbg suwn g -nq WeISol 30 2dA ] |BON)
(IVDd wao,] uo indui sioior} uo paseq) s1so) Hoddng paieao(|y

HOd Wio4
00000C0 €9¥0L 9F

{QV) 81500 Hoddng pajeso|y 10 3|npayos

woday 190D welbolg

SPUNJ 100G JBLEBYD) PUB pUN 82IAIRS [00UDS AjUnc)

Zi-1102
slenjoy palipnaun

AUNOD) LG
UORESNPT JO 800 AUNCD BuIBIg



Nd 0F'% 7' ~7/08/8 palulld | abe 4 (L1L02/rZIS0 Aay) 10d (a4
e . 0'Z'2L0T - @lemyos Bupioday [eloue ~ -30VS
uoneanps jo 1deq «..OHED

AR (([/SY) $150)) PAIBIO[[Y PUE PIBIBY)) JIAI(] 0] §150)) UOIBNSIUTHIPY [20U3)) Jo oney]
TS H6T #8301 (SD + £4) 5150 paredo[[y pue pasrey) P [e0]. °d
00°0 Spun.J 19Uy Ul SISO7) PasIey)) I [810], S
000 . (00716 1de9x2 “6665-0001 S192[q0 /S 7 61 Spun) uonepuno,j +
000 (00716 1de9x2 “6665-0001 S192[Q0 19 ® €1 spunJ) eLaiaye) €
000 _ (001 1d20%2 “6665-0001 s1elqO ‘Z1 pund) juawdopaAs pliyD ¢
00°0 (001< 1do9x%2 °6665-0001 S102[Q0 I T punyg) uonesnpg Ynpy |1

Spuny Jay() Wl §150) Pasaey) 121 D
76T F80° | SpUn { S[00YDS 1a)IBY) PUB 22IAIDG [00U2S AIUNO)) Ul $1S0)) PIIBIO[[Y PUB Pasrey)) 10 810l ¢
7T0S6'vT (Jero], 7 uwn[o) YD W04 WOI) S1S07) pAjedo[[y (810l ¢
0€ PPE 6501 (Jero], 1 uwmnpo) “YDd W0 Wwoif) Siso) pasiey) 101 (B0, |

Spun,[ S[00Yd§ JdLIBY) PUE IIAIIG [GOYIS AJUNO)) UL §)S07) PAIBIO[Y PUE pasdaey) 19311  *qd

@o. MN\l,waﬁ mvcsm mﬁooﬁum pmtmﬂo Uc,m oorﬁom Moosom \ﬁcﬂoU 5 mumoU Eoﬁmb\mwﬁggﬂ EEGOU ﬁmworﬁ <

71°781°82 (666, t
-0001 192190 ‘0000 [BOD ‘00 UOUIUN,] ‘79 PUB ‘60 ‘[() SPUn) BuIssao0ld ere(] poZijenua)

79°8.8°¢T1 (666L-0001 192190 0000 ¢
180D ‘0174 1d29%2 009L-00TL SUORIUN] “ZO PUB ‘() 10 SPUN,]) UOHBNISIUIUPY [RIdUL) I

00°000°6 (666L-0001 S1021G0 ‘0006 <
PUE 6669-0000 STROD ‘161£-061L Suonoung ‘z9 pue ‘60 ‘10 Spun,y) sUpny [eroueur] [Buiaxy

$T'199°L¢ (6664-0001 S122[q0 0006 |

PUE 6669-0000 STEOD “0§1L-001/ SUCHUN] ‘79 pUe ‘60 ‘1 Spung) juspusjuriadng pue preog
SPUN S[O0YIS J9IRY) PUE IDIAIIG [00Yd§ AHUNo)) Ul §1S0)) UONBISTUIWPY [BHUI) 'V

(DVD) s1S0D UoheJisIUIWDY [BJUSD JO 2INPBYIS
D WD , Hoday 1500 weibold Aunon ellalg
0000000 29170t OF ¢l-1L10¢ uoneonp3 Jo 20u0 Auno) eilsis
Slenoy paypneun




Wd Ov-¥ Z.0Z/0E/R ‘Psidlid

| sbeg

{110Z/rEIs0 rey) Jod 9|1]

0°2 21L0g - asemyog Bulpodey [gloueui SOVS
ucneonp3 jo 1dag eluicljed

00 018L1T

D9°0IE LT

00’0

000

0070

S1S07) 19U30) 18I0

0901€°L1C

09°01€°LIC

0070

0070

000

(666L-0001 S193K10)
oBInQ 210

uo1SNIISUOT) 2 UOIISIMbYY $9

{0059-0001 5192[90)
2]

(0059 pu "00+9 "6665-0001 $193090)

asudimuyg

(00S9 PUB “00F9 “666S-0001 $109[0)

SOOIAISS POO,]

|20,

6666-0006 SUOHAT]Y

aBINey 1210

“{00cg tonatn)

1PNSUo)D)
3 votsinbay sanioe

{0009 uenound)

asudinuyg

(00LE worpuny)

S301AIOE PO

ANAl9Y J0 304

HOd Wit
0000000 29rCl O

(D0} 81800 BN JO 3INPaYS

yoday 1500 weiboly

SPUN4 S|00YSS JSLEYD DUE pPUNd 801AI8S [0OUDS ARINOD

cl-1L0e

S{ENoY palpneun

Alunon eusig

uoneonpdg ;0 8o AUNcD BLSIS






Sierra County Office of Education

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

46 10462 0000000
Form RL

Sierra County County School Service Fund
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software 201112 201213
Description = Data |D | Unaudited Actuals Budget
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT
1. Juvenile Court Schools and County Community Schools
(This amecunt should be included in rescurces
2400, 2410 & 2420, Object 8091) 3247 0.00 0.00
2. Homeless Children 3220 0.00 .00
3. Opportunity Schools 3231 218,742.00 113,112.00
4. Vocational Technical Schaools 3236 0.00 0.co
5. Adults in Correctional Facilities (Contra Costa, Marin, and
Riverside Counties) 3242 0.00 0.00
6. Total Special Schools and Classes (Sum Lines 1 through 5) 3244 218,742 .00 113,112.00
7. Direct Services 3008 28,871.00 29,400.00
8. Other County School Service Fund Qperations 3010 66,073.00 67.413.00
9. Minimum Teacher Salary Adjustment 3013 0.00 0.00
10. Teachers' Retirement Board 3015 0.00 0.00
11. Community Day Schools 3103 0.00 0.00
12. Beginning Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 3085 2,176.00 2,247 00
13. REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Sum Lines 6 through 12) 3018 315,862.00 212,172.00
DEFICIT CALCULATION
14, Deficit Factor 3019 0.79112| 0.77451
15. DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT (Line 13 times Line 14) 3020 249 884.75 | 164,329.34
OTHER REVENUE LIMIT iITEMS
1% Handicapped Adults (Glenn, Inyo, and Santa Cruz Counties) 3245
inempfoyment Insurance Increases 3025 10,341.00 6,915.00
18. Less: PERS Reduction
(Must agree with objects 8082 and 3801-3802) 3098 4,011.00 5,681.00
19. County School Tuition (Out-of-state) 3033 144,364.00 133.473.00
20. School Building Aid (EC Section 2555) 3034 0.00 0.00
21. Specialized Secondary Schools 3037 0.00 0.0
22. Less: Excess Juvenile Court and Community School Account
Ending Balance 3038 0.00 0.00
23. Transfer of Special Education Revenue Limit from
School Districts:
a. Special Day Class 30441 0.00 0.00
b. NPS (EC Section 58366(a)(7)} 3246 0.00 0.00
c. NPS/LCIH 3042 0.00 0.00
24. Transfer of County Community School Funds
from School Districts
(Should be inciuded in Resource 2400 or 2420, Object 8091) 3045 0.00
25. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
26. Community Day Schoals Additional Funding 3103, 9007
27. Adult Education (EC Section 52616.21) 0487
28. Core Academic Programs 5001
29. Remedial Program (California High School Exit Exam) 8002

30. Other Adjustments .- 0.00 0.00
31. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
{(Sum Lines 16, 17, 19 through 21, 23 through 30,
minus Lines 18 and 22} --- 150,694.Q0 134,707.00
JOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT (Sum Lines 15 and 31) --- 400,578.75 299,036.34

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: rl-c (Rev 03/17/2012)

Page 10of 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:40 PM




Sierra County Office of Education

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

48 10462 0000000

Sierra County County Schoal Service Fund Form RL
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software 2011-12 2012-13
Description Data |ID | Unaudited Actuals Budget
PROPERTY TAX REVENUES
33. Total Property Tax Revenues {including prior year restricted
moneys reported in Line 41b) 3059 £8,940.00 62,345.00
34. Ratio of Special Education Property Taxes
to Total Property Taxes (Round fo six decimals) 3082 0.000000 0.000000
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOQOURCES
35. Less: Property Taxes other than Special
Education (Line 33 times {1 minus Line 34)) 3067 68,940.00 62 345.00
36. Less: Receipts from County Board of Supervisors
{Must agree with Object 8070) 3029 0.00 0.00
37. Less: Federal Categorical Aid Other than Special Education 3030 0.00 0.00
38. STATE AID
(Line 32 minus Lines 35 through 37} --- 331,638.75 236,691.34
39. STATEAID )
(Far counties receiving excess property taxes)
{Sum Lines 19, 20, 21, and 23a through 30 minus Line 22) --- 144.364.00 133,473.00
40. TOTAL STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT
(Line 38 or 39, whichever is greater)
(This amount should agree with Object 8011) 331,638.75 236,691.34
OTHER ITEMS
41. Other ltems .
2. Excess ERAF --- 0.00 0.00 -
b. Prior Year Restricted Moneys (EC Section 2558(e})) 3055 0.00 0.00 -
FOR USE IN THE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW FORM, REVENUE LIMIT STANDARD CALCULATION
42, Base Revenue Limit per ADA for Juvenile Court Schools,
County Community Schools, and County Commiunity Schoaol 3200, 3204,
Students Expelled 3214 0.00 0.00
43. Base Revenue Limit per ADA for Other Purpose 3008 158.97 164.13
44, Juvenile Court Schools Statewide Average Base Revenue Limit
per ADA for Community Day School 3205 0.00 0.00
45. Base Revenue Limit per ADA for Direct Services 3004 74.39 76.93 |
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
48. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
47. Community Day Schools Additional Funding 3103, 9007
48. Adult Education (EC Section 52616.21) 0487
49. Core Academic Programs 2001
50. Remedial Program (California High School Exit Exam) 002

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: rl-c (Rev 03/17/2012) Page 2 of 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:40 PM



Sierra County Office of Educalion
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuais
201112 Unaudited Acluals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNCS

46 10462 00Q0000
Form SIAA

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund
Transfers in

5750 5750

Transfers Qut

Indirect Casts - Interfund
Transfers in
7350

7350

Transfers Out

Interfund
Transfers In
B800-8929

Interfurd
Transfers Qut
7600-7629

Due Fram
Other Funds
9310

Que To
Other Funds
9610

01 CINTY SCHOCL SERVICE FUND
~diture Detall

0.00

0.00 Q.00

000

Sourcesiltses Cetail
« ..« Recenciliaion
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Getail

0.00

a.0c 0.00

0.00

160,830.16

060

Cther SeurcesiUses Datail
Fund Recenciliation

2.0

Q.00

J o0

0.00

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detai
GCther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Delad

G.00

0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Delzil
Fund Recanciliation

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail

a.qo

0.0J Q.00

Q0

0.00

0.00

0.00

c.00

Other Sources/Uses Deatail
Fund Reconeiliation

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

14 OEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

0.00

.00 0.00

000

.00

0.00

4.00

6.00

Other Seurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
16 FOREST RESERVE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

--18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail

a.0c

000

Q.00

01.60

0.00

0.60

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

160,830.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

G.00

Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recencilialion
189 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVEMNUE FUND
~nditure Detail

0.00

0.00

6.00

Sources/Uses Delail
{econciliation
20 SPr.iAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail

Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

21 BUILDING FUND
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciiation

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expendilure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

30 STATE SCHOCL BUILDING LEASE/FPURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sourcas/Uses Datait
Fund Reconcilialion

40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Dalail
Fund Reconciliation
53 TAX OQVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
: Fund Recongiliation
.56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
: Expenditure Detail

0.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.60

G.00

0.060

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.60

0.00

0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail
i Fund Recanciliation
157 FOUNDATICN PERMANENT FUND
: Expenditure Detai

0.00

0.00

0.00

I Other Sources/Uses Detail

i Fund Reconciliation

|61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

0.00

0.00 .00

0.60

Q.80

Other Sources/Uses Detai
Fund Reconciliation

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2012.2.0
File: siaa {Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 1of 2

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:40 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Unaudiled Actuals
2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10482 0000000
Form SIAA

Description

Direct Casts - intarfund

Transfers In
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers Out Transfers In
5750 7350 7350

Transfers Qut

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-892%

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-762%

Due From
Other Funds
8310

Due To
OCther Funds
3619,

52 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcestUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Cther Scuces/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
86 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Delall
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
RETIREE BEMEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qther Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recenciliglion
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THRCUGH FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

6

2]

7

c.00

0.00

Q.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0ag

C.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTALS

0.00

0.00 0.00

150.830.16

160,830.16

0.00

0.00

California Dept of £Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2012.2.¢
Fiter siaa (Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 2 of 2

Prinled: B/30/2012 4:40 PM



Wd LEWY ZLOZ/0E/8 Pald

z o | ebed

(L102/C1/50 oY) ewss Bjld
07’2102 - 2emyos Bubodsy (elouBLl S SOVS
vonesnp3 jo 1dag eIuICHED

$1800 WWLOL

ZZ EVE 881
(e 9 {666S-0005 $/206 "0185-0LyE ® 841€-0008
saainosa. 's|eob g '5g¢e ¥ ‘SLET '0LEE 'D9EE 'G5EE
‘Ovee ‘0ces 1daoxa '00PS-0L L $90IN05aY) S80IN0saY
; |21apa- O} SaNUSASY PAIDIISSIUN WO SUCIINGUILOY 18587 0B8R
58°290'612 [ Gr'GEs 58 000 S0'958'%8 000 Z0GLT'L9 00°C LETH9CL 0868 LOIE0 3H0438 WLOL
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 51503 193JIpY] [BJ0L
000 00°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 pUNEBIUL - S1S00 19RAHU| JO SIBJSUEL ) 0%EL
0’0 o0'e 000 000 000 000 000 0o $1S07) 103UIPY| JO SIBjsUel) oles
§8°890'51Z 000 SY'9E5 68 000 60’968 PS 000 7061218 000 JET99'EL 51500 192J10 [B10)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0BT IBQ  BEVL-OEYL
000 00’0 000 000 00'C 000 o0 000 sl00yag (B193dg 21ElS 0cts
AT 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 2P 182 EL fepng |endel  6689-0009
09°G45 00°0 000 G9FLE 000 000 000 G6091 saunlipuadx 3 BuleIad( JaUIQ PUR SIDNIS  6665-0008
000 000 G400 000 00'C 000 000 0060 sauddng pue s3008  6661-000F
£1'96¢'LS i1510'22 000 BY'SFSEl 000 AT [{ee) G686 siyauag askoldws  666€-0008
6C° 957 Ot 000 000 6C9Gr 0l 00°0 000 oeo 000 s3B|RS PAYISSEID  6662-0002
EAEEEERD 8Z'094'Z8 000 [ 600 065645t 600 oD SalI2[EG PAIBININAYD  666L-0001
{60 7 'SREE 'SLCE '0LEE '08EE 'S5EE ‘OPEE '0EEE 190X9 '6665-0008 S3N0SA 79 PUB ‘60 'L0 SPUN) SIUNLIONIXT TYHITI
€410 LED 000 ¢ igl'Bet 69968 62 2 reE’Go 000 AT oo 95'8.0'571 S1S00 IWLOL
Zg/ELOr 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 Zeieeoy SUONEI0NY HDd PUE SIS00 108apuL (B0 L
€Z'296'51 ERE R Do : €2'105'61 SUOIIEDONY Poday 1500 weaboid YoOd
0co 000 000 000 000 000 000 0c'o punpsy - $jS00 193J1pU JO slajsuel ) 05es
6204402 000 000 000 000 000 000 85°0..02 51567 1024IPU| JO SIBjSURLL oles
LL'P0L06S 00’0 72 1Z0'6ZE 69'968'6¢ v2 ¥ZR'G9 000 coGig e 000 6 0PL P01 sj807 Paulg lejo]
0co 000 000 000 000 000 [{ES) 0co 22MBS 1090 BEVLOCRL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooyas [ewads els 0gLe
Zrige el 000 ot 000 00°C 000 oco Zr 18T el Aeing ended  6669-0009
g9'919°801 [1I'6¥8'6L 000 96’678 | 000 000 00 L9 /16T gauniipuadx ] futlesedQ J8UIQ PUB 53U B66S-0005
BV LLB'S 02'664°2 Silly ¥¥'66 000 000 000 0L'108'g $a|ddng pue syeeg  BE6F-000F
6 GEL8LL 91'/64'89 08'8LL'Y ZOBLLFL 00°0 ZLBIYGL 000 £8'120°SL sjjeusg aakoldws  566€-000E
89'80F PO 7722555 [AXEENE PEEEE] 00'0 000 000 00'DES'F saUE|Bg PAISSEI)  6662-0002
£6ERL LT £S650°221 000 75'6£8'6T 000 08'66.'SF 000 86°880'FP SBUBIES PIIEYIHAD 666 L-0001
{6666-0000 $224N0S2l 179 9 ‘G0 '}D SPUNA) SIWNLIANIJXB TVLOL
vy . . P i : LNNSD TidNd d3L1vDiidNann
210y SSiusulsnipy {0225 1209) {0645 120D} {0£2g |eOD) {0146 1B0D) [(EREEECEY {osog jEod) {Loog 1209) ucnduosag 8pon 13alan
pajaes|q pajgesi() A1919A35 sjuapms spueu| ‘voneanpg 181181004 S32IM8G pajaadsun
Alalanasuon z2-g saby [ooyIsald lelaadsg welboid pazieuolbay ‘uoneInpy
Zz-g soby ‘'uonesnpg ‘oadg ‘uclyeanp3g paz|ieuciBay |eloadg
._._o:.mus_.._m .umam mm_umam.
(A0-27) val fa se @dx3 Z1-1102
WSS beday . dosiedwon eney shEnaY Z2L-L Lo Aunogd euSIS

Q000000 Z9¥0L 8F'

LOHT] JC 83UBUe

4B8aNp3 [eoady

s|enja, ~<lpneun

Loned

HO Aunog eusig



Wd LEw ZL0ZeR - -7 d g d { 50 Aay) ewas a1d
L : : 0'ZT'ZHOZ - S/emyot n {BISURUS SOVS

Uty 440 1d8g eloyied

QLINeD SIUsLNSNIpY Sy Ul
sjunowe Aue o suonele|dXs YIiMm 1aaus |BUOLIPPRE UE YIBHY ,

FAERED S18090 WLOL
e (6565-0005 1206 ‘OvEL
2 '0L59 ‘0069 1990X@ '018L-0109 ¥ 666Z-000Z $30IN0S8L
51206 112 "'OpZL % 0159 ‘D059 'SOFE 'S8EE '5LEE
'DZEE '09EE 'GEEE 'OFEE '0CLE $HDIN0SIY) $30IN0SIY
JIBIS 01 SBNUBABY PRICMISSIUN WG] SUSKINGUIUCD 0868
L9'GEL'9C fuoHaes saunpuadxg [B1apa4 Wol)) s80inosay
|eJapad 0} S8NUSAaY PAIOLISIIUN WIS SUDIINGHIL0D 08588
000 {6665-0004 SIeob '0000 Keaxs sannosal
i . . :44 ucnResnp3 _mmomqw 0] S18JSUEML JIWIT anusAsy 6608 'LB0S
PSBZE'R SEEZe . 0’0 00'0 000 Y 0868 ANY '6608 "L608 SLO3re0 340438 WLOL
000 oo 000 00°0 000 000 §]500 1oaJ|pul (E19L
000 000 000 000 000 000 PUNUIZW| - 51SQD 18R] JO SIBJSURIL 0GEL
000 GO0 000 000 000 000 SIS00) JORMBU JO SIBJSUBLL  O1EL
¥G'6ZE'S §€¢eZ o0 Q00 000 BEBYY L 1 S1800 102413 |BI0L
000 000 [iele] 000 0o 0070 80105 1090 6ERL-0EYL
jaelav] 000 oco olo4} co'o 000 $100Y9S [BI08dS 18IS cels
000 000 000 o000 0G0 000 Aeing |elded  8669-0009
08'598'9 SE'ECT oo 000 000 Gy'Zr9'9 samypuadx3 Bunesad( J8UIQ PUB SA0IAUAS BBES-0005
PLEIVL 0E'gsr 000 000 G600 000 elels] Py L00°L senddng plz s)oog  6661-000%
Qo'c 000 oea [slenel 00'0 oo G0 ag'a syjauag seholdwl  666E-0008
000 000 oe'o 000 000 000 000 000 55LB|ES PRYISSEID  666Z-0008
000 000 [o[e30] 000 000 00'a 000 00’0 saug|es paRousl 66610001
{6666-0002 2 66610000 S3N0S3! [78 3 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNY) STUNLIANTLXZ T¥I0T
15'868CrY i SL8CD TWLOL
L9'G2L'8E {uonoas sainjpuadxy |esepad W) SaJIN0saY
[Blapa4 0] SanUaAay PatUISaIuN WOl sUonnguuc)D QR
PRTLE'GLY 000 LLLBY'EYE 6996862 BL8glLL 00°C g0o Too BLOLF LEL 0868 L23re0 2904349 WLOL
z9Leg'or 009 000 ac'o 79 LEEOF SUONEDJOY HOd PUB SIS0 103JIpU; (2101
£2'L95'51 : FEERE £2°/95'86L suonE20|lY Uodey 1500 welbog viOd
GG'0 000 000 00’0 punpsiU| - SIS0 193J1PUT JO SJRSURIL 05€L
6£'04L£°02 0c'0 0o 000 B8E°0LL'02 $1807) 133NPUT JO SJ8ysUBI | oled
ZTSEYSLE 000 LU VBEEYE 69'968'6¢ BL'BOLLL 000 oo 000 16°810'L6 S1S00 108l [Bjo ),
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 000 000 20|MBS 199G BEVL0EYL
000 alages o0o'c ca'a oo'n 000 Q2’0 000 ) $100U0g [BloadS eI oeLs
000 00'C 000 000 000 000 000 oC0 Aeng (BUCED  £669-0009
20 Lk9'G01 1L EVE'BL 000 LEGET L 000 000 000 99'96, ¢ sampuadxg Butelado JBUIG PUB SADINIBS 66650008
67 LiB'S 07'66L°C Sy rr'66 0o 000 ih] 0L'10s’e saiddng pue sjceg  686F-000%
02°LE6'88 65'L20'9Y 0g8'8LLY [ 000 00'a 000 822967} slyauag ssdoidd  684¢-000€
1Z'T58'EB £2'225'65 v ovoke EEEE] 0o 000 000 00026 F s3lelEg PRIISSEI)  BE6Z-0002
8l LZZ'E0Y AT 000 000 Jalells] 000 000 £6'LEZB'EY sapeies paledylbed  6661-0001
(6666-0009 8 ‘SOPE 'S8EC 'SLSC '0LCC ‘0BELE ‘9SLE 'OPEL '0LLE '666Z-0000 S32IN0SaL (292 '60 '10 SPUN) STUNLIANILX3 Tv3C ONY ALVYLS
|E3OL JSuaunsnipy {0215 1BOD} {0525 1BOS) {og1¢ RO} {0125 |ECD)] {ogos (209} {0505 |EOD) {L00g [e09)] uchdiassq apod 10elg0
pelqesig pajqes!g Alassasg sjuLpNS slue| ‘uoeanp3 1sijepadg EERIRVET papdadsun
Alalanasuopn 2z saby locyasald erzeds urelfoug pazijeuolBay ‘uoneInpg
g5 seby ‘upnesnpg oadg ‘uoneanpy paz|leuc|Bay le1oadg
‘uopeanpg "oadg |eadsg
{42-37) ¥37 Ag saimipuades Z1-L 10T
YIS uoday uosuedwod [BMaY | L-0L0Z "SA [BNI2Y E1-1 102 Aunog euslg
0000000 Z9%¥01 av HOYT 0 SDUBUIINEN UONEINGT [Bl2adS Uoneanpg Jo a0 AUNeD euals

SIENRY palpneun




Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2011-12 Actual vs. 2010-11 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
2010-11 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY)

2010-11 Expenditures A. State and Local B. Local Only
1. Enter Total Costs amounts frem the 2010-11 Report SEMA, 2010-11 Expenditures by
LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Cotumn, for the State and Local Expenditures seclion
and the Local Expenditures section

413,530.00 22,417.00

2. Enter audit adjustments of 2010-11 special education expenditures from
SACS2012ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below)
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2399 & 5000-99399; Object §793)

3. Enter restatements of 2011-12 special education beginning fund balances from
SACS2012ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain beiow)
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 600C-9999; Chject §785)

4. Enter any other adjustmenis, notf included in Line 1 {explain below)

5. 2010-11 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2011-12 MOE Calculation
{Sum lines 1 through 4) 413,530.00 22 417.00

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count
1. Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported in 2010-11 Report SEMA,
2010-11 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY} worksheet 50.00

2. Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 (exptain below)

3. 2010-11 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2011-12 MOE Calculation
{Line C1 plus Line C2) 50.00

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: sema (Rev 04/14/2010) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:31 PM






Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 00060000
Sierra County 2011-12 Actual vs. 2010-11 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: ??)

This form: is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA cor is a single-LEA SELPA. [fa
member of a SELPA, submit this form tegether with the 2011-12 Expenditures by LEA {LE-CY) and the 2(10-11 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) o
the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the following methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2011-12
MQE requirement.

If you select the local expenditures only methed to meet the MOE requirement, then the level of effort in the local expenditures only method will be
the base level of effort the next time you use that method ta meet MOE. For example, choosing the focal expenditures only method will mean that
the dollar amount fisted in B2a of Section 3 or B2¢ of Section 3 will become the base for the next time you use the local expendiiures only method
to meet the level of effort requirement.

X Combined state and local expenditures

- Local expenditures only

SECTION 1  Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 200,204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or mare of the fotlowing conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to local only MOE standard, combined state and local
MOE standard, or both.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. Adecrease in the enrollment of children with disabikities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the ohligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

¢. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of schoa! facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

List exempt reductions, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reduclions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: sema (Rev 05/30/2012) Fage 1 of 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:31 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effor 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2011-12 Actual vs. 2010-11 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A}

SELPA: (?7)

SECTIGN 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a){2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205(d))
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement” compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Sectien 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used
to-reduce the required-level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or wilkuse -
the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services {34 CFR 300.226(a)) wilt count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this excepticn [P.L. 108-448].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding {IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resourcas 3310 and
3320)

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.06

Maximum avaitable for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 {(a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315}

Maximum availabie for early intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00 (b)

If (b} is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
jing (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Avaitable for MOE reduction.
(line {a) minus line {€), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line {d), Available for MOE reduction).

If {b} is less than {(a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used 1o reduce MOE

requirement). ' (&)

Available to set aside for EIS
(ne (b} minus line (e), zere if negative) 0.00 (i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: sema {Rev 05/30/2012} Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:31 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 00000080
Sierra County 2011-12 Actual vs. 2010-11 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: (??)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C

Actual Expenditures Actual Expenditures

FY 2091-12 FY 2010-11 Difference
(LE-CY Worksheet) (LE-PY Worksheet} _tA-B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD ' : '
1. Total special education expenditures 631,041.73
2. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 188,343.22
3. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 442.698.51 413,530.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s} from SECTION 1 o 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and lacal sources 442 698 51 413,530.00 29,168.51
4. Special education unduplicated pupil count 44 50
5. Per capita state and local expenditures (A3/A4) 10,061.33 8,270.60 1,790.73

if one or both of the differences in lines A3 and Ab, Column C, are positive (current year state and local expenditures, in otal or per
capita, are greater than prior year's net state and loca! expenditures), the MOE requirement is met; Part B can still be completed.

If both fines A3 and A5, Column C, are negative, the MOE is not met based on combined state and iocal expenditures, and
Part B must be completed.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: sema {Rev 05/30/2012) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:31 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort . 46 10482 (000000
Sierra County 2011-12 Actual vs. 2010-11 Actual Comparison Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: 2

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD
If MOE was not met in Part A and this Local Expenditures Only Method applies, compiete either B1 or B2, but not both, Complete 81 if the MOE
"actual vs. actual” requirement was met last year using local expenditures (whether or not the requirement was also met using combined state
and iccal expenditures); otherwise, complete B2,

Click on the button that applies: FY 2011-12 FY 2010-11 ... Difference
1. Last year's local expenditures met MOE requirement: ' Vi

a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Less: Exemp! reduction{s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from local seurces

b. Per capita local expenditures (B1a/Ad)

Base FY
FY 2011-12 Difference

|:2. Enter in the secend column, Base £Y, the special education
expenditures paid from locat funds and the special education
unduplicated pupil count, for the most recent fiscal year when
MOE actual vs. actual requirement was met hased on local
expenditures. Enter the fiscal year in the column heading.
If you have not previously used this methad tc meet the level
of effort requirernent, the earliest base year that can be used
is 2006-07.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Less: Exempt reduction{s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from local scurces

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count

c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b)

if one or both of the differences in Cofumn C for the checked section {B1 or B2) are positive, the MOE requirement is met.

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the above methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2011-12 MOE
requirement and make the selection on Page 1.

Rose Asquith . 530-994-1044 x 22
Contact Name Telephone Number
Business Manager rasquith@spjusd.org
Title ' E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: sema (Rev 05/30/2012) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:31 PM



Nd ZE¥ ZI0EME/8 Pallillg

ciol

afied

(0L0Z/L21%0 Aad} quies 2|14
0'Z2102 - aremyog bunuoday jepusuld §OVS
ucneang3 jo wWa() _ILIOJIED

SRR A T T e NSt & AN A L F R e §.1500 V101
0008824 .
(6665-0005 SI206 DLYG-0LYE 7 54 1£-000E 5930083l
'5|20B e 'GECE ® 'GLEE ‘0LEC '09EE 'GHELE OPEE
'OEEE 1WB0XE 'Q0PE-0LEE SO2INDSAY) 5IRIN0SAY
{BJapad 01 S2NUSASY PAIDINSSIUM LIOY SUOiNGIIUCD 0868
00'L86 LY eleX] oo._mm.OmN i 00’551 'vE 0046451 000 00'0 000 00'860°L 81 0968 L0230 340438 TW.LOL
Q089512 Q00 Q00 oo 000 [elehe} 000 000 00'g95’Le SiS0 D 108 IpU [RIOL
000 Q00 coo 000 Qoo 00’0 o0 000 punuUl - §1507 108JIPU| JO SIBJSURIL 0GEL
0089512 000 000 00'0 [olols] oo ao'n 00'8es'1e S1507) 123MIpY| JO SI3SUBL] alres
Q0 ElY'asE 000 00 1£6'092 00554 pE 00L6L'S) aoo 000 Q00 0085 BT sjs0 1o3kQ [BlOL
000 00'C Qoo Q00 o0'a 000 00’0 000 anueg 1930 BERL-0EV.
000 0o'o 00a 000 o0'a 000 000 000 s|00yag (eloeds Alels oels
co0 00’0 Qo0 o0t 000 coo 0o'c 000 AeinQ 1elded  6669-0009
CO'ES6 SEL 00'00% ¥6 00708 000052 000 oo'0 00’0 [EEES saumipuadxg Bunesadd Jeyl) pue sades  8565-000%
C0'0Z9'0 00026 000 000 00’0 00’0 Qo'c 000049 sajddng pue 3008 BEBP-000F
00'Gre'es 0wzl iy 00°L0%'S 00'68¢E'L [slene] elolle} 00’0 00'See’ vk sijauag aakoidwa  666€-000C
00°9LG'001 00 020'bvS 00'bPELL 008061 0o'o Q00 Qg0 00 'byL'e souelesg palyssel)  6662-0007
00°'645'601 00 /9E'19 o000 000 000 Q00 u oo o0Zieby T salfeles paledliual  6661-0004
{6666-0009 '8 'GOVE 'SBEE 'G/EE '0LEL '098E ‘GGEE 'OPEE 'DEEL 'B66Z-0000 $9IIN0SAI ‘269 60 L0 SPUNY) LIDHANG VIO ANV ALVLS
00 82649 000 00190 ve DO'GGL vE 0028502 Q00 00'88%'29 00'c 00'860" 19 S1S00 Wiol
00'895'1T goo 0G0 00 000 elane] Q0o Qo0 00'895°12 $iS00 199J1pU| [R10L
elo1] coo 000 000 00’0 Qoo ooQ oo | punyeiU| - 1507 J0apUr JO SiasUuBl| 05¢L
00'885'1¢ co'0 oo 000 000 000 000 00'ess' e S1807 1084ipUL JO SID)SUESL oLed
00'918'€59 000 00 190'4bE 00'G51 PE 00°235'0/ 000 00'88y'Z9 a0'0 00'0E5 881 S1507 12200 2101
elolt] 0C'0 000 000 000 {000 00'Q 000 aonagga]  6ErL-0ERL
Q0’0 [ieRe] o0'o a0'o 000 o000 000 jeloRo] s|ooyog |eadg 31e1g (N2
coo0 0G0 [elene] 000 oo a0o o0 000 Aeling EndeD 86690009
O0'E56'9EL 00 00s e 00'F08 00005’ 00'Q 6;034] 000 00641 '8E saunpuadx g BuneiedQ BUID PUR SEDINBS  BBGS-000S
00°0Z9'0L cooge'e [sloNe] 00’0 olanel 000 000 000049 sanddng pue s¥00g  &66F-000F
00 LLY'BYL 00°Z19'69 0020¥'S Qo LbL'pl 000 00'9EEGL 000 00 GZE ¥ ™ syjaueg safoldws 6680008
00ELr 0Ll 00020'vS 00 v#E'ZE 00698 22 000 oo 00’0 00'¥b1'9 sapeles payIsse|d  G6662-0002
00€5E'9ve 00'600'5¢ L 000 00'CLB 6T 00’0 [T 00’0 00Z1Z'ey $3JBRS PHEIYURD  G6BL-0001
{6666-0000 S201R0831 '79 2 '40 L0 SPUNJ) L3DGNA TVLOL
44 . L i e e LNNQD TldNd A31VOIdnann
EEN ETuswisn(py {0Li5 1609) {0525 1€09) {0245 [209) {045 1809) (D905 £0S) {0505 1209) {Lo0s [656) UGRANEEEQ 3poD 1531A0
patgesiq paigesiq Alaiaass S1US3pNIS sjuBll| ‘UcnEINPS 1s||e1vadg RIS ER paloadsun
Aja1anasuoN zz-g saby 1coY3s3.g |e10ads welboid pazijeuciBoy ‘uonEanp3y
zg-g saly ‘uoneINp3 '0adsg ‘uoleanpy pazijeuoibay |e12adsg
‘uofiecnpg "oeds |ei1oedsg
|
(8-g7) van o g EL-Z102
IS vaday Uasuedwos |emoy WRbpng £L-2102 Alunos) elsIS

0000000 ¢9vQ4 9%

PO JO SouRUL

Je3np3 [2aads

SIENiLy wSIPNeUn

uone: HO Alunog el




Wdzow ziozoed T 4 : z. o (0 aek) awss el
L , 0ZZI0E - oMoy T JEIOUBULY SDYS
.. uuy 40 ydeg elwoped

*ULINj0D SjUaWsnipy syl ul
$IUNOLUE AUE JO SUOIBUEITXS UIM |83YS [ELOIPPE UR UJBNY

00'8LE 26 S1S00 TVWLIOL
{00Zre’s) . )
{6665-0005 s1206 'O¥Z/ ¥ '0PS9-00G9
1dsoxa '0LE/-0109 %8 6662-0002 592N052) 1s|20b
e ‘0Pz, ® 'OP5S-0059 'SOFE 'SAEE 'SLEE 'CLEE
'09EE "'GSEC 'OVEE 'OLEE $90.N05aY) seninosay
2121G 0] §8NUBAIY PIIDIISAILN WOJ] SLONNGLILOD 086§
Q0'088'ZL uonoes 1abpng BooT pue 1B1S WONY S80N0SIY
|erapad 0] SONUAASY PBIOLISBIUN WOJ] SUOYRALIUGD fols1e3e]
oo {6666-0065 SIECE ‘0000 1d8ox%a 5804N0s5.
Ity) uaneonp3 (e1oads 01 SIAISUBIL WL SNUBASY  gang 1608
00082 FE 000592 000 000 co0 00’0 000 00°0ES LE 0868 ANY '6608 '1608 SLO3rg0 360438 TvWLDL
o0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 SIS0 1aubul jB104L
o0 000 000 000 coo 000 00’0 000 punuaiul - 1507 JO2JIpU} JO SI8jsuel] 0sel
000 000 Q00 Q00 0c'o 000 Q00 00’0 81SCD JoBMIPpUL JC siaysuUB/L ales
oooez’ve 000 00'058°¢ 0o0 000 oco [s:00] 000 00'0EY'LE §1807D 19247 IEW0l,
000 000 000 000 o0c'o coo 00’0 000 0BG 130 BERL-OERL
000 000 000 oo 0c'0 s i4] 000 000 sjooyag eladg al1g 0gld
Q0o 000 000 00’0 000 [el+Re] 000 000 Aepng ended  6863-0009
0G0l 000 000 000 Q00 co'o o000 007000t saum puadx3 BuiesadQ JaUIQ PUE SBOIABS  6665-0005
000555 00°058'C 000 000 00’0 o6 R0] [oloRe} 0070062 sojddng pue X009 566F-0001
000eL'LE 000 oo 000 a0’0 ooo 000 0ooEL LE sysusg safo/dwy  BABE-000E
g0 000 000 000 000 000 oo'o oo S3UEIES PAISSEID  B66Z-0007
000 000 00’0 00’ 000 [#l¢R¢] [slehe} 000 | SOUE|ES PRIEIYINSD  6661-00CL
(66660008 9 6661-0000 5824n0sa1 {79 ¥ ‘60 L0 SPUNJ) 135ANE 1¥00T
fe1o] Sweunsnipy {0i25 feCD) fogis 1ecs) (CEITNTTa)] {0Li5 ECD) {0905 E0D) {0505 1260) (ioog 1e0D) | ELEREEEICTS
pagesiq patgesi( Alalsresg SUET SIUBJU| 'UQREINPS 1si|e1zadg ELIRVEL payiadsun
Al21BABSUON Z2-§ saby Jocyasald 1e1oedg wesboud pazieuoiboy ‘uoneanp3
Z7z-g saby ‘uoneanpg oedg ‘uopeanpg pezieuo|bay |e1vadg
‘upnesnpy 2adsg i le12adsg
(8-37) va1 40 1efpng €1-2402
awas Lodey vosiiedwon [enioy Z1-1 Loz 'sA1296png £1-2108 Aunon eusig
0000000 29¥01 9F WO 10 SoUBLSIIIEYY UCESNDT |EI0AdS uoieanp3g jo ady0 Alune) eusig

Semoy pajipneuy




Wd ge'r 2102088 palild

7)o | abey

(0L0Z/LTIP0 Aay) was 3l
0z Z10E - siemyog Buioday (eoueuly SOVS
Uollganp3 Jo 1dag eloles

S1800 TVWLOL

Ze Lre8gl
19588z (6665-0005
s1e0B '0195-01 P B 82LE-00CE 5301n0834 's|eoh
e 'G8EE 8 'GLEL "0LET ‘DYEE 'SSEC OPET OCEE
1da0Xe ‘QOPE-0LEE $92IN0SRY) §82UN0SSY |eJepay
o o] SaNUBASH PIIDLISSIUN Wols sLonguuo) (ssef 0868
53 990°GLE 000 (TEreE 000 S0'359'¥S 000 Z0SLE'LY 000 JEE99EL 0868 133r80 340428 1oL
000 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 000 60 SIS00 109JI0U [B10L
000 cCo 000 0’0 000 000 000 000 punpaul - §1505 193lipy| Jo SJAJSURIL 0584
000 o0'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 ] S15C7) 108PUE JO SIysUBLL oles
88890612 o000 ¥ GES'SE 00’0 S0959'S 000 20SLZTI8 oo igegg el siso] 10auq [eiel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 80lAL2S 1080 BEVL-OEYL
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 slooyag [e0edg a1e1g oELL
v LezElL 000 [ileye) 000 000 000 000 Trgeel AennQ [ended  6869-0009
09'646 000 000 EERIT 00’0 00°0 000 §6'081 sainypuadx3 Buneiadg JBWIO pue $B3IMBS  BE65-0005
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sanddng pue s00g  6667-00Y
€L860°LS IVGILEE 000 BFGYGEL 000 D 00’0 568G syjouag asfojdiul  666E-000E
6E957'01 00'0 [aleYi) BEESY 0L 000 000 000 000 i salRIeS PRUISSEID  66562-0002
G.'965 8L 62 09/°29 000 Z5BES 6L 000 06'S64'SY 000 G0'L9l | ssug(eg PeIBOYIHAD  8B6L-0001
(60pS '3 ‘CBEE 'SIEE '0LEE '09EC ‘SSEC 'OPEE '0£ET 10292 ‘6665-00DE $32IN0E3 (zg Pue ‘50 'L SPUNZ) STUNLIANIIXI TVHIadd
05 vipLLg 000 ZZI20'8ZE 69°968'62 vZ ¥28'59 0o Z0GLE'LY l'oo'o e LIGGZL §1S0D WIOL
6£°0LL'0C 000 000 000 000 100 BEDLL0Z $18020 102UIPU [E10 L
£2°L95'61 l R £2/95'61 (ppe-uou) suonEJOllY Wotey 1507 weibcld vd0od
000 [Ie) 00’0 HGOES) 000 000 pUNUBIU| - SIS0Y) JOB4PU JO SIBSURILL 0582
5204402 ooo 000 i 000 Gg0 000 6804408 81507} J08.{PUL JO SIBSUBLL oLEs
L1 p0L 065 000 zZ L0 BIE 69'968'6¢C vZ FIRG9 000 Z0SIZ'18 0c'o ¥6 0%/ vOL $1507) Wauq (2i0l
000 000 00'0 o000 000 000 oo0 w0 S0IMBG WIAQ  BEYL-0ETL
000 000 0’0 [oe) 0] 00°C 000 000 ; slooyog [eroedg alels DELL
Zr i el 009 00’0 oeo 600 000 00D Zhleeel i fenng jsided  6669-0008
29819201 1L BPE 5L 00’0 96 6FTL [50) 000 000 L9 LLE PE saunjlpuadx3 BuneledQ JeLn0 pUE $EIMSS  6665-0006
By LIRS 02'664'7 [FINS rv'66 000 000 RI) 011052 sa|ddng pue syoeg  566¥-000%
£6'58L 811 91262780 08'8LLY Z0BLLPL 000 ZLBLYGL 600 £ELE0GL siyauag s40j0W3  BBBE-000E
99'80F ¥0L 7222588 v Oreve FEEIGED oo'o o0'C Qo G00EBY T s8UB(ES PIYISSEID  BB6T-000T
E6€8L°LYE £5'6502¢1 000 ZS'BER BT 0c'o 06'G64'Gl 000 86'280'FY SQIBES PAIBIUILBD 66610001
(6666-0000 S82IN0SEI 178 B ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) STYNLIANIIXS WICL
06 . i g S LNNOD HUdNd GALYOINdNANN
(€], JSsusunsnipy (0445 180D} Togzg 1209 {oe.s 120D) (015 120D} {0905 [eOD) {0505 180D) (1o0g 180D] uondnasag apegwalas
palgesIc palgesiq Aladanas sjapms sjueju| ‘uoieanpl 1s1jelzads -ERIFVEL peuloadsun
Ajalanasuon Zz-g saby |004358ld 1e1oedsg wetboud pazieuolbay ‘uvoneanpy
zg-s seby ‘uppEanp3 'oeds ‘BonEINPT pazneuo!Bay |eoads
‘uoiieonpa ‘oadg je1oadg
(8-37) warAas- X3 z1-1102
an3s Hodsy ; uosiedwo) |emay A0Bpng £1-2102 funod LIS
Q000000 290l SF U0y JO aduBUS, LJieanp3 |epadsg uonea _JIH0 AlunoD eusis

S|ENY PaNPREUNY



’

S 2o re) quias
g L0 - aemic 3y |BIGUBUI] SOVS
L, 3jodeg ewiopen

Wd ¢g-b 2loZioE: =~ -

&
.
a

uwWnjed sjusulisnipy sty W
siunowe Aug jo suoneue|dxa Uim 1831S |BUOHIPPE UB YoBNY .

1255058 SISOD WLOL
00
(8665-0006 $IR06 ‘OFZ/ % '0LG8 0059
1d20%8 '018/-0109 ¥ 5662-0002 Sa2Inosal sigeb
IIB 'O¥Z4 2 '0LSS ‘0069 'GOFE 'SEEE 'SLEE 'OLEE
'09£E 'GSEE 'OPEE 'OCEE $90IN083Y) SIN0sSAY
215 O] SoNUaARY padIHsalun Wol suonnguiuoes 0R68
Lesel'ee {uonoas saunipuadxy [elepad Woly) sazinosey
|EJBRE4 O] SINUIATY PRjoUISaIUM WOl sUaingLuo D Q0888
0o'o 18665-0006 siecb '0poo 1daoxa seoinoss)
Ity) LONEDNDT |B102dS o) SJBjSUBIL WIS 8NUBARY 6608 1608
¥S6ZER 686¥8 L 0868 ONY '6608 '1608 SLO3ra0 380438 W10l
000 000 000 00’0 00 o] 000 0o'0 SIS0 1084IpU| {B10 L
0G0 000 000 000 000 000 000 puUnUBILI - SISCJ 10B.PU] IO SJaysUBIL 0sel
000 GO0 000 000 000 000 COC $I1500 192IPY| JG SIBYSURIL oLgs
?G6ZE S 00C 0T 95 000 se'eze 600 000 000 62 6YL 81500 1980 [BIOL
000 000 000 o0 000 oo 000 0070 anlAISS 1980 BEFL-QEVL
000 000 (] 000 000 000 000 000 s|00yog [eedg 8iBlg ogLL
00°0 000 [PTee] 00 000 oo 000 00°0 Aepng 12ided  6665-0009
08'588°0 000 00 gt'tee 008 000 0C0 SYZve'9 sainppuadxy Bulieladg B30 PUB 580IM9S  6665-000S
viESy'l 095y 000 000 000 000 000 ¥y 100"} salddng pue sxe0g  6661-000F
000 0c0 000 000 000 000 000 0o sjjauag aafojldwa  656£-000E
a0'0 000 000 00°C 000 a0 000 000 . ssueles palIsse|D  6562-0002
000 oo'0 000 00°0 007C o0'e 000 000 se\eieg peleile)  6651-0001
(6666-0008 "2 6661-0000 22110521 (79 ¢ '60 ‘L0 SPUN) SAMNLIANIAX3 1¥007
92 LELETY : B SLSOT IWLOL
L9'52L'9Z Eo_uumm wm:.:_ucmaxm |eleped Eo._t $82/N053y
TBJ2R2- O] SaNUDASY PIIJLISAIUN WO} SUOINGLIUOD 0868
L9'50Y 98E TR =3 BO'0BE6Z 6l'egl'Ly 0868 10320 IHO438 W10l
6E0LL0C 000 00’0 000 51500 12241pU] (210
SE L9561 = nARE DRI T - : (ppe-uou) suafiedoly Hoday Jsop weibold  vyod
000 000 000 000 000 punpisiLj - 51567 081U IO SIBJSURT] oseL
6E0LL0Z 000 000 000 000 BE0LL0E SIS00) 10RIPU| )& SIBjSURIL oLEL
2T 5E9GLE 000 LLVEYEYE 6996962 FCENT 000 00’0 . 000 1g°8ic18 $1502 103410 [BIOL
00’0 000 GO0 000 o000 060 000 000 801AI8S 8] BER/-0EYL
000 [ o) 00D 00’0 0G0 C0°0 0’0 . 00°0 slooug [e1ads ses ot
o0 000 oCo G0C 0o 000 000 00’0 : Aepng Eyded  6669-0008
80'1¥9°G01 AN 060 1£6E0°L 000 00’0 000 99°96. vZ saunppusdx3 Bunessdg BUI0 puR SIS B6BS-000S
LI5S 0Z'68LC SLLLY ¥ 66 000 a0 000 011082 s811ddng pUE $4008  666Y-00CY
0C1E6'98 66lc0or 02'8LLY £5°€LL1 000 000 000 BRI L sijouag askojda  666E-000E
iZ256'C6 z2225'5¢ 7L O0P9 VT L6'658'8 00'0 000 000 00 0E6'Y salieles PalIsseld  6662-0002
Bl LZZ E0% 5Z'66€ 55 000 000 000 an'o 000 €6 ZeBEY SaUBES PLIEOHED  666L-0001
(8666-0009 B 'SOPE 'SBEE 'SLLC 'DLEE ‘09LE 'SGCE 'OPLE 0SS ‘5562-0000 S@oinosal [z ® ‘60 10 SPUNd} SAUNLIANIXT TYO01 ANY 31VLS
[ZIN LSwawsnipy 0.5 1€9D] (0525 [E0D)] [(CEYCED)] {0126 1209) {0906 TE0D) {0505 1200} 71005 209 uonduosaq apoD 193[a0
pa|gesiQ palqesig Alglanasg sjuapmy sjueu| ‘uonesnp3y 1seeds 53918 payoadsun
>hm._m>wwc02 Z2Z-g mmmd. |jooydsald _m_umn_m Em;mo..& Umu__mco_mam .:O:mu:vm—
7g-§ soby ‘uoneanp3 oadg ‘uonednp3 pazyeuoiBoy [efoads
‘uoneonp3g "2adg |e1oedg :
{8-37 va1 Aq sauimupuadx3 g1-1 102
gWAs podsy uospedwo) [emoy Z1-1LLOZ 'sh1eBpng €1-2102 Aunog eus|g
0000000 230! o 1043 JO SOUBUSIUIEKY UONEINpE |eads uopesnp3 Je 8o AUunoD BNsIS

SIENISY DIYPNSUN




Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2012-13 Budget vs. 2011-12 Actual Comparison Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: {77

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a2 member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. i a
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2012-13 Budget by LEA (LB-B) and the 2011-12 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) {0 the SELPA
AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the following methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2012-13 MOE
reguirement.

If you select the local expenditures only method to meet the MOE requirement, then the level of effort in the local expenditures only method will be
the base level of effort the next time you use that method to meet MOE. For exampie, choosing the local expenditures only method will mean that the
doftar amount listed in B2a of Section 3 or B2¢ of Section 3 will become the base for the next time you use the local expendilures only method to
meet the level of effort requirement.

E“__X_ Combined state and local expenditures
|:| Local expenditures only

SECTION1  Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

if your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to local only MOE standard, combined stale and local
MOE standard, or both.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or depanture for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the abligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE} Lo
the child has terminated; or

¢. No longer needs the program of special education

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

List exempt reductions, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Locat Only

Totat exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: semb (Rev 05/31/2012) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/30/2012 4:32 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County
SELPA:

SECTION 2

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2012-13 Budget vs, 2011-12 Actual Comparison

45 10462 0000000
Report SEMB

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B}

(??)

Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a){2){C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205(d))
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meels requirement” compliance determination and that are not found
significantty disproporticnate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Pact B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This cption is available only if ihe LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 Alsog, the
amount of Pant B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226{a)}) will count toward the maximum amgount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [F.L. 108-446].

Current year funding (IDEA Section 811 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and

State and Local Local Only

3320)

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive)

0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding)

0.00 (a)

Current year funding {IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
{EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310, 3315, and 3320)

0.00 (o)

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS {cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS)

(c)

Available for MOE reduction.
{lina (a) minus line {c), zero if negative)

5.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE reguirement
{cannot exceed line {3}, Available for MOE reduction).

If {b) is less than (a).

Enter porticn used to reduce MOE requirement

{first column cannot exceed line {a), Maximum
available for MOE reduction, second and third ceiumns
cannot exceed (), Portion used to reduce MQE
requirement}.

Availabie to set aside for EIS
(line (b) minus line (), zero if negalive)

0.00 {f

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: semb (Rev 06/31/2012)

Page 2 of 4

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:32 PM



Unaudited Aciuals

Sierra County Office of Educalion
Sierra County

SELPA: (27)

SECTION 3

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD
1.. Total speciat education expenditures

2. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

3. Expenditures paid from state and tocal sources
tess: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
MNet expenditures paid from siate and local sources

4. Special education unduplicated pugil count

5. Per capila state and locat expenditures (A3/A4)

Speciat Education Maintenance of Efforl
2012-13 Budget vs. 2011-12 Actual Comparison
LEA Maintenance of Effort Caleulation {LMC-B)

46 10462 0000000

Report SEMB
Column A Cofumn B Column C
Budgeted Amounts Actual Expenditures
FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12 Difference
{LB-B Worksheet) {LE-B Worksheet) (A-B)
675,384.00
130,523.00
544,861.00 423,131.28
: 0.00
0.00
544 861.00 423,131.28 12172972
44 50
. ..1238320 8462 63 3,920.57_

If one or both of the differences in lines A3 and A5, Column C, are positive (current year budgeted state and local expenditures, in total
or per capita, are greater than prior year's net state and local expenditures), the MOE requirement is met; Part B can stili be compieted.

If both tines A3 and A5, Column C, are negative, the MOE is not met based on comhbined state and local expenditures, and

Part B must be completed.

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: semb (Rev 05/31/2012)

Page 3 0f 4

Printed: 8/30/2012 4:32 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra County Cffice of Education Spectal Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2012-13 Budget vs. 2011-12 Actual Comparison Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: )

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

If MOE was not met in Part A and this Local Expenditures Only Method applies, complete either B1 or B2, but not hoth. Complete B1 if the MOE
"budget vs. actual” requirement was met last year using local expenditures {whether or not the requirement was also met using cembined state
and local expenditures); otherwise, complefe B2.

Budget "~ o Actual : e
Click on the button that applies: FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12 Difference
1. Last year's local expenditures met MOE requirement:
a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from local sources o
b. Per capita local expenditures (Bl1a/A4) .
Budget Base FY
FY 2012-13 Difference

Enter in the second column, Base FY, the special education
expenditures paid from focal funds and the special education
unduplicated pupil count, for the most recent fiscal year when
MOE budget vs. actual requirement was met based on local
expenditures. Enter the fiscai year in the celumn heading.

If you have not previously used this method to meet the level
of effort requirement, the earliest base year that can be used
is 2006-07.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Less: Exempt reduction{s} from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from local scurces

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count

c. Per capita local expenditures {B2a/B21)

If one or both of the differences in Column C far the checked section (81 or B2) are positive, the MOE requirement is met.

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the above methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2012-13 MOE
requirement and make the selection on Page 1.

Rose Asquith 530-984-1044
Contact Name Telephone Number
Business Manager rasquith@spiusd.org
Title _ ] E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: semb (Rev §5/31/2(012) Page 4 of 4 ' Printed: 8/30/2012 4:32 PM



	scoe agenda.pdf
	scoeaug2012fiscal.pdf
	CDE letter.pdf
	8-14-2012 SCOE MINUTES.pdf
	aug2012scoechecks.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	Policies and Regulations.pdf
	scoe 12-005.pdf
	scoe 12-006.pdf
	Unaudited Actuals scoe.pdf

